arfifes yferdeT / ANNUAL REPORT
2006-2007

TYUSI’QC[ Ey ‘Jncficmsfor ofecaa[es.

4
TS SREAT Sy Bt forfics

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.






Tsunami Jan Bima Yojana was launched on 18th March, 2007 by the Hon'ble Union Minister of
Finance, Shri. P. Chidambaram at a function held at United India Insurance’s Corporate Training
Center, Nalanda, at Nungambakkam High Road, Chennai. Shri. MK, Garg, CMD was present
onthe occasion.

Shri. P. Chidambaram, Hon'ble Union Minister of Finance
handing over the Policy to one of the beneficiaries
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LUnited India Insurarnce settles the duy&w cs:[/gg/e/ clacm
e the Indiarn General Insurarnce /uiszfu{y/

TR e e B

Shri. M.K. Garg, CMD, United India Insurance Co. Ltd.,
handing over the claim cheque to Shri. R.S. Sharma, CMD, ONGC.

Shri. R. S. Sharma, CMD, OQ\@C received a cﬁeque of Rs.1698 crores
from Shri. M. K. garg, CMD, United India Insurance Co. Ltd.
towards the settlement of the [argest insurance claim
in the ﬁistory cf Insurance in India.

United India Insurance enjoys iAAA rating from ICRA awarded to
companies with the "highest claims paying ability",
indicating overall financial strength for meeting the

policy holder’s obligations.
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the SIXTY-NINTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the
Company will be held on MONDAY the 30th July, 2007 at the Registered Office of the Company
at 24, Whites Road, Chennai - 14 at 12.30 p.m. to transact the following business :

1) To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2007.
2) To declare dividend on Equity Shares.
3) To fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the financial year 2007-2008.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the undernoted Resolution with or without modification(s) :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 224(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 approval be and is hereby given for
fixation of Audit Fees at a total sum of Rs. 1,06,79,200/- (Rupees One Crore Six Lacs Seventy Nine Thousand Two
Hundred only) plus applicable Service Tax to various DO/RO/HO Auditors for the year 2007-2008 and in addition,
payment of out of pocket and travelling expenses to the Auditors wherever necessary”.

(By order of the Board)
for United India Insurance Company Limited

Chennai M. HAROON RASHEED
18th July 2007 Secretary
Notes :

1. Any member, entitled to attend and vote, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and
such a proxy need not be a member.

2. The proxy form duly stamped and executed, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the company
not less than forty-eight hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting.

Trusted by Indians for decades.




aTfifer st - 2006-2007 Gty
forqers Asd &1 ufddge

31 A 2007 I AT I b forl JoTgecral e HicidgeT 3R CRTRIeId cRell faRoT 3R geteT OBt bt RAIE ol foTcRIcpaToT 6 SR a6t 6 |
& g ot 3 Brf forsarge 3fR vraeret afvom Tgd 2 2 |

gof & MR IR forsuTget o7 AT
(RIS A )
ay Ffea Tt fafqa Xl
Jbt e difdzm SRa # 2006-07 664.34 263.95 | 2570.48 | 3498.77
gfe 1 Afdera 2.92% | 29.41% 11.50% | 10.90%

2005-06 645.48 203.97 2305.33 | 3154.78
9.23% 0.34% 9.27% 7.14%

AR & G 2006-07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2005-06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pt 2006-07 664.34 263.95 2570.48 | 3498.77

2.92% 29.41% 11.50% | 10.90%
2005-06 645.48 203.97 2305.33 | 3154.78
9.23% 0.34% 9.27% 7.14%

Tatgpd gerafar sifarem srRa# 2006-07 27.52 5.28 19.99 52.79
2005-06 17.78 6.30 15.89 39.97

¥RA®EE | 2006-07 15.14 0.48 5.75 21.37

2005-06 16.70 1.94 3.46 22.10

ol 2006-07 42.66 5.76 25.74 74.16

2005-06 34.48 8.24 19.35 62.07

3rfda gereffe sfifRm Ra# 2006-07 | 196.41 70.64 605.08 | 872.13
200506 | 223.17 92.59 576.83 | 892.59

YRADBEE | 2006-07 49.79 98.05 2343 | 17127

2005-06 67.32 15.94 15.15 98.41

ol 2006-07 | 24620 | 168.69 628.51 | 1043.40

200506 | 290.49 | 10853 591.98 | 991.00

oI s arRa# 2006-07 | 49545 | 19859 | 1985.39 | 2679.43
31a g &t geron & gfes 12.58% | 68.75% | 13.82% | 16.39%
A s 1 afdera 74.58% | 75.24% | 77.24% | 76.58%

2005-06 440.09 117.68 174439 | 2302.16
6.98% 9.08% 7.35% 7.37%

68.18% 57.69% 75.67% | 72.97%

HRA B M8 2006-07 -34.65 -97.57 -17.68 | -149.90
-31.55% | 596.93% 51.24% | 96.44%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2005-06 -50.62 -14.00 -11.69 -76.31
-324.08% |-514.20% | -575.20% | -368.41
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Sixty-Ninth Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year ended March 31, 2007.

We are also pleased to report on business performances and operational results of the Company.

CLASS-WISE PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
(Rs. in crores)

Year Fire Marine Misc. Total
Gross Direct Premium In India 2006-07 664.34 263.95 2570.48 | 3498.77
Percentage Growth 2.92% 29.41% 11.50% | 10.90%

2005-06 645.48 203.97 2305.33 | 3154.78
9.23% 0.34% 9.27% 7.14%

Outside India | 2006-07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2005-06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2006-07 664.34 263.95 2570.48 | 3498.77

2.92% 29.41% 11.50% | 10.90%

2005-06 645.48 203.97 2305.33 | 3154.78
9.23% 0.34% 9.27% 7.14%

Reinsurance Premium Accepted In India 2006-07 27.52 5.28 19.99 52.79

2005-06 17.78 6.30 15.89 39.97

Outside India | 2006-07 15.14 0.48 5.75 21.37

2005-06 16.70 1.94 3.46 22.10

Total 2006-07 42.66 5.76 25.74 74.16

2005-06 34.48 8.24 19.35 62.07

Reinsurance Premium Ceded In India 2006-07 196.41 70.64 605.08 872.13

2005-06 223.17 92.59 576.83 892.59

Outside India | 2006-07 49.79 98.05 23.43 171.27

2005-06 67.32 15.94 15.15 98.41

Total 2006-07 246.20 168.69 628.51 | 1043.40

2005-06 290.49 108.53 591.98 991.00

Net Premium In India 2006-07 495.45 198.59 1985.39 | 2679.43
Percentage Increase over

previous year 12.58% 68.75% 13.82% | 16.39%

Percentage to Gross Premium 74.58% 75.24% 77.24% | 76.58%

2005-06 440.09 117.68 1744.39 | 2302.16
6.98% 9.08% 7.35% 7.37%

68.18% 57.69% 75.67% | 72.97%

Outside India | 2006-07 -34.65 -97.57 -17.68 | -149.90
-31.55% | 596.93% 51.24% | 96.44%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2005-06 -50.62 -14.00 -11.69 -76.31
-324.08% |-514.20% | -575.20% | -368.41
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m l i ! r
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P | 2006-07 460.80 101.02 1967.71 | 2529.53
18.31% -2.57% 13.56% | 13.64%
69.36% 38.27% 76.55% | 72.30%

2005-06 389.47 103.68 1732.70 | 2225.85
-10.25% -6.81% 6.47% 2.45%
60.34% 50.83% 75.16% | 70.55%

3rrHTE SR srRfed A gfeg 2006-07 -42.13 429 | -11845| -156.29
oI SHifem &7 ufdera -9.14% 4.25% -6.02% | -6.18%
2005-06 18.61 2.89 -53.02 | -3152

4.78% 2.79% | -3.06% | -1.42%

9 Jrfeia sfifem 2006-07 | 41867 | 10531 | 1849.26 | 2373.24
2005-06 | 408.08 | 10657 | 1679.68 | 2194.33

I 39 G 2006-07 | 314.86 | 108.86 | 1718.34 | 2142.06
oI i & wfdera 68.33% | 107.76% | 87.33% | 84.68%

2005-06 180.79 72.68 1789.30 | 2042.77
46.42% 70.10% | 103.27% | 91.77%

oI I 2006-07 -10.73 -3.58 82.07 67.76

9 SHifem &7 ufdera -2.33% | -3.54% 4.17% |  2.68%

2005-06 -14.01 2.20 75.79 63.98

-3.60% 2.12% 437% | 2.87%

AT BRISR A Feferd Trarere T 2006-07 | 180.42 51.74 662.46 | 894.62
forml faformrr amer | gifer ot wfmfora 2

oI SHiferm &7 ufdera 39.15% | 51.22% | 33.67% | 35.37%

2005-06 209.98 45.48 717.72 973.18
53.91% 43.87% 41.42% | 43.72%

diATeiet afeoma 2006-07 -65.88 -51.71 -613.61 | -731.20

9 i &7 wfdera -14.30% | -51.19% | -31.18% | -28.91%

2005-06 31.32 -13.79 -903.13 | -885.60

8.04% | -13.30% | -52.12% | -39.79%

foraer &t folas T 3 ey wafea foraer s a1 fafermeret 2006-07 68.71 36.37 741.07 846.15
(3R forsurget ufrrafcit & for uraee)

oI SHifem &7 ufdera 14.91% | 36.00% | 37.66% | 33.45%

2005-06 84.42 38.82 812.91 936.15
21.68% 37.44% 46.92% | 42.06%

giferftenfy=n & zma & arferas | sedt (-) 2006-07 2.83 -15.34 127.46 114.95
9 ffem & ufdera 0.61% | -15.19% 6.48% | 4.54%
2005-06 115.74 25.03 -90.22 50.55

29.72% 24.14% -5.21% 2.27%

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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Total 2006-07 460.80 101.02 1967.71 | 2529.53
18.31% -2.57% 13.56% | 13.64%
69.36% 38.27% 76.55% | 72.30%

2005-06 389.47 103.68 1732.70 | 2225.85
-10.25% -6.81% 6.47% 2.45%
60.34% 50.83% 75.16% | 70.55%

Increase in Unexpired Risk Reserves 2006-07 -42.13 4.29 -118.45 | -156.29
Percentage to Net Premium -9.14% 4.25% -6.02% -6.18%
2005-06 18.61 2.89 -53.02 -31.52

4.78% 2.79% -3.06% -1.42%

Net Premium Earned 2006-07 418.67 105.31 1849.26 | 2373.24
2005-06 408.08 106.57 1679.68 | 2194.33

Net Incurred Claims 2006-07 314.86 108.86 1718.34 | 2142.06
Percentage to Net Premium 68.33% | 107.76% 87.33% | 84.68%

2005-06 180.79 72.68 1789.30 | 2042.77
46.42% 70.10% | 103.27% | 91.77%

Net Commission 2006-07 -10.73 -3.58 82.07 67.76
Percentage to Net Premium -2.33% -3.54% 4.17% 2.68%
2005-06 -14.01 2.20 75.79 63.98
-3.60% 2.12% 4.37% 2.87%
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 2006-07 180.42 51.74 662.46 894.62
business including Exchange Gain /
Loss
Percentage to Net Premium 39.15% 51.22% 33.67% | 35.37%

2005-06 209.98 45.48 717.72 973.18
53.91% 43.87% 41.42% | 43.72%

Underwriting Results 2006-07 -65.88 -51.71 -613.61 | -731.20
Percentage to Net Premium -14.30% | -51.19% -31.18% | -28.91%
2005-06 31.32 -13.79 -903.13 | -885.60

8.04% | -13.30% | -52.12% | -39.79%

Investment Income Apportioned, 2006-07 68.71 36.37 741.07 846.15

including Profit on realisation of
Investments (Net of Provision for
Non-Performing Assets)

Percentage to Net Premium 14.91% 36.00% 37.66% | 33.45%

2005-06 84.42 38.82 812.91 936.15
21.68% 37.44% 46.92% | 42.06%

Surplus / Deficit (-) in Policy Holders' Account 2006-07 2.83 -15.34 127.46 114.95
Percentage to Net Premium 0.61% | -15.19% 6.48% 4.54%
2005-06 115.74 25.03 -90.22 50.55

29.72% 24.14% -5.21% 2.27%

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m’ l i ! r
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(TRIFRISH)
faazor 31.3.2007 &t 31.3.2006 !
iferftente=it & i & aiferey | & (-) 114.95 50.55
forder & faicht & ey wfgd foraer amer ot fafomeret
(3R forsaTaet ufteafal & for 9 wmaee)
— IRRENEIT BT FITeT 414.06 406.15
3o 3T 3R = -8.67 -3.96
BB gd et 520.34 452.74
B b for TTae 1o 45.50 27.51
IS : B2 b fore wrgerer -54.02 -
B B 42T & A 528.86 425.23
g : AT 3G foifel b1 | A aidfed far 405.11 327.17
oATerTer & foru s Qi 105.77 86.00
formfler emerer B2 17.98 12.06
geit g ferfért
(TR BAST A )
fygzor 31.3.2007 &t 31.3.2006 !
eba goit 150.00 100.00
Joft arRférfa 1.36 1.36
AT JTRIGI 2609.63 2254.52
forder amferfa 0.86 0.86
fageft gg1 wonfe amférfa -1.94 0.66
oyl 2759.91 2357.40
m - 0 E E;E

3000 4 . o o A= 2 — E §

2500 g o o 3 =

20010 4 i é ‘; ]

15010+ |:| - / NET

1000 [J @&« | GROSS

500

2002-0%  2003-04  2004-05 2005-0&  200&-07

it faedvwr - JHed (U FAST &)
PREMIUM ANALYSIS - GLOBAL (Rs. IN CRORES)
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(Rs. in crores)

Details Ason 31.03.2007 | Ason31.03.2006

Surplus/Deficit(-) in Policy Holders’ Account 114.95 50.55
Investment Income Apportioned, including Profit on realisation

of investments (Net of Provision for Non-Performing Assets) -

Shareholders’ Account 414.06 406.15
Other Income & Outgo -8.67 -3.96
Profit Before Tax 520.34 452.74
Provision for Tax 45.50 27.51
Add : Tax Adjustments -54.02 -
Net Profit after Tax 528.86 425.23
Less : Amount transferred to/from General Reserve 405.11 327.17
Balance proposed for Dividend 105.77 86.00
Corporate Dividend Tax 17.98 12.06

CAPITAL & FUNDS
(Rs. in crores)

Details Ason 31.03.2007 | Ason31.03.2006
Paid-up Capital 150.00 100.00
Capital Reserve 1.36 1.36
General Reserve 2609.63 2254.52
Investment Reserve 0.86 0.86
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve -1.94 0.66
Total 2759.91 2357.40
o0
3000 =z
o iy
o o 7
25004 E %
o W
2000 —
1500+
- [] sfet [ FIRE
LIRS - L - ] #5t / MARINE
= y i
g2 %h ﬂ@ [] e / misc.
3 e .
5004 i o
a 1
2004-05 200508 200607

IRd # Jod yag HiffRm (T AT #)
GROSS DIRECT PREMIUM IN INDIA (RS. IN CRORES)
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12000 4 = B
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o A 7
la0oo - oy Py
T
2000 - -
—— - ——T - _
i — T T 200607 200203 T
&00o @ 2 o T BE 1 0 50372 ___o-caiie
£ ————— L ——~"77 2003-04
aoon - 9 E & B m 200506
=F - ] By o Bl13
2000 2 = f f ’—

2002-03 2003504 2004-05  2005-06  200&-07

T, et 33 eI
(T BAsT #)
INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENT
(RS. IN CRORES)

[]dstt forfer / CAPITAL FUNDS [] ofzmafc=t | ASSETS

gt ferfer qen por afafcat
(IR BT #)

CAPITAL FUNDS & TOTAL ASSETS
(RS. IN CRORES)

sRifroage ot wftar - (TRBUSIH)
2006-07  2005-06

Fbct vcaer Hfdem 3498.77  3154.78

o1 Y &t geten  uRade 10.90% 7.14%

Soft ot aTc A & 10.90 % 6t gfes eI St s a & 7.14 % oft | I 17 ot & giret afeg F it & | it o aifar, gt
3k fafdy BRIGR # FHRIHS gfds &of I B |

oI 2529.53  2225.85
ST S &t eter # gRadter 13.64% 2.45%

af 2006-07 # B9sft o1 .2529.53 TS 1 2 HHm a1Rie fosan 3k 21 i 5.303.68 S5 A T6T | HfciemRor 3iard s ay
% 70.55 % AT ad A 72.30 % aF FeT |

3T Sifew SrRferfa & ufvader (156.29) (31.52)
oI SHifem &7 ufdera (6.18%)  (1.42%)

TS # PRIGRH §3 Jfes b TRVIFRARY 3RTATH SR ARIGT o for) ot aef 6 5.31.52 B A A1t as # 3.156.29 P16 b foifer
ORI R B | JRATeT SHifew 3q STRfGTd a1 ay & 3.1281.42 35 3t foifel bl raer bl aRf  Sif s a # .1025.14 s oft |

S 1 (k) 2142.06  2042.77
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PROFIT ANALYSIS (RS. IN CRORES)

(Rs. in crores)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

2006-07  2005-06

Gross Direct Premium 3498.77 3154.78
Percentage change over previous year 10.90% 7.14%

The Company recorded a growth rate of 10.90% as against 7.14% in the previous year. The figure is the highest
recorded growth rate by the Company in the recent past. The Company has registered a positive growth in Fire,
Marine and Miscellaneous portfolios.

Net Premium 2529.53 2225.85
Percentage change over previous year 13.64% 2.45%

The net premium grew by Rs.303.68 crores to Rs.2529.53 crores in the year 2006-07. The retention ratio stands
improved at 72.30% as compared to 70.55% in the previous year.

Change in Unexpired Risk Reserves (156.29) (31.52)
Percentage to Net Premium (6.18%) (1.42%)

In view of the growth in business during the current year, incremental reserves required to be provided for
unexpired risks amounted to Rs. 156.29 crores as against Rs. 31.52 crores last year. The reserves for unexpired
risks stand at Rs. 1281.42 crores as against Rs. 1025.14 crores last year.

Incurred Claims (Net) 2142.06  2042.77
Percentage to Net Premium 84.68% 91.77%

Due to persistent efforts at improved claims administration and management, the net incurred claims ratio
declined from 91.77% last year to 84.68% in the current year. As stipulated by IRDA, the appointed Actuary
has valued the outstanding claims reserves. The provisions made for IBNR and IBNER during the year was
Rs. 464.30 crores.
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(TR AT A )
2006-07  2005-06

Tt (IF) 67.76 63.98
o e @ ufdera 2.68% 2.87%
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A e A 2005-06 7 5.441.84 5 1| 31 A1 2007 I eioll o5 Tr2ITer 2P FHMTT BT STSf el .6049.57 s & gt
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(Rs. in crores)
2006-07  2005-06

Commission (Net) 67.76 63.98
Percentage to Net Premium 2.68% 2.87%

The increase over the previous year is attributable to the growth in business. As a percentage of net premium,
there is a marginal decline in the agency business when compared to the last year.

Operating expenses relating to Insurance Business (including Exchange Loss / Gain) 894.62 973.18
Percentage to Net Premium 35.37% 43.72%

Sustained focus on rationalisation of operational expenses has brought about a 8.07% reduction over the previous
year. Adequate provisions have, however, been made to the Pension, Gratuity and other funds as required
under the actuarial report in this regard.

Underwriting Result (731.21) (885.60)
Percentage to Net Premium (28.91%) (39.79%)

Underwriting losses have come down on account of improved performance in claims management, reduction in
operating expenses and only a marginal increase in Commissions. The growth in net premium has also contributed

to this.

Investment Income (Net of provisions) 1274.20 1354.31
Apportioned to Policy Holders 846.15 936.15
Apportioned to Share Holders 428.05 418.16

Income from investment was Rs.621.19 crores in 2006-07 as against Rs.598.45 crores in 2005-06. The mean yield
on investment was 8.91% in 2006-07 as against 9.30% in the previous year.

The net non-performing assets as a percentage to total investment declined to 0.34% as on 31st March 2007
as against 0.39% as on 31st March 2006. Income due in respect of the same has not been recognised.

Revenue Account Result (after crediting Investment Income less Provisions apportioned to  114.95 50.55
Policyholders' Account as detailed above.

Percentage to Net Premium 4.54% 2.27%
Other Incomes (Outgo) (22.66) (15.97)

Other Income / Outgo consist of sundry balances written back / off, profit / loss on sale of assets, etc.
Paid Up Capital 150.00 100.00

During the year 5,00,00,000 fully paid up equity shares of Rs.10 each amounting to Rs.50 crores were issued
as bonus shares by capitalising general reserves.

Reserves and Surplus 2609.91  2257.40

An amount of Rs.405.11 crores was transferred to General Reserves in the year 2006-07. The transfer represents
76.60 % of the profit after tax. As already stated above, during the year Rs.50 crores of bonus shares were issued
by capitalising General Reserves.

Total Assets 13279.18 13561.38
Investments 7291.49 6652.40

Book value of total investments as at 31st March 2007 aggregated to Rs.7291.49 crores as against
Rs.6652.40 crores in the previous year. The accretion for the year 2006-07 amounted to Rs.639.09 crores as
compared to Rs.441.84 crores in 2005-06. The market value of our equity portfolio as on 31st March 2007 stood at
Rs.6049.57 crores as compared to book value of Rs. 2017.09 crores. The corresponding values for the previous
year were Rs.6514.31 crores and Rs.1558.49 crores respectively.
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(Rs. in crores)
2006-07  2005-06

Solvency Margin

» Required Solvency Margin under IRDA Regulations 802.56 798.73
» Available Solvency Margin 2407.87  1777.85

The increase in solvency ratio from 2.23 to 3.00 reflects the sound fundamentals on which the Company is placed.

Compliance with Section 40 (C)

» Percentage of expenses prescribed under the Act 19.63% 19.68%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses 25.53% 31.01%
> Percentage of expenses including commission prescribed under the Act 28.30% 28.33%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses including commission 33.15% 38.76%

KEY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Particulars 2006-07 2005-06
Technical Reserve Ratio 50.66% 50.55%
Net Retention Ratio 72.30% 70.55%
Operating Profit Ratio 20.57% 20.34%
Net Earning Ratio 20.91% 19.10%
Return on Networth 19.16% 18.84%
Reinsurance Ratio 27.70% 29.45%

GENERAL INSURANCE INDUSTRY IN INDIA

Non-life insurance business for the industry as a whole, maintained its growth trajectory with a 22% growth
in premium from Rs.20,431.82 crores in 2005-06 to Rs.25,002.45 crores in 2006-07.

The composition of non-life business of the Industry indicates Motor Portfolio as the major contributor with 40%
of the total industry premium coming from Motor Insurance, 20% from Fire, 10% from Marine, 10% from Health,
5% from Engineering and the balance from other classes of business.

Some significant developments, during the year, which affected the industry as a whole included detariffing the
Fire and Engineering portfolio with effect from 1st January 2007 and creation of a motor pool. The much feared
price war anticipated in the post de-tariff scenario did not come about and this reflects the growing maturity of the
insurance sector in the country.

COMPANY'S BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

The Company achieved a total business of Rs. 3498.77 crores. Noteworthy features of the business performance in
2006-07 was the strong growth rate of 10.90% which is higher than the PSU Insurers' average growth rate of
8.5% and an impressive accretion of Rs.344 crores over the previous year's premium of Rs.3,155 crores.
This has been the highest ever accretion recorded by the Company in its history.

Another remarkable feature was the higher than the industry average contribution by Fire, Engineering and
Health portfolios to the Company's premium.

The creation of Motor pool effective from 1-4-2007 shall go a long way in distributing the losses in Motor TP
portfolio. While it is difficult to quantify the gain immediately, it is expected to be substantial.
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The department-wise target, completion and realisation for the year 2006-07 is shown below: (Rs. in crores)

Department Target Completion Realisation %
Fire 620.00 664.34 107.15
Marine Cargo 136.00 134.66 99.01
Marine Hull 134.00 129.29 96.49
Motor 1130.00 1233.18 109.13
Engineering 180.00 205.94 114.41
Other Miscellaneous 1200.00 1131.36 94.28
TOTAL 3400.00 3498.77 102.91

RURAL INSURANCE, SOCIAL SECTOR INSURANCE AND SPECIAL SCHEMES

The Company fulfilled its obligations to expand insurance coverage in Rural and Social sector.
Publicity campaigns were undertaken in various parts of the country through mass contact programmes, cattle
health camps, etc. so as to increase the awareness of rural insurance products. Leaflets and pamphlets in
vernacular language containing details of products were widely distributed in local festivals, fairs and health
camps.

The share of Rural and Social Sector premium in the gross premium underwritten by the Company is
depicted below:
(Rs. in crores)

Particulars 2006-07 2005-06
Total gross premium underwritten 3498.77 3154.78
Rural Sector Premium 418.36 397.82
Rural Sector Business as % of total business 11.96 12.61
No. of policies underwritten (rural sector) 19,26,859 19,23,665
Social Sector Premium 151.78 144.31
No. of lives covered in social sector 15,15,334 6,99,109

UNIVERSAL HEALTH INSURANCE SCHEME

The Universal Health Insurance Scheme aims to provide health insurance benefits to economically weaker sections
of the society. Vigorous initiatives were taken during the year to promote Universal Health Insurance Scheme
all over India through our network of operating offices. During the year, premium of Rs.5.31 crores was received
from BPL families. This represents a growth rate of 58.71% over the previous year and reflects the Company's
abiding commitment to realise the objectives of the Scheme. It is no surprise that United India continues to retain
the leadership in Universal Health Insurance Scheme.

PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE FOR KISAN CREDIT CARD HOLDERS

During 2006-07 our Company has implemented the Personal Accident Insurance Scheme for Kisan Credit
Card holders and collected a premium amount of Rs.6.02 crores. This policy was sold in rural areas
through Co-operative Banks, Regional Rural Banks, Public Sector Banks and Scheduled Banks who are our
intermediaries.
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PRAVASI BHARATIYA BIMA YOJANA

This Scheme is a specially devised Insurance cover for emigrant workers going abroad for employment.
In February 2006, the Scheme was revised with enhanced benefits of Rs.5 lacs PA cover (death and disability) and
other additional covers. During 2006-07, a premium of Rs.11.80 crores was collected from sale of this policy
as against Rs.11.27 crores last year.

OTHER SCHEMES

United India has proactively taken up the task of tapping the immense potential in Micro Insurance channel by
enrolling 500 SHGs in 2006-07 as our Micro agents. More micro agents are expected to enroll in the coming year.
We have designed a special product, Uni Micro Insurance Policy which packages Personal Accident insurance,
Health insurance and Asset insurance to meet the requirements of the SHG members.

In May 2006 Company launched a new product customised to cover the needs of women of weaker sections
especially with regard to maternity benefits. This policy named as Vijaya Raje Janani Kalyan Yojana Policy,
presently covers 45 lakh women in the State of Madhya Pradesh.

Our Company's special package policy for those affected by Tsunami named Tsunami Jan Bima Yojana was
launched by Hon'ble Finance Minister in March 2007. The scheme is a low-priced Accident and Health insurance
package providing a floater cover for the entire family. Cashless medical facility is also available for this policy.
Upto 31st March 2007, 2,42,561 families have already been covered and the Company has received a premium of
Rs.15.79 crores .

National Livestock Insurance Scheme was implemented by Central Govt. in 100 selected districts. In Tamil Nadu,
Andhra Pradesh and Union Territory of Chandigarh we have covered 95,224 animals and collected a premium of
Rs.6.44 crores.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Grievance Redressal Machinery at Head Office / Regional Offices is functioning for effective redressal of
grievances emanating from Insuring Public directly and also through Government Agencies viz., Directorate of
Public Grievances, Ministry of Finance and IRDA.

The performance of the Regional Cells is monitored closely. On 1.4.2006, 439 grievances were pending. During the
year 971 more grievances were received. During the same period, however, 1068 grievances were resolved and
342 are pending.

PUBLICITY

The Company enjoys a strong brand image in the domestic market. To build on that and to disseminate information
on various products, publicity campaigns were carried out both in print and visual media. The campaigns were
carried out in English, Hindi and Regional languages on all India basis and targeted all sections of society.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

The Right to Information Act was passed in June 2005 and came into effect from 12.10.2005. The Right to
Information Cell is headed by the Central Public Information Officer (CPI10) at the Corporate Office and
Public Information Officers at the Regional Offices (P10). We have facilities to receive queries online and to send
our response. During 2006-07, the Company received 194 queries and information has been provided for 180
queries thus giving a disposal rate of 93%.
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CLAIMS MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

The overall claims settlement ratio has increased from 62.10% in 2005-06 to 64.84% this year. Thus, we are
settling 1,857 claims per day. Improved performance in claims settlement has been identified as a high priority
area within the Company and we are confident of even better numbers next year.

The number of TP claims settled through Conciliatory Mechanism has shot up from 10,489 in 2005-06 to 17,657
in 2006-07 and is expected to increase further during the next year.

STATUS OF CLAIMS SETTLEMENT

No. of o/s claims No. of claims | No. of claims | No. of claims Claims Claims
as on intimated | settled during | Outstanding Settled Ratio Settlement
01-04-2006 during 2006-07 2006-07 ason 31-3-2007 (2006-07) Ratio (2005-06)
4,17,924 6,27,772 6,77,228 3,68,468 64.76% 62.10%

AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF PENDING CLAIMS

Pending for Suit Non-suit Total
Less than 6 months 17,569 69,772 87,341
More than 6 months 2,15,672 65,455 2,81,127
Total 2,33,241 1,35,227 3,68,468

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

Underwriting operations at Hong Kong ceased with effect from 01.04.2002 and New India looks after our
run off portfolio since then. An actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2007 of our run off operations was carried out and
necessary provision for IBNR Liability is made. As on 31.3.2007, 70 claims are outstanding as against
172 last year.

Statement of run-off operations in Hong Kong Agency for the year ended 31-3-2007 :

(Rs. in crores)

Details Fire Miscellaneous Total

Net Premium 0 0 0
©) © ©

Incurred Loss 0 -25.28 -25.28
(0)) (7.32) (7.32)

Expenses of management - - 0.73
(1.79)

Other income & Outgo -4.19
(2.98)

Underwriting Profit/Loss 21.15
(-6.13)

Investment income 0.79
(0.57)

Net Profit 21.15
(-5.56)

Note : Previous year's figures have been shown in brackets.
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Compliance with IRDA Regulations :

As on 31st March 2007, the Company has complied with IRDA Regulation on investments including investment in
Infrastructure and Social Sector as under:

Category Investment Actual % Prescribed Limit
(Rs. in crores) (not less than)
Central Government, State Government and
Other Approved Securities 2790.64 38.27 30%
Housing and Loans to State Govt. Housing
and Fire Fighting 434.15 5.96 5%
Infrastructure and Social Sector 735.03 10.08 10%

Investment Committee:

The Investment Committee comprises of Shri M. K. Garg, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Dr. K.C. Chakrabarty,
Shri  V.P. Bhardwaj, the two Government nominated Directors, Shri Raju Sharan, Financial Advisor,
Shri A. Asthana, General Manager and Shri S. Krishnan, Appointed Actuary.

During the year 2006-07, Investment Committee met four times and approved the investment policy for
2006-07 and various investment proposals. Number of meetings attended by the members of the Committee

is as under:
Name of the Member No. of Meetings attended
Shri M.K. Garg 4

Dr. K.C. Chakrabarty
Shri V.P. Bhardwaj

Shri Raju Sharan
Shri A. Asthana

D[ D|[D|PF

Shri S. Krishnan

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommend a dividend of 70.52% on the paid-up capital for the year ended 31st March, 2007.
Total outgo in the form of dividend, including taxes, will be Rs.123.75 crores.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Our continuous efforts at upgradation of IT facilities within the Company saw some major initiatives during the
year. The key focus areas have been consolidation of IT implementations, facilitation of business analysis,
Business Continuity Planning and centralisation of non-core activities. These have resulted in increased efficiency
and faster communication within the organisation. Our strategic initiatives, detailed below, will help us to improve
our performance further in the years to come.

MPLS-VPN PROJECT aims to provide wide area connectivity to all operating offices. As at 31.03.2007, MPLS-
VPN connectivity was established at all the 930 offices targeted in the first phase. This network is used both for
Data, Voice and Video traffic. This project has been ranked among the top 21 IT implementation projects in the
country for the year 2006 by PC Quest magazine.

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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DATA CENTER : Data Center meeting Global Standards (Level 3) has been constructed at the Corporate Office.
The user acceptance test process has commenced. By end of July 2007, the Data Center will be populated with all
existing critical hardware. The Data Center will also meet the requirements of the Core Insurance Solution Project.

CORE INSURANCE SOLUTION aims to transform the way we do business by moving away from distributed
databases to a centralised application system and database. The Project covers all key activities within the
organisation including Underwriting, Claims, Accounts & Re-insurance. It also covers Human Resource
Management System and Document Management System.

Our existing systems GENISYS and Genisys Enterprise Module (GEM) are now being managed through specific
SLAs and business change requirements are translated into operational system for smooth running of the
operations. GEM has been implemented at all Regional Offices and Head Office. With MPLS implementation,
data flow from operating office to RO has improved dramatically and efforts are being made to ensure end of day
data transfer to Regional Office and Head Office for Business analysis.

Given the increasingly business critical role of Information Technology, a company wide IT Security Policy is
under preparation. This will also address issues of upgradation of hardware and software.

PERSONNEL
Company has 18,003 employees with the following
ORGANISATIONAL NETWORK class-wise break-up :
Ason 31.03.2007,
the Company has 1,297 offices. CLASS NO. OF EMPLOYEES
| 4170
DETAILS NO.
1
Regional Offices 24
. : Marketing 1484
Divisional Offices 360
] Administration 670
Branch Offices 683
. . i 9059
Micro Offices 230
TOTAL 1297 v 2401
PTS 219
TOTAL 18003

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Human Resources are the Company's most valuable assets. Company's policy is to impart training to all employees
cutting across the cadres, in order to ensure their progress and also their contribution to the steady growth of the
organisation.

Management / Technical Training has been imparted to Officers from all over India at our Corporate Learning
Centre, Chennai and National Insurance Academy, Pune. Officers have also been nominated for training programmes
conducted by College of Insurance, Administrative Staff College of India, National Productivity Council, National
Institute of Personnel & Administration, Allianz Non-life Re-insurance, Jawaharlal Nehru Institute,
V.V.Giri National Labour Institute, Indian Institute of Risk Management, Petro India, Management Development
Institute, HR Summit, CBI Academy, etc.

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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Various Training Programmes for which the participants have been sponsored during the year 2006-2007 are

as under :
Total No. of
S.No. Name of the Institution / Programme
Programmes Participants
1 Learning Centre, Chennai 67 1,096
2 National Insurance Academy, Pune 85 417
Other External Programmes 12 20

WELFARE OF SC/ST/OBC

The guidelines on extending reservation of posts and relaxation of age in recruitment and reservation of posts
in promotion for SC/ST are being followed. The guidelines issued by the Government are followed in reservation
for OBC in recruitment. We have cleared the backlog vacancies in SC/ST Cadres in recruitment as per the
Ministry Guidelines. Concession, Incentives and Financial Support are being extended from Dr.Ambedkar
Welfare Trust Fund of GIC to the SC/ST & OBC Employees.

Of the 1,096 Officers who were trained at Learning Centre, the number of SC, ST and OBC Officers were 250,
51 and 82 respectively. Similarly, of the 417 Officers trained at NIA, Pune, the number of SC, ST and OBC
Officers were 90, 16 and 31 respectively. Adequate participation by SC/ST/OBC Employees was also ensured at
the training programmes organised at various Regional Training Centres.

SPORTS ACTIVITIES

United India Insurance encouraged sports activities within the organisation. In line with this policy we have been
conducting national level competitions in popular segments of sports. National level tournaments were organised
for Table Tennis (Mumbai - January 2007) and Cricket (Ludhiana - November 2006). United India team was also
the runner up in the GIC Re-Cricket Cup Tournament.

We continue to be the platinum sponsor for the Chennai Open Tennis Tournament.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

United India is well progressing in implementation of Official Language Policy as per the Annual Programme on
Official Language Implementation of Govt. of India.

Employees are taught one Hindi word every day through Intranet service. Bilingual / Multilingual software
"Shrilipi" has been provided in 300 offices of the company.

Guwahati and Kolkata Regional Offices, Hasan Branch Office (Bangalore Region), Pondicherry Divisional Office
(Chennai Region), Rohtak Divisional Office (Chandigarh Region) were awarded with commendation certificate and
Shield for the best performance in Official Language Implementation by Regional Implementation Cell and
local TOLIC.

Hindi Day / Week / Month Celebration was organised by Head Office from 1st September to 22 September 2006.
Various competitions were organised on this occasion. The prizes were awarded to the winners in the competitions
in valedictory function organised at Learning Centre. Cultural programme was organised by the employees of the
Company on this occasion. Hindi Day / Week was organised by all the Regional Offices.

65 Hindi workshops were organised by various offices under our control and 1,395 employees have been trained in
those workshops. In addition to this, special workshop on usage of bilingual software in Computer was organised.
Nearly 250 employees benefited from this workshop. We publish a magazine "Pragati" at the Corporate Office and
various Regional Offices too publish in house magazines in Hindi.

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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The Parliamentary Committee on Drafting and Oral Evidence had discussion with Divisional Office, Faridabad
(New Delhi Regional Office -11) and Pune Regional Office on 2.1.2007 and 28.12.2006 respectively and gave
suggestions for the progressive use of Hindi. The Committee appreciated the efforts taken for Official Language
Implementation in the said offices.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Non-life Insurance sector witnessed many significant developments during the current year. The Company was
exposed to new areas of risk even as in some other areas, our risk profile improved. With detariffing, the under-
writing risks for the Company increased, but the issue was addressed in a substantive manner by the organisation
by issuing detailed guidelines. Similarly, creation of the motor pool improved the risk profile of our business
operations in the Motor portfolio.

During the year, the Department has undertaken 280 audits of various operating offices including audit of some
key departments at Head Office. The regulator had directed that technical audit should be conducted separately
consequent upon detariffing which was effective from 1st January 2007 and this too was done during the year.

The Annual Audit Report for the year 2005-06 highlighted the significant audit findings and pointed to the
need for strengthening systems control. This was presented to the management for initiating appropriate action.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
As on 31.03.2007, the Audit Committee comprised the following members:

1. Shri V.P. Bhardwaj
2. Dr. K.C. Chakrabarty
3. Shri A. Asthana

During the year 2006-07, five meetings were held :

Name of the Director No. of Meetings held during his tenure No. of Meetings attended
Shri V.P. Bhardwaj 5 5
Dr. K.C. Chakrabarty 5 2
Shri V.S. Chopra 3 3
Shri M.S. Pratap 1 1
Shri A. Asthana 1 1

Consequent upon retirement of Shri V.S. Chopra, Director and General Manager, Shri M.S. Pratap, Director &
General Manager was inducted into the Audit Committee as approved by the Board vide Circular Resolution dated
02-01-2007.

On the retirement of Shri M.S. Pratap, Director & General Manager, Shri A. Asthana, Director & General Man-
ager was inducted into the Audit Committee as per Circular Resolution dated 01-03-2007.

The Audit Committee reviews the structure, efficacy and process of the Internal Control systems prevailing in the
Company. The Committee also deliberates on the Financial Statements of the Company before placing the same
before the Board of Directors for adoption.

The Committee plays a proactive role in reviewing the status of Internal Audit and the Internal Control systems
in the Company.
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31 N1 B} g AckebelT eI I ToITeT TR Acebd forarur sifafafeiior ifers i faa srn g | Fradsar forarur 2isten 3 51 # 81 TTetel BRI
BT SIATEMRIT fordteror T st | fsrret , foromler sraeret bt et forfeia ot ob for forifeta w21 afofaiet! sRaTs RUIE SR Bt & |

STaTeTeT Seeieb ol P 3R S GoT 2 caial forofdy ot 3 G TiaTel 2ot b efee 2 fordiéron & Gt urft sreft arisiferei & ameR R gfeiet
R &I 3E1 3 | orRias I §ferast SToReabd U1 B¥ft 3R AT AT Bt AR A BT |

ayf 2006-07 3 GRret 51 AWl # farmsfter rars o= Ht o 2 |

foRe® Asd

st 31T, SRRt TR TH. . 8¢ ger: 23.02.2007 3R 12.06.2007 &t aiTat aRie A Befl & foieeics o 30 # forged s s |
et ot o FivreT, oo, A 3R €133, aesfel ger: 01.01.2007, 01.02.2007 3R 05.06.2007 Bt wisrmet ardis 3 ddoft &
forceres o UG A PRI 7 §U | BoTl b foleeIe o U # Jofcb G bl IRIT e AT B folGeies HeeT of JTgetl & |

GRGIRRIF-E:3

et Sifeforemt 1956 3t eIRT 619 B 3t efloT 91T I oI foTioIcb T HETCTATIRIGD &b TR b SefAR HARA ToT . ISITeT W e,
THATIR G U, ogeat Jiuats Ws ddett, Fetal oiamepR, RATe bt arafel o5 for afeies cRameRieies b3 # forjarat fas sk | 57 Jrfaiiaa
faferer &pitr il 3Tk eet Prferll # o Uierep forgad s sk |

Buefl Jfaforemy 1956 &t arr 217 (20 ) & Jidsid wHarf= &1 fdaor

Fftenefter axf & GRret et sifeiformT 1956 &t eRT 217 (27) & 3ideid fererffea At 3 sifeies ddet ot oot oo 7l fm swm |

AGIS ddT Usee Td P o AG

BA 4. faazo afdr ».
1 FHiaeer AR o, PRISR 2,00,000/-
2. rfdeRifem veder gee, PRFEaR 20,000/
3 oft 3rfeera fdgRmetel Jar e, JsTaTcin 5,00,000/-
4. &Y. T CAORISTe USbRIoTe] BI3o(e2lel, B, 7ge 10,00,000/-

3. HoARSRT 3. faeeramn 3k 5. yaR 3R fasiaer pse & T Ifdred o .3,17,753 , 5. 33,07,106 3R ©.8,31,58,025 off |

faReft Agr Susler | @I BT fdaRwr (FUD HAST H)
) facefagrous 3.853.05
i) feftggrema 5.229.36

TR2ABI > IcagIRrca faaor
forcerat 3 SccRaRIca faawur 3 ider # Buett Jifeiform 1956 &t amr 217 (0T) & IFoIR g TaGGRT I [ Siar 8§ fdb
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VIGILANCE

Like the previous years emphasis was given more on Preventive Vigilance Activities as against Punitive Vigilance.
As a part of Preventive Vigilance Strategy, 81 surprise inspections were carried out at various operating offices.
The Department continues to provide regular feedback to the Management to ensure strengthening of Corporate
Governance.

A technical hand book based on findings on inspection is under preparation for the use of operating Managers to
help in taking quick decisions in a transparent and equitable manner. This will no doubt create awareness and
reduce the number of vigilance cases.

During the financial year 2006-07, departmental action was initiated in respect of 51 cases.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

S/Shri A.Asthana and S.A.Bhat were appointed as Directors of the Company with effect from 23.02.2007 and
12.06.2007 respectively.

S/Shri V.S.Chopra, M.S.Pratap and Dr.K.C.Chakrabarty ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 1.01.2007, 01.02.2007 and
05.06.2007 respectively. The Board placed on record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by the
outgoing Directors of the Company.

AUDITORS

N.C.Rajagopal & Co., Essveeyar and M.Kuppuswamy PSG & Co., Chartered Accountants are appointed for the
period under review, as Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 619 of The Companies
Act, 1956, in addition to the Auditors appointed for various Regional and Divisional Offices.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES u/s 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

During the year under review none of the employees were paid remuneration in excess of the limit specified
u/s 217 (2A) of The Companies Act, 1956.

DONATIONS AND CERTAIN OTHER EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)
1. Karivaradhan Memorial Trust, Coimbatore 2,00,000/-
2 Avinashilingam Education Trust, Coimbatore 20,000/-
3. Shri Abhinava Vidyatheertha Seva Trust, Rajapalayam 5,00,000/-
4 Dr.Radha Thiagarajan Educational Foundation, Kappalur, Madurai 10,00,000/-

Expenses on (a) Entertainment (b) Foreign Tours and (c) Publicity and Advertisement amounted to Rs.3,17,753/-,
Rs.33,07,106/- and Rs.8,31,58,025/- respectively.

DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO (Rs. in Crores)
i) Foreign Exchange Earnings - Rs.853.05
ii) Foreign Exchange Outgo - Rs.229.36

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:
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iv)  forGempl of aciHTet goTelt 3MerR W 31 AT 2007 i AATH g facciter aef & anfilep Hfcicice ot IR febar 8 |

sfasg Jrsrermd

a9 2007-08 FHRER forsacet Bt fawar-awgs "Explosive Growth Rate " daaRiR afeieton e, sfec dffar, Jem o, Seweg, fdega
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TIfeHRIT Bt R ot T 28 | 2ei3iss s b ford) v, foromiier wordt 3 Getiet SRy e ey i bt 3R € 2 fo=am ST |
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forcRIe HeeT 310l it SMTEa! Bl IeTdb SHY AEABT &b o1 eevIaG ST B3 § | Bot! &b eft HaRIsToT 3R Toic! & Abet BRIfoTsaTGaT
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3 Agog PAR S5
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(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2007, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

(i) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review;

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2007, on a
going concern basis.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The theme for business performance in 2007-08 is "Explosive Growth rate". Accordingly, growth areas and
strategies have been identified for special focus in Project Insurance, Credit Insurance, Micro Insurance,
Bancassurance, Health Insurance, Extended Warranty, Aviation, Liability, Vehicle and Personal Insurances.
New products are on the anvil in Micro Insurance segment and in health insurance. Intermediary channels like
bancassurance, corporate agency and brokers will continue to receive priority attention for best development.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors conveys its sincere thanks to all clients for their continued patronage. Board also places
on record its appreciation for the good work done by employees and agents of the company. The Board also thanks
the Insurance Division of the Ministry of Finance, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, General
Insurers' (Public Sector) Association and Member Audit Board for their guidance and support.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chennai M.K. GARG
28-06-2007 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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old UTd dy[ H 302,
N
Iftor 37 ATHATfSI &1 & Bt forsarger
(7 SRt H)
St Hifira et arft Jfa 3T forafea & e Swa
grferft faazor af arferfrit fqert sfiftrrm i) [ [ci) T g gl &r
&t 4. &t 4. e & &t Al & &t afr Fepard %
Astaan arfadt
Aiom (afdaera+agg) | 2002-03 245000 | 772000 |21569.87 40000 |22317.07 37889 |21627.51 103.46
Mediclaim 2003-04 305000 845000 |23528.24 50500 |25018.47 42585 |23520.49 106.33
(Individual+Group) 2004-05 348000 918000 |25208.24 62700 |34405.00 48350 |28209.00 136.48
2005-06 621457 | 2485828 [31072.86 84750 |36102.48 54572 |36679.53 116.19
2006-07 787230 | 3148923 |39361.54 | 110710 |47161.34 64011 |43023.89 119.82
amrfere &z gt &7 ot v Fdd
o1 3RS 2002-03 42000 70000 38.26 702 83.68 427 84.44 218.71
2003-04 49000 73000 55.45 3805 275.62 2303 84.61 497.06
2004-05 46000 70000 54.26 3780 248.15 2300 84.25 457.34
2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62
2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
SeTdT eI 2002-03 2356541 265300 963.90 2000 3090.67 2025 | 3135.82 320.64
el arfertt 2003-04 | 2432000 | 2685000 | 1274.46 2679 | 2947.65 1603 | 2985.95 231.29
2004-05 2612000 | 2742000 1466.95 1762 2254.95 1482 | 2454.81 153.72
2005-06 2018413 | 2163217 1297.93 1407 1989.99 3829 | 2297.73 153.32
2006-07 | 2926552 | 3136508 | 1976.00 1515 2144 3361 | 2017.00 108.50
Al Tare st 2002-03 a5 2003-04 & yafda
2003-04 172586 541879 964.95 510 28.56 162 9.14 0.95
2004-05 80293 280452 564.11 591 533.50 502 481.71 85.39
2005-06 63034 242395 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 393.44 68.39
2006-07 99933 | 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 | 300.05 37.39
ISt T Afgen 2002-03 20000 | 152130 34.99 165 49.19 165 38.3 140.58
FHoToT SfiAT AT 2003-04 9452 720000 67.14 200 50 96 23.00 74.47
2004-05 7000 60200 14.03 150 55.25 188 40.96 393.8
2005-06 5584 51869 11.93 37 -0.43 68 10.11 -3.60
2006-07 3717 34526 6.56 274 3.19 21 3.18 48.63
st forey e 2002-03 2200 13066 1.96 10 1.26 9 2.45 64.29
ST eter 2003-04 3500 14471 2.09 2 0.9 6 0.98 43.06
2004-05 1600 9297 1.39 1 0.25 1 0.25 17.98
2005-06 807 2400 0.36 5 0.79 4 0.77 219.44
2006-07 1102 4200 0.63 3 2.57 2 0.25 407.94
fbaTet bfee HTe emvept 2002-03 586500 586500 191.02 850 62.78 120 59.63 32.86
fer eafaersr gefestt 2003-04 | 1488333 | 1488333 669.75 488 40.32 1127 | 563.42 6.02
2004-05 1628420 | 1628420 780.31 800 44.22 1200 578.94 5.67
2005-06 1614184 | 1614184 613.39 416 206.53 905 181.12 33.67
2006-07 | 1585218 | 1585218 602.78 631 313.32 1301 | 260.42 51.98
aor, 2002-03 | 1350000 | 2637130 | 3774.18 85000 | 3411.32 70000 | 3469.34 90.39
2003-04 1395423 | 2705418 3971.23 80000 3259.18 57220 | 3355.91 84.50
2004-05 1444280 | 3204000 | 4468.95 52000 2742.12 42350 | 2941.98 65.83
2005-06 1879311 | 3748298 5385.41 28352 3124.34 53499 | 3212.04 58.01
2006-07 | 2087711 | 4163955 | 5982.61 32033 | 3530.01 57170 | 3432.43 59.00
iy g e 2002-03 29605 30203 171.14 5000 30.91 4105 28.91 18.06
2003-04 29630 30850 175.12 3480 12.72 3422 19.85 7.26
2004-05 29890 31000 176.36 2720 9.88 2988 16.24 5.60
2005-06 92300 | 125600 186.72 924 22.8 1668 25.02 12.21
2006-07 81988 | 111568 165.86 696 17.18 1100 16.51 10.36
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Performance in Health,
Rural and Social Lines in past five years

(Rs. in Lakhs)

. . No.of No.of Amount of No.of Incurred No.of Claims Incurred
Policy Details Year Policies | persons | Premium | claims claims claims settled claims
issued Insured collected | reported amount settled amount ratio %
MEDICLAIM POLICIES
Mediclaim 2002-03 245000 772000 (21569.87 40000 |22317.07 37889 (21627.51 103.46
(Individual+Group) 2003-04 305000 845000 |23528.24 50500 |25018.47 42585 (23520.49 106.33
2004-05 348000 918000 |25208.24 62700 | 34405.00 48350 (28209.00 136.48
2005-06 621457 | 2485828 [31072.86 84750 |36102.48 54572 |36679.53 116.19
2006-07 787230 | 3148923 [39361.54 110710 [47161.34 64011 (43023.89 119.82
SOCIAL AND RURAL SECTOR - A GLIMPSE
Jan Arogya 2002-03 42000 70000 38.26 702 83.68 427 84.44 218.71
2003-04 49000 73000 55.45 3805 275.62 2303 84.61 497.06
2004-05 46000 70000 54.26 3780 248.15 2300 84.25 457.34
2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62
2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
Janata Personal 2002-03 | 2356541 265300 963.90 2000 | 3090.67 2025 | 3135.82 320.64
Accident Policy 2003-04 | 2432000 | 2685000 1274.46 2679 2947.65 1603 | 2985.95 231.29
2004-05 | 2612000 | 2742000 1466.95 1762 2254.95 1482 | 2454.81 153.72
2005-06 | 2018413 | 2163217 1297.93 1407 1989.99 3829 | 2297.73 153.32
2006-07 | 2926552 | 3136508 | 1976.00 1515 2144 3361 | 2017.00 108.50
Universal Health 2002-03 Scheme launched in 2003-04
Insurance 2003-04 172586 541879 964.95 510 28.56 162 9.14 0.95
2004-05 80293 280452 564.11 591 533.50 502 481.71 85.39
2005-06 63034 242395 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 393.44 68.39
2006-07 99933 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 300.05 37.39
Raja Rajeshwari 2002-03 20000 152130 34.99 165 49.19 165 38.3 140.58
Mahila Kalyan 2003-04 9452 720000 67.14 200 50 96 23.00 74.47
Bima Yojana 2004-05 7000 60200 14.03 150 55.25 188 40.96 393.8
2005-06 5584 51869 11.93 37 -0.43 68 10.11 -3.60
2006-07 3717 34526 6.56 274 3.19 21 3.18 48.63
Bhagyashree Child 2002-03 2200 13066 1.96 10 1.26 9 2.45 64.29
Welfare Bima Yojana | 2003-04 3500 14471 2.09 2 0.9 6 0.98 43.06
2004-05 1600 9297 1.39 1 0.25 1 0.25 17.98
2005-06 807 2400 0.36 5 0.79 4 0.77 219.44
2006-07 1102 4200 0.63 3 2.57 2 0.25 407.94
PA for Kisan Credit 2002-03 586500 586500 191.02 850 62.78 120 59.63 32.86
Card Holders 2003-04 | 1488333 | 1488333 669.75 488 40.32 1127 563.42 6.02
2004-05 | 1628420 | 1628420 780.31 800 44.22 1200 578.94 5.67
2005-06 | 1614184 | 1614184 613.39 416 206.53 905 181.12 33.67
2006-07 | 1585218 | 1585218 602.78 631 313.32 1301 260.42 51.98
Cattle Insurance 2002-03 | 1350000 | 2637130 | 3774.18 85000 3411.32 70000 | 3469.34 90.39
2003-04 | 1395423 | 2705418 | 3971.23 80000 3259.18 57220 | 3355.91 84.50
2004-05 | 1444280 | 3204000 | 4468.95 52000 2742.12 42350 | 2941.98 65.83
2005-06 | 1879311 | 3748298 | 5385.41 28352 | 3124.34 53499 | 3212.04 58.01
2006-07 | 2087711 | 4163955 | 5982.61 32033 | 3530.01 57170 | 3432.43 59.00
Agriculture Pumpset | 2002-03 29605 30203 171.14 5000 30.91 4105 28.91 18.06
Insurance 2003-04 29630 30850 175.12 3480 12.72 3422 19.85 7.26
2004-05 29890 31000 176.36 2720 9.88 2988 16.24 5.60
2005-06 92300 125600 186.72 924 22.8 1668 25.02 12.21
2006-07 81988 111568 165.86 696 17.18 1100 16.51 10.36
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gTses 3391 3993w Fue! fafics & smflert &t azn wen ufedea

ol YoTT3CS 3o 5235 BUet! (i & 31 ATd 2007 T ActoeT geiel Pl A 3a et I FTE I o for arfoer, et qer fafde
AT TroTea AT, e 3R FfoT AT el 2T Botl fdarvT ot Sita bt & et 24 &nit e 360 HSTT BT it oA T fed faaor
Afefora st Fnfasa 8 dem sifecm fAQeft vrarerst o1 fageft can wdterds gRrr cizar wdtféra faawor sft arafasa 2 | get faramon dem acaeft
e gdtere Raid & ATe 58 IUcTst BT 91U 31et Aeafotid faaor aerm Sieert faamref ferg s g |

el O, ISR BT 3R e 3R gifor e duett Jifeiform 1956 6t ey 211 3 A1y uidd i fAfsremes ok ARy it
(318 3R et v) (St dfori & faeciter fdawor 3tk e witen Rurd &t dard) faforem 2002 & wraensii & SR foraferad ol elgar
GRIMGEECES

i) & [l Sk [AeRT FIe & ATEUSIgRie. der-%el) [FaeTr ‘Rid FUrc & SR 97 GeIR 13T I & S
"G T " & SITEIR R IR g [ T 8

3 facetter R uett stie] 1 GIRICT § | BAT oA TRIGT o 3R TR 3o7 faccier faaRol &R 319eT A Hebe el GHRI G § |
AR H UT: TGP oI TG AToTeb b MR TR TG oI Tler a1 s | 3971 A1e1ap! b GRT 95 31aferd 3 fob &1 el o1 3o
SR foritetot e forsaraet @2 fab faectter faamon # wecaypl qeail a1 sreid Yasee 1 g3 8l | faecitr faamor &t rferi derm Suetse
T b A efoT H SR TATUT BT IRIGTOT STTEIR TR STidl Bell oI URI&T BT U 9191 8 | Teiotial GRT SRIAd o Rigglod!! el #Agcaqof
Aeaidott & forerfaor 2ot & amer-mer Aqof fAechter faaror sRgfer @1 feaniaset oft i wden & afmifera 21 & fdeara 2 b gardt
TR TRleT R 7A o SfId MR S |

1. YR FG] FFBR FFET GRT TR AT A 11 'f3@ef Afane &2 # afdadan & mara bl aar & s0ETRiR

01.04.1996 & Ygc? b0 a0 BRIGR & PRV HRA & 15T PRI BIaAdIe Sfacrl] T 1711 31 57 /a8 3% 1] 913vrer
57g] [T T & | 135901 3 37T A facdler 13aeur & 31T 3rparciar a7 5T [T Tl & |

2. 3foTR BRI A, P8 BTN A AT T 12707 T, &AT BRIGR @eeiale &gl @ He /B @ I, gersar
& BRI FTII3T B &% / 3 TT=T SRIGNT AT 712 BT AT GIee a7g] 18627] T & el STTecaRes 1%l / FRebr] cizar qolém
Razor @), @@msh w2 vl b1 7.9 7 Faargar, fedier [Aavun # @aaar ag] 1@< = & | fdaver & g &
faectter fdaur g2 3wl &7 47T 3ibcia T g1 8 |

JRIFd 1 & 27 ctarft feuquft & are Fefter ga ufdaaa & b

) ool 3 el e IR FCIBR0T UTH i 8, S AR Adfcad SeTBR 3R e B SR FART T TG & TRIISTe o forg
KICERCOR

M) EARI I H A BRI, Tl BRI 3R el toisdt & aifawsmares 3 Sfid fdavor o gu e a2 gt o witan
R wfa e ;

3) AR GO A Pl GRI I 313 CRATN FTCAI !SI Bot A Tt BicT & 1 Jefore 30 A Jriferd crem afga 8 ;

3) R ufddge # enfac fds2 ST Susft &b Ietol T, ISR T, 19T 3FR Efel BT, 3521 et (SHTfer 37 SpaTaet ez 3nfe a1 favctot
T afge ok faarfort & s &t 2

3) PGl GRI TGl Bl 313 AT Ue(cl, Bl Jrfeiforem 1956 Bt gRT 211 Bt 39 o (3 & R AP B AP 8 3R
a1 fAformes 3 fdem unfieseon (sfiar sust & faedter faaror den ez wiiten ufdager) faferm 2002 grr foreffea amn
UGl B 3Te[FT B, cifbel STl SR BT SRAT & AT ATeTed 11 BT TeqIeTe] aTal batl |
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AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of United India Insurance Company Limited as at 31st March 2007,
the Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Accounts, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated accounts and returns of
24 Regions wherein the accounts and returns of 360 Divisional Offices have been consolidated and considered and
an Overseas run off operations audited by an Overseas Auditor. These returns together with the Auditors’ Report
thereon have been taken into consideration by us together with such other particulars and information thereon
made available to us.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accounts and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in accordance with
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 read with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956
except for the following:

(i) The cash flow statement is prepared under ~Indirect Method' and not prepared under ~Direct Method'
as prescribed by IRDA.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that :

1. Amounts due from/to persons or bodies carrying on Insurance business outside India out of transactions
prior to 01.04.1996 are not translated as required by the Accounting Standard 11 " Accounting for
the effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates" issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
The effect of non-compliance on the financial statements is not quantifiable in the absence of details.

2. Inter-office accounts, Subsidiary and Control accounts in some offices, amounts due from/to persons carrying
on Insurance business, Reserve deposits due to/from companies on account of Re-Insurance have not been
reconciled/confirmed and certain audit findings have not been recognised in the financial statements
as referred to in Note No.9 to the notes on accounts. In the absence of details, the full impact of the above
on the financial statements, if any, is not ascertainable.

Subject to observations made in 1 & 2 above, we report that :

a) We have obtained all information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purpose of audit;

b) In our opinion, proper returns of Divisional Offices, Regional Offices and the run off operations of the
foreign agency, have been received and these were adequate for the purpose of our audit;

c) Inour opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

d) The Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and
Payments Account) dealt with by our report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

e) The accounting policies selected by the Company are in compliance with the Accounting Standards referred to
in Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable and with the
accounting principles as prescribed by the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 except relating to Accounting Standard 11 as stated above;

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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) Tt orRed WER B oTHifdsd foiqerd &b PRl et arfaiferem Bt e 274(1) (ST LTl 8 ;

) U6l of sftar faformaes 3R fawry wiftewr (e Huforit & fedter fdaor ta dwRiere ufddee &t daRl) faferm
2002 & Vel & AR 3o fordelt 1 qeiieet fsr 3 |

U) Iwerd cfdset SRIfd G/ (IS dlUs.IR.) T SueId afcds wite w9 A fdd gl (MR ftue3am.) & dmies
qeaice forjad stideds GRT W fabserm s @ | forgara afmiceas of ot ot wamifirar fden o 0 argpment & form sigaa
RO A 8 3TR e fAforemas 3R faery mfdieor qen st faforrmics ik o mfeieser &t Agafdl 3 sRdfter Sates
T B UGS B eTeToT A & | AR STidl 3 fAsRI R forgara sftiapes & wrotTor oo R 3menfRa 2 |

TR Ao # 3R & HTH ST RT qT 54 162l ST FSEIB0T & oI, 3T Tl UG i fiferli 3R @t 318 [ OrAT b A7y I Sirot
R g oI I YR Bt STTeTbIT UgTel Bl 3 oranies ata sifeiforeny 1938, sftar faforames 3tz faerr nfeleswor arfelformr 1999 atk
Ut Jifdformr 1956, 3 Jidsld e & , TRA & AT 3UETs SeraTel oI Tegfdt & JFopad forratforRad & gy # v Jet vd
forsaer sraciiceel TRegd BT 3 |

() g IegH 31 ATd 2007 B ol Bt B ffa

(i) IoRa RIS ASe H, 31 AT 2007 BY JATH I 8 Jifde | ()

(iii) et 3R Erfor i & Weer H 31 AT 2007 1 I7ATH U A g o1 B, AR

(iv) e e faarer & Aaer # 31 AT 2007 i WA facct ™ a¥ 6q eI Ta $rael &1 |

313! &7 Ao B &1

() &l et Tfcracel Bt wwlen Bt 8 dem e fb a1 geuerd: Jic Mea & aur  fachr faawor & Ay P Agcaqol fawie
a8

(i) st o &t fAformres 3tk ARy mfdeor gRY defleszor & ford forerfRa ordf afik foreii &1 roqaTeret fasem @ |

(ifi) &R qof STeTeTRt e Ut G &) ST FAsEiavT g JFeITaGS & TR Buet faseit sy bt st o7af 8 |

(iv) el aiic 11 & gerfft 18 forder &) Blear faat 3R da & S feril qe Jsfea wfdsfaRit sk fordel @1 arafdes fordem
ST 31T SATOT- U5 31T 3ot GdTawl & A8 GRI, AATId {5 8 |

(V) BARI SGIBR! qe Bl GRT 64 G S FACIBRIT Ta 3HeATaGel b AR STHTUR®D! & forferit & fait oft afrafeer &t
Y& a1 G FY A d7 rfeiform 1938 (1938 T 4) B UGNl & [A5es IUIST oTg! fdsalm SR 3 | I8 stHmemest &
forferrt & Suemer 3 foraer 3 wafela urgene 8 |

a va .t eI wos St 3 TadRR Fa ™. pgzanft ft.oasft. wes Sustt
gaa"r SABR g;ﬁ S Folel ABBR
e . dedwe Aftg am. frsrrrera A IR, fregenes
amefler lleR ofler
(A ATE. : 24844) (FGXIAT. : 22442) (FGAAT . : 7758)
Tl ;TR

fReries : 28 w1 2007
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f)  Section 274(1)(g) of Companies Act is not applicable as all Directors are Government nominated directors.

g) The Company has valued its Investments in accordance with the provisions of IRDA (Preparation of Financial
statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002.

h) The actuarial valuation of Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Claims Incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) has been duly certified by the appointed actuary. The appointed actuary has certified to the
Company that the assumptions used for such estimate are appropriate and are in accordance with the
requirement of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and Actuarial Society of India
in concurrence with IRDA. We have relied on the appointed actuary's certificate in this regard.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon give the information as required by the Insurance
Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies Act, 1956 to the
extent applicable in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

() In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2007,
(ii) In the case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus/(deficit) for the year ended 31st March 2007;
(iii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended 31st March 2007; and

(iv) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the receipts and payments for the financial year ended
31st March 2007.

Further, We certify that :

(i) We have reviewed the Management Reports and there is no apparent mistake or material inconsistency
with the financial statements.

(if) The Company has complied with terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by the IRDA.

(iii) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
the Company is not the trustee of any trust.

(iv) We have verified cash and bank balances, investments and securities relating to loans by actual inspection or
by production of certificates and/or other documentary evidences except in the case of investment referred to
in Note No.11.

(v) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company, no part
of the assets of the Policyholders' funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of the provi-
S i 0 n S
of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of the Policyholders' funds.

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. For Essveeyar For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

CA V. Chandrasekaran CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Viswanathan

Partner Partner Partner

(Membership No. 24844) (Membership No. 22442) (Membership No. 7758)

Place : Chennai
Date : 28th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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SUet Afefor 1956 &t ar1 217(3) & IR foreora! & ufadss feaifea
28 & 2007 &7 uRfdre - 3 Ras! & uftdes fEaifea
28 ga1 2007 # 3fcaRaa Rooft & ford Fuscieo

SWidd ufddgel # SfeerlRad fRoaforT & el # Taetre T T im vl foreTipR & -

1. Az wdiee uftdes o1 87 (1) - 39 Falt fagaeor Ft dadt 7 ot fiformre st Rderr mifdeor odf & Sk
U & A A
U - 3% Faud, Afeiform GRI fPrafRaTem seaé qomett & Jem uR 3521 Bt a0 IR w36t & 558 IagIe Hicasat

AN A

Blot b BRI GHoT S HUTEH! I e TR &l BT et fdawor duR fen 8 | are] aw & 521 7mrc &1 wdlégron e e |
2. dIRigsl & ufddes &t foaoft (1) - Tew -11 3R gurers

IE AV 7TIA: 1.4.1996 & Yd & BRISR 3 Adferd fAfommr 3ieR o1 mal 3 o1 clot &b Brvr § dern qd auf & Sit 3fera wraernet fsa
SRIT 2 98 SRI 8 | 3d: GAT I & 3B BRYI 5 ¥ & ISR B H BIg faccd i HerTa oTal G |

3. @ e & uftdga &t Roavft - (2) SR sRIfdta @md, forior @, da sRIER FEae fsan 3
T | $ 3F, YAdATGAr & AT BT R-AHIT

I & GRS 3 A BT U0 a5 SR € | Ut g A TR e ATt & T B 3R & fdearr & b are adf & Gher a1 wen

ABAATIAD TR FNfIT 7 # G101 5T ST T |
P forgers et 3R JoTdht o 3
ortet - g Aoog PAR I
féeties : 28 & 2007 F TG G uaed foread
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS' REPORT DATED 28th JUNE 2007 AS PER SECTION 217(3)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 - EXPLANATION FOR THE QUALIFICATIONS IN THE
AUDITORS' REPORT DATED 28th JUNE 2007

The Management's explanation for the qualifications mentioned in the above report, is as follows :

1. Para (1) of Auditors' Report - Regarding non-compliance of IRDA regulations in respect of preparation of
Cash Flow Statement

In respect of AS-3, we have prepared Cash Flow Statement only under the Indirect Method on account of
several practical problems in preparation of Cash Flow Statement under the direct method as prescribed
by regulation. However, during the current year the issue will be addressed.

2. Comment (1) of Auditors' Report - Non-compliance with AS-11

The balance is mainly due to non-accounting of exchange difference pertaining to transactions recorded prior
to 1.4.1996 and suitable provision made in the earlier years is being continued. Hence in our opinion there is

n 0
financial impact on the revenue accounts for the year on this account.

3. Comment (2) of Auditors' Report - Non-reconciliation of Inter Office Balances, Control A/c. balances, due from/
to persons carrying on insurance business, Reinsurer's balances

The issues have been substantially addressed during the year. The Company is seized of the matter and we are
confident that this issue will be successfully addressed during the current year.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Chennai
Date : 28th June 2007 M.K. GARG
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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31 Ard, 2007 & I 9 & ford Fomats 3 3o dueft faifes, IR, B JMA W, Ut Afdform 1956 &
gRT 619 (4) & Fefler, aRa & foriFe g AFAEIIe® &t fevqoft

3141, 2007 Bt FHTed I 3 ford) Jemrges 3 s2eew et forfdcs o1 facfter faawor dustt arfeform 1956 & daa foraffd facd i
faraor Fivaet & SroprR o fdsar srn 2, S uett 3 Seere o1 G1fiea § | duett Jrfeiforr 1956 &t emr 619(2) & dad R & forids
FAETCIRTRIGS GRI forgara AT ci3siT TR16I Pl TR FT HRAY HoTa! (IBBR ATl GRI foreliea ez oRienm va st
ATeT! & TR T TIRAT TRIET & JHMER R, BUeit Jifeform 1956 Bt eRT 227 & dad facci el fFa01 R 31961 #d Fdbe B! B
forar 2 | 3 ore witen fddee faetie 28.06.2007 # 3ol 71d yee B2 2 |

51 9 o forie 3 AETCIETIRIETE B 3R A FeT3Cs SIS 35 Pl feTries b 31 ATd 2007 I FATH I & el faaror st
arfeforam 1956 Ht e 619 (3) () 3 refte srqaRes o aten fase | I8 SropqRes e wien ifaferes cRam ufterds! & BTl o
for ot e w9 3 o ST e g HTa: AN cizsi TRierep! Bt Sird Ud ol BIH 3TR TV TR i b ot 3T TR0 b
A | 73 erar oden & R W B1g f3fee fdavor 23t Sersrt # o1gf ameft 2 forr dustt aifeiformr 1956 &t eRT 619(4) & et
faferes o aten ftacet IR A1 A RSP R B3 [CwU oTg! Bt 3 |

Pl HRA B forepIes TR 7ET AN 3R JoTcb! R A

(vg. welg I9)
g A TeIToT, ATfOIfIes eI ater
feetid® : 24-07-2007 AT U A, o e are, g
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED, CHENNAI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2007.

The preparation of financial statements of United India Insurance Company Limited for the year ended
31st March, 2007 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing
opinion on these financial statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
28-06-2007.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of United India Insurance Company
Limited for the year ended 31st March 2007. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors
and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit
nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(H. PRADEEP RAO)
Place : Chennai. Principal Director of Commercial Audit
Date : 24-07-2007 and Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board, Chennai.

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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31 Aad 2007 & JAE o & ford
focdtar faawor 3t aepfaat

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2007
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JeITSCS 3T 523353 Bett feraics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Tof0T XA : 545 ot {3 fa 7 & ey sicflaszor &t aria 28 A 2006
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006

3tfsot AT Iretea 1T 31 A 2007 Y FATH o & forw
FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2007

Fot are], a« od ay
fdazor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(3./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
aifsta s (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 4186697 4080797
forder ot bt | argremft o= @t /afer (91)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 363423 493286
T form sriT fafder 2w (%)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 0 34
faforrr & gfer [ems
Exchange Loss/Gain (52) (1008)
TS, AT T fbIRIT AP
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 356793 393180
P (31) / TOTAL (A) 4906861 4966289
391 37l (%)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 3148648 1807925
pterel
Commission 3 (107315) (140054)
dlo BRITR A FEfea Tareter 3rd
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 1804112 2098836
331 [ Others
foraer 2 Aafera Tt
Expenses relating to Investments 1080 1060
forder bt shfeem o= af¥eners
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 18319 20964
F1Ra forder 3 Wafea sce Wma & et srft Afer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 3753 3844
Jrene 1 3R Afeeser sroT & forg Traest
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 9567 16735
Al 3 A 7 ARA AT B JTCI 8 TTT
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 379 (412)
gcg Ja A srem s fafder oy
Sundry Balances written off
& (3m) / TOTAL (B) 4878543 3808898

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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e o/ (gifer) § = (&1 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B)

fafemrsr | APPROPRIATIONS
MRRETTRI &b 1 1 3rafa

Transfer to Shareholder’s Account

TaIfdufee smRféra o sidfia

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

315y ARA&TA 1 1A (FaRemeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
% (3) / TOTAL () 28318 1157391

T UGG ST B 6 fdb GATRT Adicas STTeTdRt TR faredTt o SR 31fae i PRISR #, TTg Tcaid a1 vRie J9 A, g1 oft e
aTe 39sTa el T st it aftm aroa A T & W A guia: fdesfora fa s 31

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Fire Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance
Revenue Account as expenses.

28318 1157391

28318 1157391

AR Aol ufddes & AR Fd foees Asa quar sadt e A
Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
Fd e IS WS B . Aeog g:nqsrsf
FeTG! AHTBR I TG Tg UGey forq s
For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. M.K. GARG

Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director

e . TGATR

aefiaR (AT A. 24844)
CA V. Chandrasekaran
Partner (Membership No. 24844)

Fd THIRIR

FoT ARHTBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

At IR, fas=egaa

IfiaR (TR A, 22442)

CA R. Vijayaraghavan

Partner (Membership No. 22442)

I8 / Chennai
28 31 2007
28th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.

Fd ™. pogEaEt dt.oa.St we duet
ol TRATBIR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A IR, fJegsrers

sfleR (Fe=rar J. 7758)
CA R. Viswanathan
Partner (Membership No. 7758)

AT ATYTAT
vA.0.9C
forgerassTor
A. Asthana

S.A. Bhat
Directors

IS, 2RO
fcciter AegdR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. g Yftg
F9oft A

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

WITE
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JeITSCS 3T 523353 Bett feraics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Tof0T XA : 545 ot {3 fa 7 & ey sicflaszor &t aria 28 A 2006
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006

TG ST o AT 31 AT 2007 B FAE ¥ F forw
MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2007

Fot are], a« od ay
fdazor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(3./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
aifsfa i (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 1053146 1065636
forder &t bt | argremft o= @t /afer (91)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 192322 226772
o form srT fAfder 2w ()
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 0 8
faforrr & gfer [ems
Exchange Loss/Gain (1348) 36513
TS, SAe2T g fbarm -Aabe
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 188814 180751
P (3) / TOTAL (A) 1432934 1509680
9T &1t (%)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1088561 726759
HHAterT
Commission 3 (35758) 21970
a1 HRITR 3 Faferd yareter Trd
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 516099 491260
331 [ Others
foraer 3 wafera
Expenses relating to Investments 572 487
foraer bt shfeem oz af¥enerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 9694 9637
B foraer A afera ace wma & sreft swrft rfer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 1986 1767
Jrene 1 3R Afeeser sroT & forg Traest
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 5063 7693
Al ¥ A 7 ARG AT B FHCI b TTT
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 201 (190)
gcg Ja A srer s fafder oy
Sundry Balances written off
e (3m) / TOTAL (B) 1586418 1259383

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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e o/ (gifer) § = (&1 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B)

fafemrsr | APPROPRIATIONS
MRRETTRI &b 1 1 3rafa

Transfer to Shareholder’s Account

TaIfdufee smRféra o sidfia

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

315y ARA&TA 1 1A (FaRemeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
%d (3) / TOTAL (C)

T TIGGRT ST B3 6 b BRI Adicad STeidR 3R [deaRT & SR Jg! ST BRISR #, T TcIél a1 1&g F9 3, Fg! off
35U s ITeTa vraer e At gt e IeRa T # T ¥ A Qi [Feferd A SR |

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Marine Insurance Business have been fully debited in the
Marine Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

(153484) 250297

(153484) 250297

(153484) 250297

AR Aol ufddes & AR Fd foees Asa quar sadt e A
Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
Fd e IS WS B . Aeog g:nqsrsf
FeTG! AHTBR I TG Tg UGey forq s
For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. M.K. GARG

Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director

e dt. gz

aefiaR (AT A. 24844)

CA V. Chandrasekaran

Partner (Membership No. 24844)

Fd THIRIR

FoT ARHTBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

e IR, fysEgae
IfiaR (TR A, 22442)

CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner (Membership No. 22442)

I8 / Chennai
28 31 2007
28th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.

Fd ™. pogEaEt dt.oa.St we duet
ol TRATBIR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

At IR, fIegatea

aefieR (IGrar . 7758)

CA R. Viswanathan

Partner (Membership No. 7758)

AT ATYTAT
vA.0.9C
forgerassTor
A. Asthana

S.A. Bhat
Directors

IS, 2RO
fcciter AegdR
Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

. g Yftg
F9oft A

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

WITE
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JeITSCS 3T 523353 Bett feraics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Tof0T XA : 545 ot {3 fa 7 & ey sicflaszor &t aria 28 A 2006
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006

fafder tar Ioa =1dr 31 A 2007 F FHE W F fow
MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2007

Fot are], a« od ay
fdazor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(3./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
aifsfa e (%)
Premium earned (Net) 1 18492566 16796872
forder &t bt | argremft o @t /afer (91)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 3916075 4745830
TRt form srT fafder 9w (9)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 0 116
RO e, 3
Transfer fees, etc. 6748 6218
faforrr & gfer [
Exchange Loss/Gain (323) (720)
ITST, T F fbIrRIT -~
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 3844637 3782732
P (3) / TOTAL (A) 26259703 25331048
399Td &1 (Ye5)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 17183410 17893008
paterel
Commission 3 820697 757856
dlo BRITR A FEfea Tareter 3rd
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 6624320 7176473
3 / Others
foraer A wafera zd
Expenses relating to Investments 11635 10203
forder bt shferem o= af¥enerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 197392 201695
B foraer A afera ace wma & sreft srit rfer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 40441 36980
Jrene 1 3R Afeeser sroT & forg Traest
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 103091 161005
AT JY A o IR AT B ST 5, TTTETel
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 4092 (3968)
geg Ja A srem s fafder oy
Sundry Balances written off
o (3m) / TOTAL (B) 24985078 26233252

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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e o/ (gifer) § = (&1 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B)

fafemrsr | APPROPRIATIONS
MRRETTRI &b 1 1 3rafa

Transfer to Shareholder’s Account

TaIfdufee smRféra o sidfia

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

315y ARA&TA 1 1A (FaRemeRR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
% (5) / TOTAL (C) (902204)

T UAGGRI TN 50 § fdb GHIRY Aafca Seraert 3R faear & SRk fafdy st sRIeR &, amg veaa an i w9 3, g oft fabu
ST JueTd weer T wsft fAfaer o ysra I A wd Fwa A qofa: fassfera fr s 2

We hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred
whether directly or indirectly in respect of Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been fully debited in the
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account as expenses.

1274625 (902204)

1274625 (902204)

1274625

AR Aol ufddes & AR Fd foees Asa quar sadt e A
Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
pa . TeeiTd wE B Hoog PAR I
L RATBR I TG Tg UGey forq s
For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. M.K. GARG

Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director

e dt. IgATE

aefiaR (AT A. 24844)

CA V. Chandrasekaran

Partner (Membership No. 24844)

Fd AR

FoT ARHTBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

At IR, fas=egaa

IfiaR (TR A, 22442)

CA R. Vijayaraghavan

Partner (Membership No. 22442)

I8 / Chennai
28 31 2007
28th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.

Fd ™. pogEaEt dt.oa.St we duet
Folal RATBR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
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arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

JoTT3CS ST §23e- et fe1ffcs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ToflasRur AT : 545 &t {3 & o 35 197 sfdiapeor &t arta 28 ard 2006
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006

o9 3R gifer TMaT 31 A 2007 B FHAE I & forw
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2007

fdazor / Particulars

It
Schedule

are], a«
Current Year
(3./Rs.’000)

d T

Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000)

TdTerel o | (&1fer )
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)

aifsot offa

Fire Insurance

28318

1157391

gt ot

Marine Insurance

(153484)

250297

fafder sftar

Miscellaneous Insurance

1274625

(902204)

forder @
INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS

TS, oI g BRI - Jbed
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross

2120573

1854718

foraer o faicht ur ofmer

Profit on sale of investments

2159976

2327814

7Ty - forder &t st o gifor

Less : Loss on sale of investments

877)

3T 3T
OTHER INCOME

gf¥grafcart &t fadht R ot | gifer qer 3=y 3=

Profit/loss on sale of assets and other incomes

(29868)

39311

P (3) / TOTAL (A)

5400140

4726450

IgeTel (B3I B JATAT)
PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)

Al 30 3 o AT AT B AT 54

For diminution in the value of other than actively traded Equities

2257

(1946)

Afseer 3t 3q
For doubtful debts

56862

78942

I T
OTHER EXPENSES

SR A BRIER A Fefda

Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business

6418

5002

gee Ja & S1el 1 fafder o

Sundry Balances written off

foraer fifiem w afvenee

Amortisation of Premium on Investments

108875

98894

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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afife afret - 20062007 G

UAITED 1MDIA

BRI forder 31 Aaifeld sc Fmd # STt sRit e
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 22306 18132
e (3m) / TOTAL (B) 196718 199024
R > qd @ (3) = (7 - am
Profit Before Tax (C) = (A - B) 5203422 4527426
R & ford wmgerTeT
Provision for Taxation 455000 275149
Taxation relating to earlier years (518027) 0
f3cifad a2 FATISTeT
Deferred Tax Adjustment (22200) 0
PID G AN (F)
Profit After Tax (D) 5288649 4252277
faferatsrat
APPROPRIATIONS
arfad Sifa cmerer
Proposed final dividend 1057730 860000
mereT fador a3
Dividend distribution tax 179761 120615
AT SR BT Srdfea
Transferred to General Reserve 4051158 3271662
qelel I b AR 2
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet
AR Aeda Uferdee & AR Pd foee® #sc qur Sadt R A
Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
P we.. IS WS B oG PAR 10
JaTG! IITBR JL TG A vSed forq s
For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. M.K. GARG
Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
) ST, ATYTol T
e . dgAzRe TH.T.NE
aefiaR (AT A. 24844) forgereBaTor
CA V. Chandrasekaran A. Asthana
Partner (Membership No. 24844) S.A. Bhat
Directors
Fd THdRIR Fad . gogzant dt.oa st ws duet I, R
FoTet TRATBR etal TSR faccfia aemedR
For Essveeyar For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. Raju Sharan
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Financial Advisor
Ao IR, Rswmeas A IR, fAegaes . g g
afiaR (TR A, 22442) sfleR (FIerar J. 7758) Bt Al
CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Viswanathan M. Haroon Rasheed
Partner (Membership No. 22442) Partner (Membership No. 7758) Company Secretary
I8 / Chennai
28 1 2007
28th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

JeITSCS 3T 523353 Bett feraics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Tof0T XA : 545 ot {3 fa 7 & ey sicflaszor &t aria 28 A 2006
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006

31 #2007 & f&e1 oR BT GetoTomt
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH 2007
Fot are], a« od ay
fdazur / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(3./Rs.’000) (3./Rs.’000)
forfer 1 @t a
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Q1R goft
SHARE CAPITAL 5 1500000 1000000
IRfgfaT 3w arferor
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6 26099113 22574042
e e gfader
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT 40324754 49575168
SROT
BORROWINGS 7 - -
$e1 [ TOTAL 67923867 73149210
forfeRn &1 Iu=aT
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
forger
INVESTMENTS 8 105993009 108040931
SROT
LOANS 9 5867489 6298234
Tl afwrrafeeat
FIXED ASSETS 10 984062 706671
facfea s ufwmrafed
DEFERRED TAX ASSET 22200 0
are, afrafcat
CURRENT ASSETS
SPg R T I
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 11 8497401 8904821
313 3k 3w ufyarafecat
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS 12 11427598 11663135

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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afife afret - 20062007 G

UAITED 1MDIA

39 p (3N)

SUB TOTAL (A) 19924999 20567956
ale], QIam

CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 47274726 47102315
UTgeel

PROVISIONS 14 17593166 15362267
39 o (3m)

SUB TOTAL (B) 64867892 62464582

& dIc], uRsafca=t (3) = (37-3m)

NET CURRENT ASSETS (C)=(A-B) (44942893) (41896626)

fafae rd

(fSretept aice Tt & T8} ST S1aT 211 AATAN I o7l foberm areT)

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 - -

P [ TOTAL 67923867 73149210
AR Aol ufddes & AR Fd foees Asa quar sadt e A
Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
o Tt IsEiE e & oG AR 19
L RATBR FLIG G UFed forqord
For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. M.K. GARG

Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director

e . TGATR

) ST, 3ATYTeT

IfIGR (A=A A. 24844) TH.0.9C
CA V. Chandrasekaran forqereparor
Partner (Membership No. 24844) A. Asthana
S.A. Bhat

Directors

Fd THARIR Fd tA. ggzant dt.oa st wes et I, R
FoTet TRATBR oGl CRITBR farecfior AR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

Atw IR, Fegsrera . &= e
sfleR (Fe=rar J. 7758) Bt Al
CA R. Viswanathan M. Haroon Rasheed
Partner (Membership No. 7758) Company Secretary

WITE

At IR, fas=egaa

IfiaR (TR A, 22442)

CA R. Vijayaraghavan

Partner (Membership No. 22442)

I8 / Chennai
28 31 2007
28th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.




afifes afrret - 20062007 G

UAITED MDIA

3MMBfTd Iam | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

%. 9. areg @ / Current Year | 31d ¥ / Previous Year
SI. No. fdazor / Particulars (3./Rs.’000) (3./Rs.”’000)

1 3ifre = H gepar forder
Partly Paid-up Investments 41288 59021

2 aferft 3 areter aTd foreg Ut YT gl Aerdlt
Claims, other than against policies,
not acknowledged as debts by the company 565929 140499

3 A fiaTeRret atfeiastret (R 37 k0T 9 I Aser )
Underwriting commitments outstanding
(in respect of Shares and Securities) g1 / NIL =1 / NIL

4 BTt GRT AT 7B 3R A &t 313 Hfsyferat
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the company g1 / NIL =1 / NIL

5 fJarere denferss AT | QIR forAdeT Traest
ERACEIERI

Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute,
not provided for 876603 1747470

6 oreita Gerrait 3 ford) snaenet o7l fase v

Reinsurance obligations to the extent

not provided for in accounts o / NIL o / NIL
7 BYoft Bt 3R A SR AR I

Letters of credit given on behalf of the company 5597 5693

o1 | Total 1489417 1952683

facdlar fdaror & afFifera st
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ft - 1 - Jifefa sfiffem (g&) | SCHEDULE - 1 - PREMIUM EARNED (NET) (3./Rs.000)
Jifser / Fire gt / Marine fafder / Misc. $a / Total
a1 / Particulars g ad | Jaa¥ |G ad | ey | G ay | sday | G a¥ | aq oy
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

ycag R 3 offiem

Premium from Direct business written 6643437 6454836 | 2639486 | 2039661 | 25704732 | 23053328 | 34987655 | 31547825
SIS : wted gaetar w fiffem

Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 426540 344771 57650 82429 257335 193513 741525 620713
et : affa gadfar w Hifim

Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 2461990 2904895 | 1686896 | 1085368 | 6285021 | 5919814 | 10433907 | 9910077
g Hifem

Net Premium 4607987 | 3894712 | 1010240 | 1036722 | 19677046 | 17327027 | 25295273 | 22258461

e SR & fordt fofd & aftada 8 i
Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks| (421290) 186085 42906 28914 | (1184480) | (530155) | (1562864) | (315156)
diftem &t 4t (I B1E B)

Premium Deficiency (if any)

ga Jffa difm (45)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4186697 | 4080797 | 1053146 | 1065636 | 18492566 | 16796872 | 23732409 | 21943305

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

Rt - 2 - 39 @[ (&) | SCHEDULE - 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) (3./Rs.'000)
Jifser / Fire gt / Marine fafder / Misc. od / Total
fda=or / Particulars gy | g9y | AL a¥ | Adad | G a¥ | Ada¥ | G af | Iq ad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
g1 fed @ T
CLAIMS PAID
TeIg BRI
Direct Business 3655904 | 3281446 | 5615245 | 5293186 | 22304903 | 21805905 | 31576052 | 30380537
SIS wied garefar
Add: Reinsurance accepted 116184 180487 109543 91909 112962 132869 338689 405265
gt Fffa garefan
Less : Reinsurance ceded 1262550 | 1503537 | 4448650 | 4805033 | 4770014 | 4862147 | 10481214 | 11170717
a1 53 92 g 7
Net Claims paid 2509538 1958396 | 1276138 580062 | 17647851 | 17076627 | 21433527 | 19615085
WS : o St FAM W g1 G/
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 2620711 | 1981601 | 1308475 | 1496052 | 33602251 | 34066692 | 37531437 | 37544345
werd oY & IR # sorI R
Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 1981601 2132072 | 1496052 | 1349355 | 34066692 | 33250311 | 37544345 | 36731738
oA 3@ @[
Total Claims incurred 3148648 | 1807925 | 1088561 726759 | 17183410 | 17893008 | 21420619 | 20427692
Ft - 3 - P (&) /| SCHEDULE - 3 - COMMISSION (NET) (3./Rs.000)
Jifsst / Fire Jgt | Marine fafder / Misc. $a / Total
fda=or / Particulars LY | a9y |G ad | JA ¥ | 9 a¥ | Jd ¥ | AL a¥ | od v
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
g1 fear s ety
COMMISSION PAID
JcI&
Direct 430009 382857 160462 143054 | 2073942 | 1918032 | 2664413 | 2443943
Ta (3)
TOTAL (A) 430009 382857 160462 143054 | 2073942 1918032 2664413 | 2443943
S8 : wftpd gedta w sHlew
Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 79416 87756 12771 17200 69521 68274 161708 | 173230
e« e gereitar w wateret
Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 616740 610667 208991 138284 | 1322766 | 1228450 2148497 | 1977401
Az ot
Net Commission (107315) | (140054) (35758) 21970 820697 757856 677624 | 639772

ate « afs I3 @ | FHfteret g at wea gaelfar an A geeffan st & W wfRifd swen €

Note: The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

TGATT ITH S & oY Iusd = (Fod) &7 g /| Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

wiTe

Agents 253810 3B7775 119741 144471 1670284 1923254 2043835 | 2455500
GATel

Brokers 82698 | (4918) | 39316 | (1417) | 203869 | (5222) | 325883 | (11557)
[GEEIRRE il

Corporate Agency 91418 0 1365 0 189534 0 282317 0
53

Referral 2083 0 40 0 10255 0 12378 0
Fa (am)

TOTAL (B) 430009 382857 160462 143054 | 2073942 1918032 2664413 | 2443943

Trusted by Indians for decades.




Jopet - 4 - ffa PRIER A A&l wETee Id

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

4\

UAITED MDIA

&

SCHEDULE - 4 - OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS (3./Rs.'000)
Jifsst / Fire gt | Marine fafde / Misc. % / Total
faawor / Particulars a]ad | J@ad | aefaf | Adad | depad | oy | el ad | o oo
Current | Previous | Current | Previous| Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
TR &1 dda 3 deamr Ba o
Employees' remuneration and Welfare benefits 1462568 | 1771228 418395 414578 | 5370242 | 6056298 | 7251205 8242104
am, afvaea 3R aTe] ateat T
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 52710 48857 15078 11436 193539 167055 261327 227348
afdreor zrel
Training Expenses 3238 3287 927 769 11890 11240 16055 15296
IR, & o B
Rents, rates & taxes 49968 51494 14295 12053 183473 176071 247736\ 239618
HIFAT
Repairs 17226 15789 4928 3696 63251 53985 85405 73470
750 3tk awe At
Printing and Stationery 25700 25799 7352 6039 94363 88213 127415 120051
JTR
Communication 24437 26203 6990 6133 89728 89595 121155 121931
fafy sty saafe yaR
Legal and Professional charges 11202 11756 3205 2752 41132 40198 55539 54706
am wige 5 g, T e
Auditors' fees, expenses etc
) dmdes & w9 &
a) as Auditor 2830 2629 809 615 10389 8988 14028 12232
3M) AMEBR & U A AT 33 oAt 3RpRa A
b) as advisor or in any other capacity, in respect of
1. T A& At
Taxation matters
2. a1 ama
Insurance matters
3. Y§ue A8 aur
Management services; and
3) 3o et Bfara
c) Any other capacity 190 229 54 54 697 784 941 1067
fagmoer 3tz e FaRe
Advertisement and publicity 16473 19862 4712 4649 60488 67914 81673 92425
e 3R §o yaR
Interest and Bank Charges 9379 10118 2683 2368 34437 34595 46499 47081
AoIaETA
Depreciation 36814 29966 10532 7014 135173 102460 182519 139440
sfiffam @ w Jar B
Service Tax on Premium Alc 997 572 285 134 3661 1956 4943 2662
Ric
Others 90380 81047 25854 18970 331857 277121 448091| 377138
gd
Total 1804112 2098836 516099 491258 | 6624320| 7176476 8944531 9766570

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

FRt - 5 - ¥R st / SCHEDULE - 5 - SHARE CAPITAL

A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

(®./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

are a9 / Current Year

31a af / Previous Year

KRG il

Authorised Capital

200000000 AT RR Y& B. 10/- B
200000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

2000000

2000000

folfia oot
Issued Capital

150000000 T RR - Fe3S B. 10/- BT (IR HfEem wmar sk ammes qmféfd & geieor

 sparer 53 IR 14,63,74,857 A AR YRS B.10/- BT §lony 9RR 59A FfFfera € )

150000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account)

1500000

1000000

Jfdgea it
Subscribed Capital

150000000 T RR - F3S B. 10/- BT (IR Hfeem wmar sk ammes qmféfd & gefioor

& yprTe f2  14,63,74,857 SRR T AfFfea £ )

150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account)

1500000

1000000

At it
Called up Capital

150000000 ITITeN 2R TAE B.10/- BT (3R sffzm Fmar o ammer FRfafe & gofteor

& ypre 2 a1 14,63,74,857 Ao RR T AfFfea £ )

150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account)

1500000

1000000

Tem © 3ivgcd AT
Less : Calls unpaid

1S« FUga e R (eI Feed M )
Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)

gel « W Ao I A B arRft wRie
Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

Less : Preliminary Expenses

gert : Td # feiee a1 AR} F TG W SHIE IT Geled BH M §

Less : Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or subscription of Shares

o [ Total

1500000

1000000

FRRAt - 5 3 - IRRERYT HT Ufcwrer /| SCHEDULE - 5 A -

(veerer grr @en waifor) [ (As certified by the Management)

PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING

9RIRER® / Shareholder

arg a / Current Year

51d o / Previous Year

AAA bt
Iz

anferae %
% of Holding

AR bt
A

Jrferaea %
% of Holding

Fatfe | Promoters

No. of Shares

No. of Shares

gredtar
Indian
d1Id AIPR
Government of India 149999970" 999999801
IRA ABR S AAET AT } 100 I 100
Nominees of Govt. of India 30 20
$c | Total 150000000 100 100000000 100

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

Jgelt - 6 - IRféfat qer JféRly /| SCHEDULE - 6 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

4\

&

UAITED MDIA

(3./Rs.'000)

fdawor / Particulars

are a9 / Current Year

Ia @ / Previous Year

dsft amféfa

Capital Reserve

13589

13589

gt aftettes amRfafe

Capital Redemption Reserve

a3 sfifras
Share Premium

AT ey
General Reserve

22545203

19273541

gerv : forlfha dier 2R
Less : Bonus Shares Issued

(500000)

SIS« e 3R gfer T A Fafa
Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss Account

4051158

3271662

26096361

22545203

mgifdufea sefarfa

Catastrophe Reserve

Jea arfafet - foder smmferfa

Other Reserves - Investment Reserve

8628

8628

oy 3z gifer wma & AW Ay
Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account

fAReft g5 Awor amfEfy

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

(19465)

6622

P | Total

26099113

22574042

gt - 7 - SUR | SCHEDULE - 7 - BORROWINGS

(3./Rs.'000)

fdawor / Particulars

a9 / Current Year

3a af / Previous Year

RO 93 | q1US

Debentures / Bonds 0 0

5

Banks 0 0

faedta gzt

Financial Institutions 0 0

59 (faromaam)

Others (to be specified) 0 0

P [ Total e | NIL T | NIL
Jdt - 8 - farder /| SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS (3./Rs.'000)

fdazor / Particulars

arg af / Current Yea

31d o / Previous Year

fagda
INVESTMENTS

seerefa fodar
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

aert afayfoal atr et wcara sws fd wert gust

ot onfire 2

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 26990336 27616098
Fou  goatfea wfasfoar

Other Approved Securities 10475 10475

Trusted by Indians _ﬁn' e
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A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

fdazor / Particulars a9 / Current Year/3)d @ / Previous Year
Fog foader
Other Investments
() 2RI | Shares
(aa) T | Equity 55611710 63080502
(bb)  SHfEmT/ Preference 7941 5962

(b) ¥ BUE | Mutual Funds
(0) gus & I | Derivative Instruments
(d) ROTT @1 §1US (B, 40000 Al HeT I

Debentures and Bonds (Rs. 40000 considered doubtful) 4688095 1639899
(6) 35 TfA9fCRIT | Other Securities
(f) foribia @welt | Subsidiaries 762 762
(g) forder afwiafce™l - F9GT [ Investment Properties - Real Estates

60308508 64727125

SR T AT & A fordel (. 26990 TGl AT 31
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector (Rs. 26990 considered doubtful) 6474965 7324608
3R Jpifda e (v, 489460 sy Hram arm)
Other than Approved Investments (Rs. 489460 considered doubtful) 9280825 6278713
SU @ | SUB TOTAL 103065109 105957019

JeupTella  forder
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

et fagfeal sty Iert g svs fod wert gust ot wifi@ 3§

Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 785617 809201

Feu  gaAifea  wfasfear
Other Approved Securities - -

=g fodar
Other Investments

(@) 2R / Shares
(aa) AWM | Equity 0 1979
(bb)  3ifeEt/ Preference

(b) =G BUS | Mutual Funds

() gcus A | Derivative Instruments

(d) SO T 195 | Debentures and Bonds 304760 366807

() 3w wfdgfaaT - afdrer BWIEA | Other Securities - Commercial Papers

(f) formifia &sft | Subsidiaries

(g) forder ufRufcRf - 3A9GT | Investment Properties - Real Estates

304760 368786
SMURIA T ATH % &9 B fordel | Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 817637 486674
R Sﬁﬁ%ﬂ forder | Other than Approved Investments 1019886 419251
39 @l | SUB TOTAL 2927900 2083912
@ | TOTAL 105993009 108040931
sic / NOTE :
3ty sifsa At wfayfoRt W gcaw eards oq HUe &1 FqUl forer
Aggregate amount of Company's Investment other than
listed equity securities and derivative instruments
H[rdr {ed | Book Value 45469093 43459983
TR AT | Market Value 44532896 44355028

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m’ l i ! r
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Jet - 9 - kU1 /| SCHEDULE - 9 - LOANS

4\

&

UAITED MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

(3./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

a9 / Current Year|3)d @ / Previous Year

U [ LOANS

ufayfd & J1aR T 9MeI | SECURITYWISE CLASSIFICATION

afaqfd | Secured

(31) Fufcd & dotid W
(@  On mortgage of Property

(3131) RA # (3. 343613 Al A&l =)
(@)  In India (Rs. 343613 considered doubtful)

627686 680831

(ST3T) ¥R BATER
(bb)  Outside India

1) 2R, §IUE, WER ST wferyferent 3

(
(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities
(

3) 3d (IIBR R YcATYT K)
(¢)  On Others (Govt. Guaranteed Loans)

4082864 4262913

Jufaqa (3. 104089 Ffdse Arer s/ )
Unsecured (Rs. 104089 considered doubtful)

1156939 1354630

A | TOTAL

5867489 6298374

HUSA & FIUR 92 FofGIT | BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

3) oG et AT AIBR
a) Central and State Governments

2040669 2164825

b) Banks and Financial Institutions

75000 75000

forifia S aeft

Subsidiaries

(
(
(ar1) o aun faedta A
(
(
(

Feifie suer

1162730 1240795

d) Industrial Undertakings
3) 359 - 5B B K
Others - Loans to HUDCO

543334 719667

35 - AT @A Ho
Others - Employees Housing Loan

2045756 2097947

A | TOTAL

5867489 6298234

fosurgar & 3R W Iaff@I0 | PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(31) AI® RO
(@ Loans classified as standard

(F37) aa |
(@a)  In India

4934776 5377147

(ST3T) ¥R BATER
(bb)  Outside India

(31) wraeTet A I3 forvaraer swor

(b)  Non-performing loans less provisions

(3r31) g A
(@)  In India

231672 228282

(3A131T) 9T B aTET
(bb)  Outside India

9raetel | Provisions

701041 692805

A | TOTAL

5867489 6298234

ufyugaar & mgR W o0 | MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(31) SreysTetsl
(@  Short Term

38035 7696

(a1) Serefta
(b)  Long Term

5829454 6290538

T [ TOTAL

5867489 6298234

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

JoRet - 10 - TRt afemafeaat | SCHEDULE - 10 - FIXED ASSETS

A\

UAITED 1MDIA

w&w

(3./Rs.'000)

dera | w@d se /| COST / GROSS Aeug™ /| DEPRECIATION 9 & / NET BLOCK
BLOCK RE w ]
fdazor / Particulars : ANE | | Fet | . oTT aY a®|ay B frg e ap| T P9 | I af
ary & . . 3a # REIDIEC] i
) Fau Fazu ) Upto last | For the To dat R Previous
Opening a - Closing on sales/ | '0 date Year
Additions/ | Deductions/ year year adjustments As at year
T £ T £ end
Isfaet / Goodwill
aweaer | Intangibles
Aufcq-Farfica
Land-Freehold 3611 83 0 3694 0 0 0 0 3694 3611
qee & Fufca
Land-Leasehold 308 0 0 308 0 0 0 0 308 308
qee &t Fufceat
Leasehold Properties 127984 4412 0 132396 67364 4948 72312 60084 60620
srget [ Building 538240 172 5055 533357 282197 15039 0 297236 236121 256043
AT & Asor FrAAt
Furniture & Fittings 223605 14628 1795 236438 195235 5966 1603 199598 36840 28370
YT AFABT IS
Information Technology
Equipment 1172805 432735 42213 1563327 | 1126980 93737 18817 | 1201900 361427 45825
arget / Vehicles 296227 95541 73506 318262 137633 49520 31124 156029 162232 158594
BRI IJTFHI
Office Equipment 73229 12535 1678 84086 60351 2997 1394 61954 22132 12878
F7a-faga swET
Others - Electrical
Equipments 268339 35727 8004 296062 223329 7237 6739 223827 72236 45010
- 3oy ufRiafert
- Other Assets 87520 13643 778 100385 68838 3077 497 71418 28966 18682
@ / Total 2791868 609475 133029 3268314 | 2161927 182520 60173 | 2284273 984040 629941
7], B
Work-in-Progress 76730 0 76708 2 0 0 0 0 2 76730
P A1 / Grand Total 2868598 609475 209737 3268336 | 2161927 182520 60173 | 2284273 984062 706671
aidas | Previous Year | 2695304 239666 66372 2868598 | 2046003 139440 23516 | 2161927 706671 649301
Jefet - 11 - oG vd § A9 /| SCHEDULE - 11 - CASH AND BANK BALANCES (#./Rs.'000)
fda=or / Particulars gL, ¥ / Current Year|3/d @ / Previous Year
@G (I, Spe AR Twd @ fAe@R) | Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 925908 481711
d 99 / Bank Balances
ST =/ Deposits Accounts
Jeaaleter (12 HEl & 3iaT 37) | Short-term (due within 12 months) 4497777 6995696
351 [ Others
a1 T /| Current Accounts 1854439 1084411
359 - AP 95O/ Others - Remittance in transit 755536 343003
%iferm etk A Sraret A / Money at Call and Short Notice
dot & @ | With Banks
3o FZemel & AT | With other Institutions 463741 0
3w [ Others
P [ Total 8497401 8904821
d& oy # 3 wdlopa dai & Wy Ay oft affera 3
Balances with Non-Scheduled Banks included in Bank Balance 29610 24301

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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ko

UAITED MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

Fopet - 12 - aRm 3k sew aRwwafcaat

SCHEDULE - 12 - ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS (3./Rs.'000)
fda=or / Particulars a9 / Current Year|3/d @ / Previous Year
M | ADVANCES
et bufert &y sl ST (3. 1422 Afese AT SRT)
Reserve Deposits with ceding companies (Rs. 1422 considered doubtful) 1333071 40334
forder o ford 3mdger T / Application money for investments 0 0
gd 3Gt | Prepayments 44261 43506
fogere! [aifderfet Bt afdm | Advances to Directors/Officers 0 277
3 B araret 37 Ard W BTl I B2 (TS fordk g wraeer)
Advance tax paid and Taxes Deducted at Source (Net of provision for taxation) 1615276 853879
35 | Others
it aifdm &z ko / Staff Advances and Loans 275301 302156
P (€)) | TOTAL (A) 3267909 1240152
e ufwafeaat /| OTHER ASSETS
ferder & IuTfofa ama / Income accrued on investments 1706179 1538162
g WifdTw (3. 228 Afdse AT aRT) / Outstanding Premiums (Rs.228 considered doubtful) 225454 201651
Sifdalstt o1 99 (3. 1408 Afesy ae arm) / Agents' Balances (Rs. 1408 considered doubtful) 977 28015
a1 vd goreffar BRISR BeaTelt J59 Huferrt F wer AT (B, 572199 Afesy AT )
Due from other entities carrying on insurance business (including reinsurers)
(Rs. 572199 considered doubtful) 3289231 6546514
forafia | fomme duferat 3 w8 | Due from subsidiaries/holding Company 0 0
TR foord §o & arr 5T (st arfeformm 1938 &t arr 7 & 3ideta)
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India (Pursuant to Section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938) 120010 120010
353 | Others
ST, IR 3R 3o @ (3. 41194 Afsy Ao IWAN)
Deposits, Advances & Other Accounts (Rs. 41194 considered doubtful) 2817114 1987010
FR BRI R (9) | Inter Office Adjustments (Net) 724 1621
o (3M) / TOTAL (B) 8159689 10422983
o (3 + 3M) / TOTAL (A + B) 11427598 11663135
FPet - 13 - dTe], @¥a® /| SCHEDULE - 13 - CURRENT LIABILITIES (%./Rs.000)
fdazor / Particulars areg af / Current Year|3/d @ / Previous Year
Sifddiait @ 99/ Agents' Balances 335044 298141
3o dtAT uforel @ @ Af3r / Balances due to other insurance companies 1315275 3301096
3fdcr ot o ST AR / Deposits held on re-insurance ceded 20072 29996
3fdm v s | Premiums received in Advance 708407 715495
aifafornfora sfiftm / Unallocated Premium
fafder @ieie / Sundry Creditors 7363358 5212109
forifia | foriie wuforit @ @91 / Due to subsidiaries / holding company
ORI g | Claims Outstanding 37531437 37544345
siferefit | forearat &t @7 / Due to Officers/Directors
353 | Others
3rerarga emaer / Unclaimed Dividend 739 739
yqd SRrenfi &t forfdr / Former Share Holders Fund 394 394
IR BRI TR (9% ) | Inter Office Adjustments (Net)
3 | TOTAL 47274726 47102315

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

A\

TR R
aﬁéﬁ - 14 - 9@egrel | SCHEDULE - 14 - PROVISIONS (®./Rs.'000)
fda=or / Particulars a9 / Current Year 3/d @ / Previous Year

smm S & o amferfa

Reserve for Unexpired Risk 12814232 11251369

T 7 (a1 B ¥ W &2 otk Fd R B T T B Bl S geN)

For taxation (less advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source)

ERIECACIEIE S

For proposed dividends 1057730 860000

oSl fAaRor W B3

For dividend distribution tax 179761 120615

Ao 79 A o fed ABAT T FIeIS 3G WaU

Provision for diminution in value of other than actively traded Equities 70919 63988

TSI B TGS 3G

For Leave Encashment 935000 770500

3ae IH 3g

For Wage Arrears 398400 331300

1, forder st g ufwraferRll 8

For Loans, Investments and Other Assets 2137124 1964495

Xl | TOTAL 17593166 15362267
ot - 15 - fifdg =
(Srert sec @ma & «1gl sTerm SR a1 AARNSA gl fbar srem)
SCHEDULE - 15 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) (3./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

arg a / Current Yearsld @ / Previous Year

PR/ T S TR A wee Bt R ge

Discount allowed in issue of shares/debentures

3% ( fdaomeR ) | Others (to be specified)

$d [ TOTAL

Trusted by Indians for decades.




afifes afrret - 20062007 G

UAITED MDIA

JATECT 36T 39 HUet fafics
Tofle3u] TXAT: 545 &t 3 3§ 7 3 A1er st &t aRis 28 A 2006
31 A 2007 ! TATH o & ford AGaR fAsmster fiaid

Jfet | Fire
fa@Rur / Particulars are, Id ad
Current Year Previous Year
afda fifim /| PREMIUM EARNED
TcIg PRER A sfffzE / Premium from Direct business written 6643437 6454836
Sitg : ¥fipd gorellar = Sfifzm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 426540 344771
geTd : Jfda gorfaT o2 wiff=m / Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 2461990 2904895
P& fifirmr / Net Premium 4607987 3894712
s St & ford faifd & ufiader 8 @AReRT / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks| (421290) 186085
Rt &t ot (afs o2 g / Premium Deficiency (if any)
Ffdfa sifimm (4&) /| PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 4186697 4080797
S9ord &d /| CLAIMS INCURRED
Teg&T 3T {52 s ga / Direct Claims paid 3655904 3281446
Sirs : wftga gerdaT / Add: Reinsurance accepted 116184 180487
get : 37fdd goreffar / Less : Reinsurance ceded 1262550 1503537
Fa1 53 7@ g% @@ / Net Claims paid 2509538 1958396
NS : o &t Ff R sBRT @@ / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 2620711 1981601
ger - af & 3R & §BRI g d / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 1981601 2132072
3yerd 14 (9@) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) 3148648 1807925
wafterst / COMMISSION
ucaél [ Direct 430009 382857
od (31) / TOTAL (A) 430009 382857
SIS : e gerelfar o aeterst / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 79416 87756
ey : Jifda gereitam oR Fafteret / Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 616740 610667
oafterdl (9g) / COMMISSION (NET) (107315) (140054)
aie : afE D13 oo | efteret &1 af e Yerter 2 ifdfa qoreffa Jnevst & ey Afifera B B |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
IIAT™T YTH B34 & fou Iuord II (D) BT faaIo |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
wolee / Agents 253810 387775
gofret | Brokers 82698 (4918)
formtar woleedt / Corporate Agency 91418
J53c1 [ Referral 2083
o (amm) / TOTAL (B) 430009 382857
. = s ], 2RO
Ut Al facdita FemeeR
M. Haroon Rasheed Raju Sharan
Company Secretary Financial Advisor

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

A\

0%3}?:
UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006
SEGMENTAL REPORT - BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2007
(3./Rs.'000)
Gt AR / Marine Cargo gt aid / Marine Hull e gt / Marine Total P fafda / Misc. Total
a1, av ad a9 a1, av ad v a1, av ad a9 a1, av aq qv
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1346554 1250195 1292932 789466 2639486 2039661 25704732 23053328
4916 4659 52734 77770 57650 82429 257335 193513
445757 381989 1241139 703379 1686896 1085368 6285021 5919814
905713 872865 104527 163857 1010240 1036722 19677046 17327027
(16424) 46935 59330 (18021) 42906 28914 (1184480) (530155)
889289 919800 163857 145836 1053146 1065636 18492566 16796872
810423 778274 4804822 4514912 5615245 5293186 22304903 21805905
11419 4311 98124 87598 109543 91909 112962 132869
(107286) 514983 4555936 4290050 4448650 4805033 4770014 4862147
929128 267602 347010 312460 1276138 580062 17647851 17076627
884937 795365 423538 700687 1308475 1496052 33602251 34066692
795365 943727 700687 405628 1496052 1349355 34066692 33250311
1018700 119240 69861 607519 1088561 726759 17183410 17893008
151414 135341 9048 7713 160462 143054 2073942 1918032
151414 135341 9048 7713 160462 143054 2073942 1918032
1459 800 11312 16400 12771 17200 69521 68274
93719 65611 115272 72673 208991 138284 1322766 1228450
59154 70530 (94912) (48560) (35758) 21970 820697 757856
115042 136538 4699 7933 119741 144471 1670284 1923254
35806 (1197) 3510 (220) 39316 (1417) 203869 (5222)
532 833 1365 189534
34 6 40 10255
151414 135341 9048 7713 160462 143054 2073942 1918032
oG PAR N0

Trusted by Indians for decades.

JIY A Ueed forgad

M.K. GARG

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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UAITED MDIA

JATECT 36T 39 HUet fafics
Tofle3u] TXAT: 545 &t 3 3§ 7 3 A1er st &t aRis 28 A 2006
31 A 2007 b1 JATH o & ford fafder f3smment ot Aear Qs o

ez forsft &fd / Motor OD
fa@Rur / Particulars a1, a% a af
Current Year Previous Year

Ffsfa difirm /| PREMIUM EARNED
T SRIWR A Hiffm / Premium from Direct business written 7050613 7032619
Sitg : ¥fipd gorellar = Sfifzm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 5908
geTd : Jfda gorfaT o2 wiff=m / Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 1412411 1406524
P& i / Net Premium 5644110 5626095
s St & ford faifd & ufiader 8 @AReRT / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks|  (9007) 27905
Rt &t ot (afs o2 g / Premium Deficiency (if any)
Ffdfa sifimm (9&) /| PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 5635103 5654000
3yerd g1d / CLAIMS INCURRED
Teg&T 3T {52 s ga / Direct Claims paid 3301045 3778416
Sirs : wftga gerdaT / Add: Reinsurance accepted 2202 2197
get : 37fdd goreffar / Less : Reinsurance ceded 698132 743183
Fa1 53 7@ g% @@ / Net Claims paid 2605115 3037430
NS : o &t Ff R sBRT @@ / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 1392039 1742366
ger - af & 3R & §BRI g d / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 1465387 (3871812)
39d &1 (4&) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) 2531767 8651609
wiftersr / COMMISSION
ucaét [ Direct 582497 556931
od (31) / TOTAL (A) 582497 556931
SIS : e gerelfar o aeterst / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 1372 1016
ey : Jifda gereitam oR Fafteret / Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 282025 281305
FAters (QLE) / COMMISSION (NET) 301844 276643

aie : afE D13 oo | efteret &1 af e Yerter 2 ifdfa qoreffa Jnevst & ey Afifera B B |

Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

AU UTH $Id & foIu IUsrd oI (IPd) T fIazow |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

wolee / Agents 532330 557469

gofret | Brokers 22637 (538)

formtar woleedt / Corporate Agency 25354

J53c1 [ Referral 2176

o (amm) / TOTAL (B) 582497 556931
. = s ], 2RO
Yt Al [ERURRIER
M. Haroon Rasheed Raju Sharan
Company Secretary Financial Advisor

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006
SEGMENTAL REPORT - MISC. DEPARTMENTS BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2007

A\

s Row

UAITED 1MDIA

(3./Rs.'000)
#ilex qeftar 9@ / Motor TP AT & | Motor Total 9/oH. officd /| WC/Emp. Liab. goftforaféar / Engineering
EIGACH] aq af are, af sa af are, af sa af EIGACH] Id af
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
5281159 4349016 12331772 11381635 366370 324029 2059411 1849649
3899 3388 9807 3388 142362 94652
1149639 869803 2562050 2276327 73274 64806 730205 759615
4135419 3482601 9779529 9108696 293096 259223 1471568 1184687
(326409) (92951) (335416) (65046) (16936) (19114) (152912) (44598)
3809010 3389650 9444113 9043650 276160 240109 1318656 1140089
9601585 10125416 12902630 13903832 413152 358672 806879 624917
1451 3653 2197 18419 68364
1953015 2025083 2651147 2768266 19219 57339 285927 173572
7650021 8100333 10255136 11137763 393933 301333 539371 519709
26158627 27058498 27550666 28800864 459065 1188655 940385 554622
27335477 32207611 28800864 28335799 1188655 1000860 554622 591737
6473171 2951219 9004938 11602828 (335657) 489128 925134 482594
120284 143613 702781 700544 34991 29999 118785 93707
120284 143613 702781 700544 34991 29999 118785 93707
1170 2542 1016 37931 37843
211246 173960 493271 455265 14655 12961 199791 206105
(89792) (30348) 212052 246295 20336 17038 (43075) (74555)
113381 143702 645711 701171 32760 30128 75824 94539
1545 (89) 24182 (627) 2102 (129) 39229 (832)
5270 30624 119 3610
88 2264 10 122
120284 143613 702781 700544 34991 29999 118785 93707
Ageg PAR I

Trusted by Indians for decades.

JIY A Ueed forgad

M.K. GARG

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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UAITED MDIA

JATECT 36T 39 HUet fafics
Tofle3u] TXAT: 545 &t 3 3§ 7 3 A1er st &t aRis 28 A 2006
31 A 2007 b1 JATH o & ford fafder f3smment ot Aear Qs o

fammeTet / Aviation
fa@Rur / Particulars are, Id ad
Current Year Previous Year
Ffsfa difirm /| PREMIUM EARNED
T SRIWR A Hiffm / Premium from Direct business written 510297 370716
SiYS : ¥diea Yareflar o2 @ / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 5898 (3643)
geTd : Jfda gorfaT o2 wiff=m / Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 482235 384453
& W@ / Net Premium 33960 (17380)
s St & ford faifd & ufiader 8 @AReRT / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks|  (25670) 18761
Rt &t ot (afs o2 g / Premium Deficiency (if any)
ga afda A (4&) / TOTAL PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 8290 1380
3yerd g1d / CLAIMS INCURRED
Teg&T 3T {52 s ga / Direct Claims paid 126293 75775
St : ¥ifed geretaT / Add: Reinsurance accepted 8526 (17290)
get : 37fdd goreffar / Less : Reinsurance ceded 123917 74231
Fa1 53 7@ g% @@ / Net Claims paid 10902 (15746)
NS : a¥ &t Ff R sBRT @@ / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year 67201 101743
ger - af & 3R & §BRI g d / Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning 101743 102797
o 3Ud G1d (&) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) (23640) (16800)
wiftersr / COMMISSION
9cg4 / Direct 91 165
o (3) / TOTAL (A) 91 165
Sit : ¥figpa gorellar @R Pteret / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 1454 888
et : Jifdfa gereffar oR @fteret / Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 34602 21310
oifterd (%) / COMMISSION (NET) (33507) (20257)
alie : Afg BI3 oo | fteret &t ot wffepa Yeretter 2 aifdfa goreffon sricst & ey AfRifora B 8 |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
IAATT UIH $I & fog 39 ¥ (Wbd) &1 o |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
wslee / Agents (7) 281
gofret | Brokers 98 (116)
foretar woledt / Corporate Agency
353 / Referral
@ (3m) / TOTAL (B) 91 165
. = s ], 2RO
Yt Al [ERURRIER
M. Haroon Rasheed Raju Sharan
Company Secretary Financial Advisor

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006
SEGMENTAL REPORT - MISC. DEPARTMENTS BREAKUP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2007

A\

s Row

UAITED 1MDIA

(3./Rs.'000)
faera geea / Personal Accident |d/3edt. e / Pub. /Prod. Liab.| ¥ame dfm / Health Insurance 3=/ Others
a1, av Iq ay a1, a¥ aq af a1, 9% Iq av a1, 9% Iq av
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
879571 989825 281945 267346 4652549 3592602 4622817 4277526
41671 15961 7569 10900 50028 72255
232420 317437 34470 83482 930510 718521 1239857 1315174
688822 688349 255044 194764 3722039 2874081 3432988 3034607
(237) (42585) (30140) (6715) (423978) (261408) (199191) (109450)
688585 645764 224904 188049 3298061 2612674 3233797 2925157
986749 848033 53553 33120 5090402 4156062 1925245 1805494
19332 9041 12172 50860 70557
55116 786117 848 463 1018080 831213 615760 170946
950965 70957 64877 32657 4072322 3324849 1360345 1705105
793793 749711 145671 145972 1970367 763985 1675103 1761140
749711 659187 145972 178346 763985 808436 1761140 1573149
995047 161481 64576 283 5278704 3280398 1274308 1893096
103656 93561 28765 28660 493659 425820 591214 545576
103656 93561 28765 28660 493659 425820 591214 545576
16000 5466 2148 94 9446 22967
53635 83802 4978 9343 232626 179630 289208 260034
66021 15225 25935 19411 261033 246190 311452 308509
73485 93874 19112 29183 390868 428747 432531 545331
11577 (313) 8116 (523) 83319 (2927) 35246 245
18276 1530 19326 116049
318 7 146 7388
103656 93561 28765 28660 493659 425820 591214 545576
Ageg PAR I

Trusted by Indians for decades.

JIY A Ueed forgad

M.K. GARG

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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JeITSCS 3T 523353 Bett feraics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

ToitapuT T : 545 ot {3 {3 o 3 A1er sidiesnr &t ariz 28 A 2006

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006

3177d, 2007 B! FATH A o fort B21 et faawom
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2007

fdazor / Particulars

areg a / Current Year

(3./Rs.’000)

31a a¥ | Previous Year
(3./Rs.’000)

31.uaretel il A A pal
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

WD YT gG
Net Profit before tax

5203422

4527426

AR :

Adjustments for :

S ACIERT
ADD : Depreciation

182520

139440

foraer s gfvenee
Amortisation of investments

334280

331191

forder & Feftra ¥ foreg gords Ta A AN s T 1
Expenses relating to investments
activities considered separately

19704

16752

forder R qerera

Depreciation on investments

68487

60723

507, fo1der 3k oty afiufea=ii & o uraeret

Provision for loans, investments and
other assets

172628

265878

aifofa gedt srpatamor

EL Encashment

164500

(183274)

T T 3 of TR BT B I £ TGENeT
Provision for diminution in value of
other than actively traded equities

6930

fafder = af¥enfda

Miscellaneous expenditure amortized

2186424

949049

2817134

6152471

7344560

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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UAITED 1MDIA

e » forder &} feht 3 emsr-21
LESS : Profit on sale of Investments - Net 6631795 7792825

b 0 A o SATITRA AFAT & SFHIet £ Tl

Provision for diminution in value of
other than actively traded equities 0 6516

gfarafea=n & feret & e
Profit on Sale of Assets 2739 1209

fafaer ctergr AW @t arog form s
Sundry credit balances written back 0 158
fafermer & FmRISE
Adjustment on exchange 6788 52319

foTaer I ume =a1eT | e
Interest / Dividend received on Investment 6510817 | 13152139 6211381 14064408

srRferR §sit uftada & qd warde o
Operating profit before Working Capital changes (6999668) (6719848)

FeR! Jeft ufada & forg F@mIEs
Adjustments for Working Capital changes

S | (@ddt ) / ADD ( Less)

31f3m & et [ (g eait)
Decrease / (Increase) in Advances (268332) (4348111)

q1e], QTSN H 96 Ieadt ()
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities (989688) 3224045

(1258020) (1124066)

(8257688) (7843914)

TaTeel A U d5G
Cash generated from operations (8257688) (7843914)

e [ Less :

3ra1 fasa st 3y a2 3Tk Frufed &
Income Tax and Wealth Tax paid 1607162 631826

I 3R 3/ 3R~ A A R BIeT SR BT
Tax Deducted at Source on Rent and Other Income 58810 15393

3 B FYwus St oife
Income Tax refund received 0 1665972 0 647219

FATERO 76 S qd S el
Cash flow before extraordinary items (9923660) (8491133)
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e [ Less :

SRATURUT AG

Extraordinary Items 0 0
TATeS SR A gG T BAl - ()

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities - (A) (9923660) (8491133)

3. frder RN & o el

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

IGEERRIEI ARl
Interest and Dividend received on Investment 6510817 6146520

foTaer &t facht
Sale of Investments 32292796 20600225
ToRft afRrrafeaant &t fasht
Sale of Fixed assets 138003 14465
SHOTH detdt
Decrease in loans 430749 731673
gl Yl ufefea bt zRkig
LESS : Purchase of Fixed Assets 609475 210066

forder 1 B
Purchase of investments 28246331 17114791 -

forder et & afera 2
Expenses relating to Investments activities 19704 16752

foder oI & & ST HA - (3T)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities - (B) 10496855 10151274

3. facdta srf & o et

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

3G {52 SR e
Dividend paid 860000 620000

31qT fasam ST e B2
Dividend Tax paid 120615 87723

facdftsr orif & o et - (3)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities - (C) (980615) (707723)

UG SA Bl (F+ AT +3)
Net Cash Flow (A+B-+C) (407420) 952418

ad & URH # wwg IR ADe FAGET
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 8904821 7952404

v &t Fmfh R T@e MR THE IATT
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8497401 8904821
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31.3.2007 &t 3 oY & ford -t &t oot
Note to Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31.3.2007

Ty &t I R dH6 IR qPG AT A AfFAferd 8

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year includes

DG IR I I

Cash and Bank balances 8497401
T 56 I qABG FAGTT

Total Cash and Cash Equivalent 8497401

aiie : Jrafly bt wmfh R siwg 3R oTwe Fged A dof # s Al 5. 8,01,118 (ST 9y . 7,45,526) $ft Afedferd 8 St duett @

I IRERTE & |

Note: Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period include deposits with banks of Rs. 8,01,118 (Previous year
Rs. 7,45,526) which are not freely remissible to the Company.

AR Aeda Uferdee & AR

Vide our report of date attached

Fd e IS WS B .
Folat PR

For N.C. Rajagopal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

e . GgAT

aefiaR (AT A. 24844)
CA V. Chandrasekaran
Partner (Membership No. 24844)

Fd AR

FoT ARHTBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

v IR, fasaagas

IfiaR (TR A, 22442)
CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner (Membership No. 22442)

I8 / Chennai
28 31 2007
28th June 2007

Fd foees Asa quar sadt e A
For and on behalf of the Board

Hoog PAR I

Je Iy A Uaed fordad

M.K. GARG
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

ST ATYTAT

vH.T. 9T

forgargaroT

A. Asthana

S.A. Bhat

Directors

Fad ™. pogFaEt dt.oa. St e St IS, IR
Folal RATBR ———
For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. Raju Sharan
Chartered Accountants Financial Advisor
e IR, faegsres . sau e
sfleR (Fe=rar J. 7758) Bt Al
CA R. Viswanathan M. Haroon Rasheed
Partner (Membership No. 7758) Company Secretary
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31 A 2007 & JAE I« & A3 A FfRifera fecafor

(ST T B TS B | I F)
1. Jrofthe g (o et )
af & URy A a9 & 3fa &
Iy sE et Iy

3) faamarae denferes AisT | GIe forRiesT Hraee

T8l fasam SR 17474.70 8766.03 | 17474.70 8766.03
3M) urfereft 3 3resT &1a foreg adett ShoT oTg HioTcll

(3uctees AT ) 1404.99 4288.83 34-53 5659.29
3) 3NMeIe 7 # gobaT <RI R 590.21 59.45 236.78 412.88
T) Uil Pt 3R A ST AR Tt 56.93 0.00 0.96 55.97

2. o, foraer oz frer ufRmafedil & sRoT srepferd azremy -
31) o 3k forder 3.6408.57 R (. 11689.66 R )
3m) R ufgrafed= $.5457.00 A5 (3. 4988.95 A1 )
3) WaAemY S ford f[idfed 3Rk [ararus afmrdfciei & wema e 3Tk Tsiiev & B. 144.92 R
(2.152.06 TRd)

3. @l & Tarfca H glowaret wrdfed & sf#t 3R 3y Jwedfca Afmfera 31 cifdser St gaioRor 3R deflar & for faefad 2, Soree e
3. 1610.18 @RI & (3.1689.52 @R ) | form fdderte wrfcd s 3.117.43 oira st Afmiferd & (3.124.32¢Ra) |

4. ARG A | T TR GAGRI B AT fBA s gardiar AEa ad (57 oI )
FRITR Rd A Rd & T
afaot 24161.81 933.57
et 11844.38 917.01
fafder 171912.84 4565.66

5. @ ol qu-ar fdawer: 8 #gla A Jifess wgter ao 3R 1ot g feifed grat &1 fdawor gerds w9 3 Fetoet 3 |
6. ¥RAA [P TR A T FRIER A WA Yadtar Aea i

(U A )
FRITR aRa d A & TR
3xfoer 44566.31 1513.56
b 10054.03 48.37
fafaer 196195.37 575.09
7. aRa # 3 P R Suet St ufufcrt &1 @il
AT U | SRS} U SR} 3Bt b orl ST S-gataid ST . 70.00 ==
AR & SMQATGAR SRR # ST bt st rfer ». 306.13 @R
faceft Qenfore srenatt & arojdTetet & S bt arft rfer B. 2455.00 @A
TR B 3R A TR0 A5 forfel 7 S bt owRit Arfer ». 5381.88 A
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2007

(Previous year's figures, wherever necessary, have been shown in brackets)

1. Contingent Liability : (Rs. in lakhs)
Opening Additions Deletions Closing
balance balance

a) Statutory demands/liabilities in dispute

not provided for 17474.70 8766.03 17474.70 8766.03
b) Claims other than those under policies,

not acknowledged as debts

(to the extent ascertained) 1404.99 4288.83 34.53 5659.29
c) On partly paid shares 590.21 59.45 236.78 412.88
d) Letters of Credit given on behalf of the Company 56.93 0.00 0.96 55.97

2. Estimated commitments on account of loans, investments and fixed assets :

a) Loans and Investment: Rs.6408.57 lakhs (Rs.11689.66 lakhs)
b) Fixed Assets: Rs.5457.00 lakhs. (Rs.4988.95 lakhs)
c) Stamp duty and Registration charges on properties in dispute and pending conveyance :

Rs.144.92 lakhs (Rs.152.06 lakhs).

3. Land and House properties include properties in possession of the Company but pending conveyance and
registration, which are valued at Rs.1610.18 lakhs (Rs.1689.52 lakhs). The same includes properties

under dispute Rs.117.43 lakhs (Rs.124.32 lakhs).

4. Claims less reinsurance, paid to claimants in/outside India

(Rs. in lakhs)

Business In India Outside India
Fire 24161.81 933.57
Marine 11844.38 917.01
Miscellaneous 171912.84 4565.66

5. Ageing of claims : Separate statement is enclosed showing claims outstanding for more than six months and

others.

6. Premium less reinsurance written from business in/outside India

(Rs. in lakhs)
Business In India Outside India
Fire 44566.31 1513.56
Marine 10054.03 48.37
Miscellaneous 196195.37 575.09
7. Encumbrances to assets of the Company in and outside India
Deposits towards margin money for issue of letters of credit/letter of guarantee Rs.  70.00 lakhs
Deposits made in court as per orders Rs. 306.13 lakhs
Deposits made to comply with Overseas Statutory requirements Rs. 2455.00 lakhs

Deposits held under Environment Relief Fund made on behalf of Government

Rs.

5381.88 lakhs
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8. 01.04.2002 &t vardt driiier & gicpier # dUeit bl 3ifBu & SHTEZIeT UaiTelol Sog B2 e 3R 3ifdd Sraretel &1 uficsetel
{5 sRIT |

9. Uit ey iAo R 3Rk BrRIferiter Zar, 3o fasrster forpur Ja, ST PRITR BIiaret 3o TR dorr Jzmai
A | B BRI AT BT AR | YfSCH0T BT 91T AT B3 8, AT JeTmapferd & |

10. 31.03.2007 & 3.0.18 oA {2 (B. 0.17 7R &1 forder TRIGT SR g, St 3méra & iefter 3 |

11. el 3 A & AR fordelt 1 sReffer Teres gifesst forem forfiics (ifséras) 3 omd ot oot afR 9RR [ ShoT ot | sfs & e
ST B BeRIFT RR | T | SIS BT I 3. 4.44 @R (3. 3.23 @) 3ifdd 9. 921.01 @ (3.1223.13
TR) BH B 1 5 B. 210.46 TR (3. 503.31 7R Bt Gorfzarett fords ford fesbear amférd 3 ik uftagaar w fasiaest & for
$roft sft 3. 698.95 A (3. 710.49 @R St wfcrsgfar afz oert sft wfefora 2 |

12. fodor & A€fa &R &1 4o

31) o I8l forsfaa T8l & - 9% (3.414.84 )
am) facht Sigt spraret aifeea 8 - 9w (9p9)

13. AW ISR GRT FEIPId Talel P3et & Todld e (. 94.55 @RA) Bt A dP & G4, B Aaler A e 3afer
& ford, o1t 3g e B |
14. 3) 10.70%%.1200.10 @ (3. 1200.10 &Rs) S Sft 3T 3ms - 2020, B ftem ifeformr 1938 Ht &R 7 & FRiR 3R
ftor faforames 3z Ao sfeiaszor & et ST ol & SFepuTeral # §a.81.vw.3ft. da & ey S bt it 2 |

3m) 10.70% %.100 R (3ifdsa =) Si it 371 378 2020 T 3. 1A b1 3 a1 T 3. TraTeel ) $TRe e eAitaT forom o
To1aA 131 B T T B R B |

15. 33 .3MR. 8. T [ Ry Reid §% & ATeiGusToR . 729148.94 Ra (3. 665240.50 AR) & Pl forder aRzmafea #
¥.16928.47 7RF (3.15585.70 @) SR forsureet ufwemafed e srn 3 | st fisid da & ATeigueTeam sk forsargat
afRtufed & forg arc] o a¥ & ». 7219.89 @¥ (F. 1950.98 @) d& 3R 31 AT 2007 a% 5. 40813.80 @Ry
(3. 33593.91 TR) BT Hl 37 TRATHel o oTel oI SRR |

16. YeRRfya ufemsafca

(3R AT §)

- o 31.03.2007 @t S®RT 31032007
¥ T Htomw | dwaftar | P T IR
1. | ufemwafcrt ot o afd, S gorivaen & e gl | 480.91 935.92 1416.83
(4405.67) (476.75) (4882.42)

2. | e ufrafcert @t afe, St gerivaen & deffar &t | S 388.47 388.47
(2186.00) (163.12) (2349.12)

3. | 3a-Arie ufRmfcRt ot afd, S yorivaen & arefter 8l 240.00 NIL 240.00
(%) () (%)

4. | wfdsy 3R et afvarafea @t e, 240.91 547.45 788.36
SN gorfvaet & Jfeffe 2 | (2219.67) (313.63) (2533.30)
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8. The Company's Agency at Hong Kong ceased underwriting operations with effect from 01.04.2002 and the
transactions relating to run off operations have been accounted.

9. The effect, if any, of Reconciliation / Confirmation of the inter-office accounts, some of the Subsidiary ledgers
with control accounts and amounts due from/to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business on the
financial statements has not been ascertained.

10. Investments amounting to Rs.0.18 lakhs (Rs.0.17 lakhs) are under objection as on 31.03.2007.

11. Arising out of the reconciliation of investments as per Company's books with the certificate issued by
SHCIL (custodian) shares/debentures/bonds of book value of Rs.4.44 lakhs (Rs.3.23 lakhs) have been
identified as excess and Rs.921.01 lakhs (Rs.1223.13 lakhs) as short difference including cases involving
restructuring Rs.210.46 lakhs (Rs.503.31 lakhs) for which scrips are awaited and securities and shares
sent for redemption on maturity amounting to Rs.698.95 lakhs (Rs.710.49 lakhs).

12. Value of contracts in relation to investment for :

a) Purchases where deliveries are pending -
b) Sales where payments are overdue -

NIL (Rs.414.84 lakhs)
NIL (NIL)

13. There are claims to the extent of NIL (Rs.94.55 lakhs), which remained unpaid for a period
more than six months despite approval by Competent Authority.

14. a) 10.70% GOI 2020 for Rs.1200.10 lakhs (Rs.1200.10 lakhs) has been deposited with HDFC Bank
in accordance with Section 7 of the Insurance Act, 1938 to adhere to minimum deposit requirement of
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority.

b) 10.70% GOI 2020 amounting to Rs.100 lakhs (face value) and Rs.One lakh by way of margin money
has been deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operation.

15. Out of the total investment assets of Rs.729148.94 lakhs (Rs.665240.50 lakhs), Rs.16928.47 lakhs
(Rs.15585.70 lakhs) is considered as non-performing assets in terms of IRDA/related RBI guidelines. The
aggregate amount of income not recognised for the current accounting year in respect of NPA as per related
Reserve Bank of India guidelines is Rs.7219.89 lakhs (Rs.1950.98 lakhs) and upto 31st March 2007 is
Rs.40813.80 lakhs (Rs.33593.91 lakhs).

16. Restructured Assets :

(Rs. in lakhs)
S|, _ Outstanding as on 31.03.2007 Total Outstanding
No. Particulars DR Other than | ason 31.03.2007
CDR

1. Total amount of assets subjected to restructuring 480.91 935.92 1416.83
(4405.67) (476.75) (4882.42)
2. The amount of standard assets subjected to NIL 388.47 388.47
restructuring (2186.00) (163.12) (2349.12)
3. The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to 240.00 NIL 240.00
restructuring (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
4. The amount of Doubtful and other assets 240.91 547.45 788.36
subjected to restructuring (2219.67) (313.63) (2533.30)
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o7 7. P o # i Afra | O R
3. &

1. 3ferTeT QR o wraeret [ gifor gd wiferft & ferw 3. 1265.72 ara a1 8.9 a9 A 3. 1263.67
gt fasa SRt o 37 A B. 2.05 TRA B §¢C WM H STeTT SR | & ufrsraea

18. VfcgRie cmeTd W foraer o fdawur 35 3rsma 3 IoTob! gerds | 3 Udhe 18! [T SRIT S |
19. e faforamas 3R fdwry nferaseer gy feterffya oRe SroaTal Srojeroetas 1 & fa=m s 21
20. dftan faforamies 3R fdery wnferaszor gt fererffea wmea & faemotot ot geres = 3 faam smm 3 |

21. T ay & GRIeT , 3T aY Bt g WA AT PRISR B o SRAATH SR & fordh forfe) bt corarzen bt st 21

22. 3

3.

ay 2005-06 & GHeT A0ft 11 SHaR Aol &b ATeT dcfot HeAefaT b AHSIAT A g3 UoTdl o 3R R am 2003 faer
Tafedses ar forgfee dobet o for 1 o & orern # 3.3313 AR &t daef IR B 313 8 [ay 2006-07 # cfeid dcfot

FMerel & ford 3. 671 o b arfafiad forfey Ft gz Htsrfit g |

faeR SHfelepRai 1 o SiicTgaT MR e SMEMR R SFepTfordt ( 3.466.58 TR) & 3R 31 A aidb fotfe) Bt rawen bt arft g |

31.3.2007 ! 3#TE ¥ o for deret 3R SuGTeT o sffTcres eailbet Adbierd JfoTe ToMet! &b e O fabm aram 8 i1 a1t
auf & F9 et T & SAEMR TR fobarm ST o | FeIicbot bt ToTTet # g3 uRader & aRemeasy veert I A
%.16,355 7R aa JNfdRad Al Hraeici ga o (Fre aurd B o +.8,075 7rst 3k Iuret faifel & fordl 5.8,280 @)

23. Jdfia 9§ o1 TbeIP :
TR oI TR AT GRI TR R HToTh 18 - Al U&T BT JeeI0T I STeJATeel H, Hefeld U&f &b Hepeiap0l BT faaem

fomarforRaa &:
Faferd y&t @ o 3T dYait b AT SofabT ASE :
31 forafrd ot Siforer AegREIS wvs geaweAsey feifdcs
) e Bt 1) 3T soceeteriet o mgac frfies, R
2) ot 3 veg et frfids, dbown
P faap 39 seeTtea segdw > 3fEam vegdw
A 4. Brgao wrsde fafics, Fuef fifies
2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06
1 arier & forder (2R &t J= ) 5000000 | 5000000 | 285249 285249
(T T H)
2 af &5 GRret UTH e 10814708 9920633 1794018 | 1625350
3 gadTAT FRITR
B IBRIT - Heel 10246230 | 9532811483 0 0
ATBRT - TI& 96948 (1) 77102 0 0
GoTel b 7T | 0 | (2303530 0 0
4 T 3763 SBRIT 2570587 2570587 0 0
5 forgerasi &1 adel 0 0/ 141509 0
6 BIEIRG ARSI RG] 108391 36565 252187 203662
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17. Impact on accounts arising out of changes in Accounting Policies:

. . . . Impact on the accounts
SI. No. | Changes in Accounting Policy Policy No. Rs. in lakhs
1. Impairment/provision in respect of preference shares. 8.9 Reduction in profit
Under the earlier policy of Rs.2.05 lakhs would have been to the extent of
written off. Instead Rs.1265.72 lakhs has been provided for. Rs.1263.67 lakhs.

18. In the absence of details, Historical Cost of Investments has not been separately disclosed.
19. Accounting Ratios as prescribed by IRDA are given in Annexure .
20. Segmental reporting in the format prescribed by IRDA is given along with Schedules.

21. During the current year, the Reserve for unexpired risk for all classes of insurance business is made
as in the previous year.
22. a. Based on the developments in negotiations during the year with the Class 11 employee unions with regard to wage

revision and in the context of SVRP 2003, an adhoc provision of Rs.3313 lakhs has been made in the accounts of
2005-06. In 2006-07 an additional provision of Rs.671 lakhs has been made pending finalisation of wage settlement.

b. Development Officers Incentive payable has been estimated on an adhoc basis (Rs.466.58 lakhs) and provided.

c. Actuarial valuation of Pension and Gratuity Liabilities for the year ended 31-3-2007 have been done
under Projected Unit Method as against the Aggregate Method of Valuation followed in previous years.
The impact of this change in method of valuation has resulted in an additional increase in the
management expenses to the extent of Rs. 16,355 lakhs (Rs. 8,075 lakhs towards Pension Liabilities
and Rs. 8,280 lakhs towards Gratuity Fund).

23. Related party disclosures :

In compliance with Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Disclosures, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the details pertaining to Related Party transactions are disclosed as under:

Name of the Related Party and their relationship with the Company:

a) Subsidiary Company : Zenith Securities and Investments Limited
b) Associate Companies : (1) India International Insurance Pvt. Ltd., Singapore
(2) Ken India Assurance Co Ltd., Kenya

Details of transactions:

India International Ken India Assurance
SI. No. Particulars Insurance Co. Ltd. Co. Ltd.
2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06
1. Investment in Equity (No. of Shares) 5000000 5000000 285249 285249
(Amount in Rupees)

2 Dividend received during the year 10814708 9920633| 1794018 | 1625350
3 Reinsurance transactions:

- Due to - Direct 10246230 |9532811483 0 0

- Due from- Direct 96948 (-) 77102 0 0

- As Broker 0 | (-)2303530 0 0

4 Other Dues receivable 2570587 2570587 0 0

5 Directors' Remuneration 0 0 141509 0

6 Reimbursement of Travelling Expenses 108391 36565 252187 203662
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Feft 3R Il forifoid BTt T IRBR & foRpIMEfe Blot A HRART FoTal ATBR bl AT GRT STRI T AT — 18 Pt 33T B
3e[uTeTal # b1l foaR0T A Aaifeld Febeot o181 faam ST |

3. 3T TS Ud SIS ¢

1. ot Ageg PAR I, 31 T& g ISl foraers.

2. sftdtuaaus, ok wg #gveeas ( 31.12.2006 d)

3. sfton.ua.udm, forqere Jg 7gTvses ( 31.01.2007 d%)

4.  ff 3.3, forqeres A 7eT Ve (23.02.2007 F)

srifdaRor &t wpfa .

1. 3del, %ea 3R 3ergTel - 3.19.09dR
2. 31.03.2007 3! I BRI - g™

3) o AP 20 B IGAR U MR BT I BT UPeA ¢

oA 4. | fao aref, a5 ora af
3. @ A 3. ol A
1 | RS & foru Iucrsy o e 52886 42528
2 Sifemret 3fiRra o St AT QR st A 150000000 150000000
3 | u® 3. 10 & ufd RR A I 35.26 28.35

(i)
(i)

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

ot b U Bl SR G FHI AT IRR 761 | 5P TROTHERT Ba b AT 3R et SRR 2 T 3717 # pig IRRaciel 16 & |

T & GRet Yt of F. 50,00,00,000 7 seRT 2R 5,00,00,000 Joid: GebaT A2 2RR F2id B. 10/ - 1 forsiet |
TR Ifdl QRR A 3 BT IReberet fam arm & forms diorr e oft AfFdferd 8 1 o #1o1e 20 & 31faR Sier 2RR &
o H ol & ST a1 et Al o Wfe eRR & 31 Bt Aeferd fsem s 2 |

TEEI5T det b1 UfIdbeTeT: TP Yol Blot b BRYT, BYaT! Bl ot JHfeIform 1956 3t eRT 620 & Tad, SHERITST . 5031,
235 fafifdst 31 Siofat 1978 g1 ge faamamn |

Y & GRIeT BTt of AmTer 3MRfEif T A 3. 50,00,00,000 &7 &le/d 2RI 5,00,00,000 AL AR T3 5. 10/ - &7

forsfet fasam |

a & GRI, PUEt o cIEIT Ao 28 Pl JUSIAR R afrrdfccRil & Aeer Bt wllen &l | gaest & Foaed # fBR

afrafecll & gegrt o for sifdfiad sraene &t e a1l 8 |

Od 3BTE A ASEIA STGed TSI b 2aie] H, PUat JTGed STl @Il JTAT TR STGed TR S JTa bl AR BRI 6 | Tl
AR P BRI Boft eI forderasar e forfer B sfafed Bt & amef 3 |

foectt arafer & 76 &t Afe 3. 13820.45 oA (ST TN #) Fafeid T # AfFAferd o srft § St foreoRiR & :

31 fffrm

3m @

3) Jfda g s Suera g
3) IS DA

3) s Tl

) TS, oA & UTH fBRn
0) 3y

$.432.61 &
5.3.49 R
$.14070.23 o™
5.13.36 R
$.69.81 oIRA
%.0.32 R
$.12321 &=
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Since the Company and its Subsidiary are State controlled, no disclosures are made pertaining to the transactions
with them in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India

c) Key Management Personnel :

1. Shri M K Garg, Chairman cum Managing Director.

2. Shri V.S.Chopra, Director cum General Manager (Up to 31.12.2006).
3. Shri M.S.Pratap, Director cum General Manager (Up to 31.01.2007).
4. Shri A.Asthana, Director cum General Manager (From 23.02.2007).

Nature of Transactions :

1. Salaries, allowances and contributions - Rs.19.09 lakhs
2. Loan Balances due as on 31.03.2007 - Nil

d) Disclosure as per AS 20 "Earnings Per Share":

SI.No. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs

1 Net Profit attributable to shareholders 52886 42528

2 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares issued 150000000 150000000

3 Basic earnings per share of Rs.10/- each (Rs.) 35.26 28.35

i)  The Company does not have any outstanding diluted potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and
diluted earning per share of the Company remains the same.

ii) During the year the Company has issued 5,00,00,000 fully paid equity shares of Rs.10/- each as bonus shares
amounting to Rs.50,00,00,000. Accordingly the basic earning per share is calculated including the bonus
shares. The basic earning per share for previous financial year has been revised after taking into account the
bonus shares as per AS 20.

24. Computation of managerial remuneration: Being Government Company, the Company is exempted vide
notification : GSR 235, dated 31st January 1978 u/s 620 of the Companies Act, 1956.

25. During the year the Company has issued 50000000 fully paid Equity shares of Rs.10/- each amounting to
Rs.50,00,00,000/- as Bonus Shares by transfer from General Reserve.

26. During the year, the Company has reviewed its Fixed Assets for Impairment of Loss as required by AS 28.
In the opinion of the Management no provision for Impairment on Fixed Assets is considered necessary.

27. In respect of Unpaid Dividend pertaining to erstwhile units, the Company is in the process of reconciliation of
the Unpaid Dividend bank account with the Unpaid Dividend Liability account. Pending reconciliation the
Company had not been able to transfer the same to Investor Protection Fund.

28. Prior period items have been included in the respective heads amounting to Rs. 13820.45 lakhs (Dr)
consisting of following :

a) Premium . Rs.432.61 lakhs Cr
b) Claims . Rs.3.49 lakhs Dr
c) Claims incurred RI ceded : Rs.14070.23 lakhs Dr
d) Commission Net . Rs.13.36 lakhs Cr
e) Exp. Of Management . Rs.69.81 lakhs Dr
f) Interest, Dividend & Rent received : Rs.0.32 lakhs Cr
g) Others : Rs.123.21  lakhs Dr

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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29. @f¥d &R 3q DUt I A A S FFAR, FUeA o a6 S IR B. 222.00 TR qP dfed B GRAFfca bt
Areaar &t 8 | SaeT v forareaR 2

(T ezt H)
s d. fago rfar
1 TG 205.00
2 AT B 3T T 17.00
3 e &t cifera e ufRmeafed 222.00
30. VSIS GRI THIOIAGAR &HaR Aabet sifFem o1 faawor : (T BAET )
31 & 2007 31 @ 2006
oA faazor e % e %
1 areflor gt (St anferfnt &t A - 418.36 11.96 397.82 12.61
1926859 (2006 - 1923665)]
2 JATSTS 85T (STafyd safqeri &t 3z - 151.78 434 144.31 457
1515334 (2006 - 699109)]
3 31 &t 2928.63 83.70 2612.65 82.82
P BRIER 3498.77 3154.78
31. wfdemor 3k erattara SR &t 2t o fdaor -
wAd. | fagzo 31 @ 2007 31 ad 2006
1 | ufdarorsifm (%) 72.30 70.55
2 | golfdasiRed (%) 27.70 29.45
32. Uy, Aefehe adR) I srefohe ufrmmafeqar
31 77 2007 Bt AT festifosa aef & fordt aar & fase) SR wraentel a1 faaror ferarferlad woR & : o
(T TR H)

IR BT & ford yraens

JTBTIA AP GBI

oned 3T Ffesy sror

gz & ford umaame & ford gt
2006-07 | 2005-06 | 2006-07 | 200506 | 2006-07 | 2005-06
oy & URY A Ay 6668.04 | 5342.57 7705.00 | 5350.74 | 16151.00 | 16283.48
Sis 4550.00 | 2751.49 | 164500 | 2354.26 | 2677.87 536.87
SR 20.62 18.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
forresaor 2184.82 | 1407.75 0.00 0.00 943.01 669.35
ay & 3 F AW 9012.60 | 6668.04 | 9350.00 | 7705.00 | 17885.86 | 16151.00

31) 3ot -12 & AR 3T B BT MIGHTS 37aT a5 ST 31f3m = 3R A TR 1T 3R &R (R & for 9 wraermeT) & offef
& 3icsia Faiicpd fasa s | forms fafdrer ardter ¥R R difed fararde wmer afmifera 2 |

M) AT oI B SR R JABI PGB0 Bl TGN BT 3T |
3)  ISET ool b SMER TR 2Me I 3R AfGae) 0T b Siraverte kT, foraer 3Tk 31e2r afafecai o ofief & afcsia st faserm arm |

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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29. In accordance with the Company's Accounting Policy for Deferred Taxation, the company has recognized
deferred tax asset during the year of Rs.222.00 lakhs. The components of the same are as under:-

(Rs. in lakhs)
Sl.No. Particulars Amount
1 Depreciation 205.00
2 Service charges & Other expenses 17.00
3 Deferred Tax Asset for the year 222.00

30. The sector-wise Gross Premium underwritten as certified by the Management is as follows : .
(Rs. in Crores)

31st March 2007 31st March 2006
Sl. No. Particulars Value % value %
1 Rural Sector [No. of Policies issued - 418.36 11.96 397.82 12.61
1926859 (2006 - 1923665)]
2 Social Sector [Lives covered - 151.78 4.34 144.31 4.57
1515334 (2006 - 699109)]
3 Other Sector 2928.63 83.70 2612.65 82.82
Total business 3498.77 3154.78
31. The details for extent of risk retained and reinsured are as follows:
SI. No. | Particulars 31st March 2007 | 31st March 2006
1 Risk Retained (%) 72.30 70.55
2 Risk Reinsured (%) 27.70 29.45
32. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :
The disclosure relating to provisions made in the accounts for the year ended
31st March 2007 is as follows: (Rs. in lakhs)

Provision for Provision for Provision for Bad and
Particulars Income Tax Leave Encashment Doubtful Debts
2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06 2006-07 2005-06
Opening balance 6668.04 5342.57 7705.00 5350.74 | 16151.00 | 16283.48
Additions 4550.00 2751.49 1645.00 2354.26 2677.87 536.87
Utilisation 20.62 18.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reversals 2184.82 1407.75 0.00 0.00 943.01 669.35
Closing balance 9012.60 6668.04 9350.00 7705.00 | 17885.86 | 16151.00

a) Provision for Income Tax has been grouped under the head Advance Tax paid and taxes deducted at source
(net of provision for taxation) of Schedule 12 which includes matter disputed at various Appellate levels.

b) Provision for Leave Encashment has been made based on Actuarial valuation.

¢) Provision for bad and doubtful debts has been grouped under the head Provision for Loans, Investments and

other Assets which is based on management's estimate.
- -
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33. 31.3.2007 &) foraaferfaa sRIeR st # Hifiem &t ot ugaen sk 8 sy ot fIformie 3z e

wifereor & Wl & IR Tefea ? - (39 TRt &)
XUs EZil
AR - gl aat 12430.87
faeerd gefeat 1126.13
e 127.24
TARE & IRIAINCTHT 7123.98

34. =]y & ol & SFITetol Bet & forl STET 3MTaede &l o1 ¥ & 3fibs Yeiasiicpd fbdt s 8 | faeeter faor # affa

Bl & 3PS PR BERIA B |

IR Aeea ufdded & IGAR

Fa T IeEnuTe W &,
TG CTRETPR

e dt. dgAze
aefigR (TR A, 24844)

Fd THIRIR
Folel ABBR

v IR, fasIgas
afiaR (T d. 22442)

e ;o
Rt : 28 77 2007

ad . Fart .ot ws Hust
T o

At IR, fIegsners
aefigR (AeaT A, 7758)
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33. Premium Deficiency in the following segments of business has been identified as on 31.03.2007 and disclosed
as advised by IRDA :

(Rs. in lakhs)
Segment Deficiency
Motor T.P 12430.87
Personal Accident 1126.13
Aviation 127.24
Health & Hospitalisation 7123.98

34. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to current year's
classification. Figures in the narrative part in the financial statements are in thousands of rupees.

Vide our report of date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For N.C. Rajagopal & Co. M.K. GARG
Chartered Accountants Chairman-cum-Managing Director
CA V. Chandrasekaran A. Asthana
Partner (Membership No. 24844) S.A. Bhat
Directors
For Essveeyar For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. Raju Sharan
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Financial Advisor
CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Viswanathan M. Haroon Rasheed
Partner (Membership No. 22442) Partner (Membership No. 7758) Company Secretary
Chennai
28th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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2N @ g% ’\o_ . ﬂ % rﬂ\
ToflepuT AXRAT: 545 dt i3 {3 7 & 797 sidtepor bt dRie 28 A 2006
TG | : TR SFofATd
9. JFITA BT A faazor 2006-07 | 2005-06
1 wod Wi gfg R T1e], 3y & et sfifdzm F gfg |/
3Td Y &1 Al HifEem 10.90% 7.14%
2 IRRERD! Bt ferfer bt Aaper sfifdem a1l ¥ &1 AHe i |
ARRERD! B foifel 126.74% | 133.94%
3 IRRER®I $ foifer Ht afis = TTe]aN & etel T # SRRURGI B forfe |
o1 f & qetet ot i fafer =
RRERE! &t forfer 17.20% | 16.13%
4 9 TIfEmRT 3raaTal oI e | woa fifdem 72.30% | 70.55%
5 9 Tt I oI BHteTE | 9 s 2.68% | 2.87%
6 B T HFAZA 3repard o1 TeersT T |
Taeret T ol AP e 25.56% | 30.96%
7 A e Teeel I + 31GT fabdt SR @1 |
Fbo SR 115.81% |127.26%
8 apaiicht STRIGHT arepara Attt SR | 2 e 50.66% | 50.55%
9 sfteTeREe 9 Srepara sftATereret @ |
ST PRISR & 2 iz 6.46% | 3.93%
10 | SrIeTT o9 SFodTa SfteTersret o +
fordier 3T | 9 s 20.57% | 20.34%
11 | <IRrca 3qura 3 ofbat uiwafeadl | ciea) ufwafeadt/ aiferfturet @1 qlRica 49.77% | 54.48%
12 | IG 3 e TR B UAq | g e 20.91% | 19.10%
13 | g% oI A UH IR B B LA T | Y& A 19.16% | 18.84%
14 QaTeflaT SrodTa gerefifea SR | et shifem 27.70% | 29.45%
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 28th March 2006
ANNEXURE | : ACCOUNTING RATIOS

SI. No. Name of the Ratio Description 2006-07 | 2005-06
1 Gross premium growth rate Increase in Gross premium for the year/
Gross premium of the previous year 10.90% 7.14%
2 Gross premium to Gross premium for the year /
Shareholders’ Fund Shareholders’ Fund 126.74% |133.94%
3 Growth rate of Shareholders’ Shareholders’ Fund at the current
Fund balance sheet/shareholders’ funds
at the previous balance sheet date 17.20% | 16.13%
4 Net retention ratio Net premium / Gross premium 72.30% | 70.55%
5 Net commission ratio Net commission / Net premium 2.68% 2.87%
6 Expenses of management to Expenses of Management/ total gross
gross direct premium ratio premium 25.56% | 30.96%
7 Combined ratio Expenses of Management plus claims
paid/ gross premium 115.81% |127.26%
8 Technical reserve ratio Technical Reserves / Net premium 50.66% | 50.55%
9 Underwriting balance ratio Underwriting profit/ Net premium of
respective class of business 6.46% 3.93%
10 Operating profit ratio Underwriting profit plus investment
income /net premium 20.57% | 20.34%

11 Liquid assets to Liability ratio Liquid assets / Policyholders’ liabilities 49.77% | 54.48%

12 Net earning ratio Profit after tax /net premium 20.91% | 19.10%
13 Return on networth Profit after tax/net worth 19.16% | 18.84%
14 Reinsurance ratio Risk reinsured /gross premium 27.70% | 29.45%

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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Agcaqul @ st

AT WRT

qetet - O, 1T 3R gifor man, wmsT 3R Eifor fAforaeiet T, IsRa T, SR 3Tk a1 et faRor et arfeifore 1956
$t arr 227 & 39 gy (5) 3R offar RAforRmaes o fdert wfteor (a8 e Ete) sifdform 1999 & uraens 3 dffam
faforamas 3k famrT Tféiasaor grT 9y - Far ur St forgent & ey ufda afta srfeiferem 1938 &t err 11(1) & wrgereti &
3o IR fabusTe € | Sarct faaor bt Rt o et ufydret o amerR or, ddeft arfeifornT 1956 &t ey 211 (3 ) # Aafdfa cra
ATetes 3 st fafermes i fdwry wferaor (st aufort & faectter faawor 3tz aiom wdten foaid &t demdt) fafsrem 2002,
BT JFJUTeTeT IS AT AP, B §U TR HRA # AT AT JeqsT # Traferd Tes(erdl, o TGl B AR (IR B srn g |
RURDT 3T et 61 forfyr

QRRERDI Bt forfer A Uoft eRR, Ao STRIGHT, Yot arrfarfer ok foraer sRfgfa wfmifera g | et &t forfel & armrea siRam
3TR ST GraT AT 8 |

dtfirasn
3.1 JIg dRIER

3.1.1. dielercer aiferRedt afta wsft st wifeiRdt & wider 3 orferft St srafd @t earrer # forg foem, SHRym yrsr |
witfeem sporatet 1o ol ob GRIeT s ALIfel &t St 8, s gt i wfwferd s1el 8, Jefcb forg offsz
et Hifeem 1 gfed arfea 3 |

3.1.2. &GRSR JSoiall b JHMER TR HF aToRil 1 SiTdbetot s ST 8 |

3.1.3. dtrfaforme ok feprr feieor & fafomrr 3Tk forger & STeRiR Wit PRIER S Srwse SR & for smRférfa
forfer 8 |

3.2 gastar

3.2.1. faReftdtarduferit 3 31 A des ung faamor 37 sl star sufert 3 Faferd o &t ez wfe a6 ura fdazor
BT T H 3TeBfrd fasam s B

3.2.2. oISl 3T 3T ATIOT SaITcTol BIRITeTRI 2 ST ot | faaRor s snaR R i g | gl 91 fdaror suctse ofal
2 agt oraita fsrmet & Suctsy faaRor & SMEMR TR YeralfAT 3ie ATHoT 3B HeyicheT AT SR |

grar
4.1 998G PRITR

) TIF BRIER IR fAaeft worsdt 3 af & 37t oo T T3 & SATER TR THIC GTal 3 foT SFepTlerd G 31 Hraerst
faam s 8 3Tk U5 e bt Fders Rdie | o gen wIfE Bt aRkiE d% qd alaT o g 3 e, fafd w
Jmenfa g |

3M) AgstATSRatal A gfs T B! R AEHT G1a Bl Fd # for s g |
3) fifoma#d dfvads wfdd arar frerfor & foru Susrd Fwed =d grar g & o s=n g |

3) BT AlCR il U8l Gral b Aeel H Pl Bl QAT AT &Il B 100% T BT Uraerel febam SRI 3 | 31
AAA! # JFoATIoTd GaIdT & 1/3 J ddb I HTaeleT s s 3 |

NEWITE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, the Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, Revenue
Accounts, Schedules and Cash Flow Statement are drawn in accordance with the provisions of Section 11 (1)
of the Insurance Act, 1938, read with provisions of Sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956
and also with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999 along with the
instructions issued by IRDA from time to time. The said statements are prepared on historical cost convention,
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 to the
extent applicable, and also with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditors' Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, and conform to the
practices prevailing in the General Insurance Industry in India except as otherwise stated.

2. SHAREHOLDERS' AND POLICYHOLDERS'FUNDS :

The Shareholders' Fund comprises Share Capital, General Reserve, Capital Reserve and Investment Reserve.
The Policyholders' Fund comprises Reserves for Unexpired Risk and Outstanding Claims.

3. PREMIUM :
3.1. Direct Business :

3.1.1 In case of all insurance policies including those that are long term in nature, revenue is
recognized in the year in which the risk incepts/premium falls due irrespective of the tenure of
the policy except for such coinsurers where confirmation is required from the leader.

3.1.2 Premium refunds are accounted on the basis of endorsements passed during the year.

3.1.3 The Reserve for unexpired risk for all classes of insurance business is made in accordance with
IRDA Regulations and Directives.

3.2. Reinsurance :

3.2.1 The returns from foreign insurance companies to the extent received upto 31st March and the
returns from Indian Insurers received upto finalisation of accounts of the relevant accounting
year are incorporated in the accounts of the year.

3.2.2 Reinsurance cessions are made on the basis of advice/returns as received from the operating
offices. Wherever full particulars are not available, reinsurance cessions are made on estimates
based on information available with the Reinsurance Department.

4., CLAIMS:
4.1. Direct Business :

a) Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of direct business and foreign agency is
provided for intimations received upto the year end and is based on survey reports / information
as received upto the date of finalisation of accounts, past experience and other applicable laws.

b) Coinsurance claims are accounted on confirmation from Coinsurers.

C) All expenses directly incurred in relation to assessment of claims including exchange
fluctuations are debited to claims.

d) In respect of unidentified motor third party claims outstanding for more than one year, provision
is made at the rate of 100% of the estimated liability. In other cases provision is made at the
rate of 1/3rd of the estimated liability.

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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42 qastar

faceft smeafee amafemil & Fae #, IR gl & for SoATiora aIdT BT JfTdetel TRad! as & 31 73 o TH aRAA®
feRT 3R ST 3TITH 3 T6T Sucisel JTeTl b JMER TR AT R TR [HATSRIT S | VAT 3TBetel SATDD Heidbol b
FERRE |

4.3 st faforme 3 fderr ferasor o STofam SueTd cifdset ferd oT8] fdb STU GTal el SUSTA cifcbot TRITH JT 3 3RfArd Ga
& eot] # SHIGe HeIdbel o JHMER TR TGS BT ST 3 |

SR 3T ew ayfert

aral &t ayeft ofk IR Y 3t 5 a1, S et & fRaa A fermawn @ |
yeae ¥ :

6.1 ¥d @1 oo :

eI 3 B IR NG # At Feer s va wefiepd Yereffar & 3R wR arfser den fifder dRISR & forw wedies &
100 wifeierd v g BRITR & forg 75 Afcierd A1ar ad guare s e | aTferit ¥evd R gu Trd o ftd Aafid Iera Fmd
Aferam R g | o & IR H UTferiRiene! q QRRERD! i foffe] & SR W forder 3 Faferd Trd, SR JRfard Jrfser, st
3 o SR J TR 3G P IeRa Ud e -fol Tl b g arer SR g |

6.2 ATIT

6.2.1 ot arfeifornT 1956 &t syt X1V 3k Ry a= form 1962 & &t o8 arfeiesaw @i R frer Aufecll wrasetdt
T YUITeAt 3 SER TR STl fbm SR § |

6.2.2 180 faa1 A B rafe & ford R wwafcd A Sig SRiTd oB] & R 50% JFaweiel a1 SR 8 | Iy & GRIel
fafpa/amse &t 18, R FFAfc TR Srawe=rel BT UTaelT ofgl fdbart SR 3 |

6.2.3  Hf#¥ 3R srae Qe & fordk AT w9 A Jraweiet fasam s € fds @2 geres w9 A forerffea ot 2 1
6.3 Aarforgfea Ffden :

FHAIRAT Bt Farforgice JrAemsh SR derel, IuGTeT R Gegl TPaIml Bl fHBS Jedde b IR TR Hierd
fogam g |

6.4 AR T :

st faforamies 3R fasrr Tfdeor | &2 forem | o] 33 AeTe! GRI forfRAeIR SRIeRe Fwa 37d SR e
¥fcesas ar forgfedt 2itsrer 3 afera spoTaTet i aasford fasm SR 3 |

faeft g1 &t Awify | ufvada

7.1 et o (31w BRISR) S feeidsd getet Bt & 3T d = 3R 2 A bt A forreiforRad geR 3 fbam s g -
7.1.1. RCi ATeRer st forem GRI fed fowTal i b 3Thd R R AT = |
7.1.2. R ARV AT oo GRT Jfed Sifei &R R el 7 Bt et R AN |

7.2 JTcTet bt AR A, FoT 1T b Sifch BRITR A Fafeld 2y Bt AsHfer B SR 5U AGT iR B et g Aonfer amfar
3 e fasam o 2 1 SR wwafaba fageft srateter bt e e TR g1 3R Afea Af St cfed 37k vraretet 3 Fefeld g, 31 3 safd
P 3 I1 T B 7Y A AT ST 3R AT AT gifor bt ATeIdn &t Srisf |
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4.2. Reinsurance :

Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of Foreign Inward Acceptances is based on actual
returns received upto 31st May of the subsequent year and wherever not received, is based on available
information. Wherever estimation has been made, the same is based on actuarial valuation.

4.3. Provision for Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER)
is made on the basis of actuarial valuation as per IRDA Regulations.

5. SALVAGE AND OTHER RECOVERIES :
Recoveries of claims and disposal of salvages are accounted on realisation and are credited to claims.

6. EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT :
6.1. Apportionment of expenses :

Expenses of Management are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts on the basis of gross direct premium
plus reinsurance accepted, giving weightage of 75% for Marine business and 100% for Fire and
Miscellaneous business. Expenses relating to policy stamps and reinsurance are directly taken to
respective Revenue Accounts. Expenses relating to Investment, such as safe custody, collection of
interest/dividend bank charges etc., are apportioned between Revenue and Profit and Loss Account
based on Policyholders' and Shareholders' Funds as at the beginning of the year.

6.2. Depreciation :

6.2.1. Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on written down value method at the higher of the rates
specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 and those specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.

6.2.2. Depreciation is provided at 50% of the applicable rates on additions to fixed assets held for
less than 180 days. No depreciation is provided on assets sold, discarded or destroyed during the year.

6.2.3. Depreciation is provided on Land and Building as a whole where separate costs are
not ascertainable.

6.3. Retirement Benefits :

Liabilities arising out of retirement benefits to the employees like pension, gratuity and leave encashment
are accounted on accrual basis, based on actuarial valuations.

6.4. Exceptional Expenditure

Expenditures of an exceptional nature, e.g. SVRS related payments, will be accounted in the manner
prescribed by IRDA / Tax Laws / Accounting Standards applicable.

7. TRANSLATION/CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES :

7.1. Items of income and expenditure and balances as at the Balance Sheet date of foreign branch
(the run off operations) are translated as under :

7.1.1. Items of income and expenditure at the quarterly rates advised by General Insurance
Corporation of India.

7.1.2. Balances as at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rate advised by General Insurance
Corporation of India.

7.2 Exchange differences on account of translation of the balances relating to Run Off Operation in
Hong Kong is accumulated in a Foreign Currency Translation Reserve until the closure of the operation.
On the closure of this non-integral foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange
differences which have been deferred and which relate to that operation will be recognized as income
or as expenses in the same period in which the gain or loss on disposal is recognized.

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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7.3 AR SrETerot # fagel g1 BRISR ®I forwatlcTRad YR 3 3idbetel | ASE b SR 8 -
7.3.1. fomgl o offd R R 3y 9 o for wiwfer fefera fasem s 8 |
7.3.2. Rdita AreRor st forem GR1 R 3feH & R getel o b faoTis R AW |

7.4. IS 3 S SR P AT JoRT | | 1 G gifor Jndt, S oft Aok, H e 2 |

8. kU g forder
8.1 IR | 0T T &b 5 | fagst IR b faetis W ferm s g |
8.2 forder & et # arferergor IR Hifaem iz forarer &t onfer & foru SueTd s wicwrgr T 37k 30 R 3ifSfa o wafteret | g

afefor 2 |
8.3 37T 3afe AT TR GIATIST SR STAT FATOT-T, TIOrSY ot 3R ffeftuciatt, fort IR 3r & el ge foam smrm, 3o 9
e W 3Maford fbua g |

8.4 ufeenue o 3t Aefler IRBRI Afcisifcrit 3R ey arfemer SRRI AfEd sho afasyfcri # forder o w1 R Fe=rifdsd s srm
21 femfora afvrd et W anenfya sfifdem o afseneret 9w ufiaaaar srafer & fero afvenfed farsrn g |, ford forderar
e Afrferd & 37 forder o1 ufyenest o wffera sigl 8 |

8.5 AT IR A TOTRd AW 2R # foraferd 2RI &1 Icafera 7w faccitar asl 6t e & T Haglol b Jd JoTcb 3ife
Y e R Feifdsd fobam st & 37k ST o /E1foT B et Ao uR¥actor Jmdl # Ao 1 918 2 |

8.6 Al TR # SR TR ABATLT ARRI B AR R A1 BT =01 8 | a8 fA2cifod e, 7 o1 A BA &1 aal
IS & fordk Traertet fosar st @ gt faeaifSd e stRicHas 81 dl 3. 1/~ 9fd Busht d o7191d # gleraret 3fear & forw
STaeTet foberT SR 3 |

8.7 31) Y& Ul A GIfNd Prarct RIG3Id B8 b Jforcl # foraferd Jforei @ foifel GrT g aRRmafed o W
eifdsd fdsam sraT 8 el 37SiTe o [ gifor bt el e ufvader wma A Arewrar ot sRft B 1

3M) IR PIfUce BUs fordel BT TeTd R Aeifcba 35T SR 8 3R forder & Sraeaiel aq HTaelTet fam a1 § 57l &
af R Ao e A BA B |

8.8 dufordl & ArITY dun AfdHTear A A Fifer Afdsma &
3) gl cffot gdaett st & QR gifor SueIT & SR T Goft F wfor g3 2 (am)
3T) STl ara cfteT ast o forg e wifera arftfes A Suciee ot B |
fordel @1 e foraferRaa yer A fean s -
1) Al TARa AT ARRI BT FTHI IoTdb TSR Hed R o s g |

2) SR-ufoy Samafed A SRR B [Tl e ae stk 6T fanfora e PRI @ J81 B. 1/ - Hid Bl &
T o R eI B SRR |

8.9 3l forurgur sun, SifermTet Ot T [ SwoT 3R StfemTeTaT 2RI ST UfeRiSter &bt faecf iy WERIAT 3 3ier & ®a & Jifsm A urH §
T SROT | SROT-O1 St 313 & =9 & wTH 8, b fordt 311831 S 0. GRY STt Arsfeefet | st Reid S grr st Asiferd
ATGefeT I SR TR IoRT ATeIT 3R IgeleT AT SRIT & | ST A STeAsT STfeTATeTaT 2RI I for 100% dc Ferit
e Bt Tz B R 3 |

8.10 W forder & faeser # o131 /1Mot T 3Mebeat fordelt & ARG JfId 3ifdbd A &b SR R fBAT SRS |
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The foreign currency transactions in the Indian operations are accounted/translated as under:

7.3.1. Items of income and expenditure at the average rate of the quarter in which the transactions
were entered.

7.3.2. Balances as at the Balance Sheet date at the closing rate advised by General Insurance
Corporation of India.

The difference in translation is given effect to in the relevant Revenue accounts/Profit and Loss Account
as applicable.

8. LOANS & INVESTMENT :

8.1
8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

Purchase and sale of shares, bonds & debentures are accounted for on the date of contract.

The cost of investment includes premium on acquisition and other direct expenses incurred for the
acquisition of the investment and is net of commission/fee earned thereon.

Short Term money market instruments such as Certificate of Deposit, Commercial Papers and CBLO
which are discounted at the time of contract, are accounted at their discounted value.

Investments in debt securities including Government Securities and redeemable Preference Shares are
shown at cost subject to amortisation. The premium, based on weighed average cost, is amortised over
the residual period of maturity, including the year of investment and excluding the year of redemption.

Investment in Equity shares that are traded in active markets are valued at their last quoted value
within one month prior to the end of the financial year and the unrealised gains/losses are recognised
in Fair Value Change account.

Investment in equity shares that are not traded in active markets are valued at cost and provision is
made for diminution in value of such investments when break-up value is less than the cost. In case the
break-up value is negative, provision is made for the difference between the total cost and
Re.1/- per company.

a) Investment in units of Mutual funds (other than Venture Capital Funds) are valued at Net Asset
Value declared by the funds and unrealized gains/losses are recognized in Fair Value Change
Account.

b) Investments in Venture Capital Fund are valued at cost and provision is made for diminution in

value of such investment where NAV is less than cost.

Impairment is recognised in equity shares of companies :

a) which have been incurring losses for a period of three immediately preceding years and the
respective capital of which has been impaired (or)

b) where the audited annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not available.
The investments are written down as under :
1. Equity shares which are actively traded are written down to their market Value

2. Equity shares other than actively traded share are written down to the break up value and
where the break up value is negative to Re.1/- per company.

Revenue recognition and provisions for non-performing loans, debentures/loans and preference shares
in the nature of advances acquired as part of project financing or by conversion of loans/debentures in
the nature of advance are made on the basis of guidelines issued by IRDA/related guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India in this regard. In respect of preference shares other than the above, provision
for permanent diminution is made to the extent of 100%.

Profit or Loss on realisation of investment is computed by taking weighted average book value of
each investment.
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8.11 ATeTeT 3T (i cmmanr AR ) Bt ENfeid o b 3R 6 T & 1l A forRmsRn g | 2RR 3R o1 ot A 3RSt 3rafedsieis
Bl | foraast feor ife 8 JoTdht aRieft IR 3aeret fasam s g | faeciter o 3 31 A1 oot a1 3 Ud T 3 foraeids Hact
6% # GIfSd & MR TR 3T ST B BN H ORI 3111 8 9 916 H TR fBan s g |

8.12 sifas # =ret &t gifel o o &ifergfel rfer ot feieciter af # eifgee it or o w3 a1re=rert Gt awdt 8 e 9w ot aifoeid
aut & 3mece o e H TH IS T A forRm SR g |
8.13 oy & URY A UTferfteae! foifel 37k SRReme! foifdl &b 3mem W forder =y, ferder 6t o o @t 2 gifor, forder & ferw

SITGEITel, SROT gbTol BT ST TR SIS BT # STett SRiT | JraferRad fe, bt ok ok et afk gifet mal # fasmfora febarm
SR B

9. feer ufwufcaat
feeR el (Fema e qe IS0l e Alad) JeIERT B T2Td eT191d TR ATBIed @ |
10. ®

10.1 TR BTG Bl BT GRI G SR FS] Brefett for0fer 3R IR & 3MeR IR a2 s 8 | fdararug &2 & fordl dig
TGENTST oTa! foberT ST @ 37R feafor St Tl &1 R g 7 "anefies qudrRl” & Sfedeid AfFiferd famsrn g |

10.2 fdapquf fdar & e Tefter @fed I B AR MR R AT & s=f 2 SN, U Jrafer d Scug B A 3 qn
3BT 37T BT 3TCR § 3R TRad Jafer # Afciac Ao &1 | el PR TRIFAfccrl Sil Gt bt S Aebell § 3ot cifeld B2
IfRTFafccRr &t ArerdT 37 AT acb &t srft & St 6fidsr # wRafg 79 A 3399 B2 A1 3TR™I IUSAS B |

11. 9TGHTe q9T ATHTHS SJare

11.1. yd geeT & BeRawd qATl # S1eTaT glot TR BUet UTaelTet dht cawen wct 3 orids grr At 1 3 gian § den
T STE T AT TR fAeaAstey 3MapetsT fasan o1 A B |

11.2. 3D ST Pl et dsft faarm STrar & Sia ane TdT bl AHTTT B AT JAATeT STe. el & Al bl SIS B Febelt & AT o781 |

AT, JATATAT oG PAR I

UH.0.9¢C AL IH Ag USed fora o
forgeraaror

IS, 2RO

et TeEeR

ToITeT ;T3 A, 51U ftg

Reries : 28 w1 2007
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8.11 Dividend income (other than interim dividend) is accounted for as income in the year of declaration.
Interim dividends are accounted on the basis of declaration in the Board Meeting held on or before 31st
of March of the financial year and realized subsequently. Income from shares and debentures, which
are under objection/pending delivery, is accounted for on realisation.

8.12 Amounts received towards compensation for future loss of interest is recognized as income only to the
extent attributable to the accounting year and the balance is kept in interest received in advance
account for apportionment in the relevant years.

8.13 Investment income, profit or loss on realisation of investment, provision for investment, amortisation
cost and amount of write off / write down are apportioned to Revenue and Profit & Loss Account on the
basis of Policyholders' Fund and Shareholders' Fund as at the beginning of the year.

9. FIXED ASSETS :

Fixed assets are stated at cost (inclusive of stamp duty and registration fees) less depreciation.

10. TAXATION :

10.1 Provision for taxation is made after due consideration of the applicable judicial pronouncements and
opinions from the Company's counsel. Disputed taxes are not provided and are included under
‘Contingent Liabilities' in notes forming part of accounts.

10.2 Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that there is a virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which, such deferred tax assets can be realized.

11. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

11.1 The Company creates provision even though the present obligation arising out of a past event that
might cause outflow of resources and is based on a reliable estimate of the amount/obligation.

11.2 Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may or may not require an outflow of resources.

A. Asthana M.K. GARG
S.A. Bhat Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Directors

Raju Sharan
Financial Advisor

Chennai M. Haroon Rasheed
28th June 2007 Company Secretary
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31.3.2007 &) JAE 3afd & fdedlg [arur & FA1Y Fcoa Uaodel fdace

1 YR B b (o o faforemres 3Tk faerr TTeiesor GRT SaTeT fobt STl USflesoT SHTT O 3T oTdliap0T bt TRl 3R feetifdbet
317 2007 B A |

2. YOG Bl 6 fob 3.8766.03 oTRer b1 eI it fiaTaRTG 8, 1 Bigah o o1 it AfeRIT defore Hifefesi 3l sfoTaret i arg 8 |

3. & UIGGRI IS B 3 fob I o GRIeT ARV T HfciaTe dertforep 3R faforemsies bt 31 & SR 3 | 3 & GRIet eRRI o
30T o181 faerT SR B |

4, TS TIGER 5 3R Hiwor et 2 fdbs smea 3 SRt anferftemeast 6t foifer geer & vdier w0 # sRa & arer forafbra a1 2 |
5. B YDA o (o eI eite e o i e w51 B |

6. B STV B & fob etel ol b aTRIZ OR URRATfcerl o el bt A1l = uiRidfce & STaweeiel | FAedaRT og wiaeel fasa
SRITE | gotel ot # SfeeiRaa afafcat i - 50T, forder, forder 8 adget fer, R # 3[g Adfed, Sifiieal o, SR
sfifierm, seprer ST, esHTer der far, JuTfold fdbegq a2 oTa! saTst, rsTien de fsar, ST PRITR Ptdrel safaer | forprit
A v Tfrt, gorellar & ot dufordt A g1 sRfE s, Afde SetaR, 3 B2 do 3o B YFTATe, oG, It 2
qTEa1 YT | 3A2AGTe, ATeoT | IASTE | Fooll AW | BRI S0 | STet TraRieT #efter a8Rg &1 fe2r quf Aher # form s 3
Sit fafere oftsfet 3 areaela aRycft an aeR e A fdB T 81 |

7. EHYSDHA 5 O SHRH T3l b fore) ol GRT SHet faeTTeT & e STt Foe SiRaw ol & ATe A eicbet 3R Ti&mor fosam
SRITE | SR wYeiie0 & for Ssimaenet! ST 3 foramul BRIATE! STt 8 | ol Pt &aT & JFoRey &2 [3uTeT b St wrstraet
Pl £ 16T # Rl gL YT AT BRIHA IR s § | aght SR vsast TR et &t vRife arienatt & 3R R e Jd
& ford ufcr SR | geet 3R TR RIPEATH 38 |

8. 31.3.2002 P! BRITR &t FAMY A BUsit B g7 BleT Talod] & AT SIZTeT TTelol dog B3 (e IR 8 | Ieiea fafeeat aem
afeafeeRl @ eaanalt of gt i afgeli d Fffera R R 8 | fa=ft s fager 3 Fusht 1 Big vearer TaTeret ofgl 8 |
9. 31.3.07,31.3.06, 31.3.05, 31.3.04 A 31.3.03 B! FATH 4T ! 5 GId BT THIR [Fectyor 3re]ctooted # e R 8 |

10. & YDA & 1 qetol Pl & for Al SToR # fafeba ammater 2R & areran 3o foraer denm areafyes foife) bt fete fomtet
oI TRt He TS 8, BT aRafde 1 B e R GTRI o) § | Al SToTR # ST AT BT eI e A
3 g (Tt asl & 3wTE & U Aglel b gd) R G2fd s 3 1 3erep fAfewy & Hrfeiged diceret Yfadi & MR R E |
i fBifd & ford (FeR wifte bs AMed fort aea W Aeifda) @1 eidee o afd & difow Brifdad =
oI it e & MR R b s g |

forder & TSR 1 ot etolm o SR forsaraet afmafcet 2fd IRt wfesferit oz swor afaferat o Fericpe U 3118 T oA
ST ATeIGUS IR oo sriT 2 | 3ifdea Amier 9 3R IR foifel (SR Siftedt B @ BlsaR) GRI 2 Jdfed Ao Ay Bt
BISaR 3fe2 G BT HcTdo] TNt Al oI IR fsarm a1 € afe o1 &l |

11. ufRiufed sporaear ashar

(3r) =91 : 31.03.2007 &1 kU1 Ufiafed &1 e $.586.75 AT 8 S 1A a¥ A B. 629.84 BAS o | IWGT A A
WERL fordrl g1 9 ufasfa a1 ucamd $.471.06 $A S 80.28% 3 3fiT (37d a¥ - ». 494.38 FUT)
(78.49%) am 3R AN B.115.69 A5 (19.72%) & (37d a¥ - F. 135.46 BA 5 (21.51%) 313 ucamsd o |
SHOT 3 UTH 37T 5.66.86 BAS 3 (ST TN - 3. 70.24 BAS ) AT 7T Abed a1l 13.51% 8 (Sraasf - 15.45%) o7 |
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ATTACHED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2007

1.

10.

11.

a)

We confirm that the Registration Certificate granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(IRDA) has been renewed and is valid as on 31st March 2007.

We certify that all the dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid except Rs.8766.03 lakhs,
which is in dispute.

We hereby confirm that the share holding pattern is in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements. There is no transfer of shares during the year.

The Management hereby confirms and declares that the funds of the holders of policies issued in India have
not been directly or indirectly invested outside India.

We confirm that required solvency margin has been maintained.

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and necessary
provisions made for diminution/decline in value of assets. The assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown
in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value under the headings - Loans,
Investments, Application Money for Investments, House Property in India, Agents Balances, Outstanding
Premium, Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding, Interest, Dividends and Rents accrued but not due,
amounts due from persons or bodies corporate carrying on insurance business, reserve deposits due from
companies on account of reinsurance, sundry debtors, advance tax and other tax payments, cash,
vehicle loans/contribution basis less recoveries, vehicles/furniture fittings/office equipment/
data processing machines etc.

We confirm that the company evaluates and monitors closely all risks underwritten under each portfolio for
the risk exposure. Remedial action is initiated to mitigate the risks effectively. Reinsurance Programme is
drawn keeping in view the risk exposure on every portfolio commensurate with the capacity of the Company.
The risk exposure per risk/event for the net account is protected at appropriate levels on the adequate
requirement of the Company on exposure to multiple perils.

The Company's Hong Kong Agency has ceased underwriting operations with effect from close of business as of
31.03.2002. The revenue transactions and the assets and liabilities continue to be accounted in our books of
accounts. The Company has no direct operation in any other foreign country.

Agewise analysis of the claims for the five years ending 31.3.07, 31.3.06, 31.3.05, 31.3.04 and 31.3.03
has been given in the form of Annexure.

We confirm that for the purpose of balance sheet, the investments other than equity shares that are traded in
the active markets and units of mutual funds (other than venture capital funds) which have declared NAVs,
have been shown at or below cost. Equity shares that are traded in the active markets are shown at the lowest
of the last quoted value (within one month prior to the end of the financial year) on the basis of the official
quotation of Stock Exchanges. Units in Mutual Fund (other than venture capital funds which are valued at
cost and provision is made for the dimunition in the value of such investment where NAV is less than cost) are
valued on the basis of the Net Assets Value on the last working day of the accounting period.

For the purpose of comparison of market value of investments, Government securities and debt securities other
than non-performing assets have been valued on the basis of FIMMDA guidelines. All other instruments
other than listed equity shares and Mutual Funds (other than venture capital funds) having declared Net
Asset Values have been valued at cost less provision made, if any.

Review of asset quality :

Loans : Loan assets as on 31.03.2007 are at Rs.586.75 crores as compared to Rs.629.84 crores in the
previous year. Out of the above Rs.471.06 crores (previous year Rs.494.38 crores) are either secured or
guaranteed by government bodies representing 80.28% (previous year 78.49%) and the balance of Rs.115.69
crores (previous year Rs.135.46 crores) is unsecured (19.72%) (previous year 21.51%). Income from loans is
Rs.66.86 crores (previous year Rs.70.24 crores) with a mean gross yield of 13.51%(previous year 15.45%).
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AoTes foruTges UfRidfed 3.493.48 3315 (84.10%) 2 [1a av - 3. 537.74 ®3rs) (85.38%)] &1 derm 2J 3k foraraes
yfufed (g1t v) .23.17 @315 (3.95%) & [sTa asf - 5. 22.83 @315 (3.62%)] &1 32 5.70.1 Biisd! 9z aRfdfd 2
Sdad# B. 69.28 BT |

(3m) forder: 31.03.2007 B forder a1 31T o2 31 9 & 5. 5846.58 BAS A 5.6566.83 TS TP 96 31 3 o .720.25
BT Bl gfes 53 o | 91 R 61.13% Jfes Gerid e forder b Aepet aford e 3.10581.05 BT 3 | fordier 3 3y ard a¥ o
500.81 B Bl ol # B. 541.20 PS8 oRRA fAd Aepet o113t 31 a &b 8.97 % i getol 4 8.72 % 3 |

SR JAT AT H A B. 6566.83 BUS, B. 2773.50 T (42.42 %) IBRI gfcsifer | veamsyd ori # forafda 2 1 3w
Rer 3y wiferyfar Tma A e A1t Aufed 3.1631.21 B 3R SR forsaraes ufmdfcadr 2.1.41 B 8 oris form
5.68.36 BT BT Y TITTS ST SRIT 8 | AT 2RRI 3R ureafeep forfel 7 3.2162.12 315 1 forden fobarm sram 8 | Sef
3 A T A1l 2RRI & fordl 3.7.10 BT T T T1aelTe s sriT 3 |

W%W:

o1 3R ST AR forder T e A2y a1 N 3 B. 7291.49 TS A 3.6652.40 TS 0P 6 IR & | T & GIIeT e Ao
$.639.09 BUS 3@ | fordier 3rI o1d A & 3. 621.19 BAS B qefol A 3.598.45 FAS§ |37 3rafe] b gRret 3fid foifer
B 19 317 I &b 9.30% Y JeeT H 8.91% 3 |

Sd g & B. 779.28 BAT B qefor A T a # forder it faep 1/ afienust R . 662.84 Fig o1 o Jrfefd fan 2 |
12. vagGRI yse far smar 8 & :-

37) 31 A 2007 i wAE facdter avf 8q arfifes o ufciaget i R Bt # e ATetebl, Riggial ofR sfiferdl b Srefaretst
fasam s € 3tk avgera faaerer 3 Aafda 3Ria Fasdtaor fear s g |

3 UseeT of WAt @ ofifaRit o7 Tiet 3R S wRie fasam & ok fAcie avf & aa A ueft &t ufsfEifa sk wefteneder
a¥ o for) el o o Bt Tl IR ST forsager Bt i TaTer et & forg ST 3k BRf &t i &1 geaet JiR
3eTet fbarT |

3) Yl bl ufdfed ol IR IR PUCYU! BRI der 315 SAforIHTATaN B TEarel T Sori AR&M0T & forl it rfeiforzrr 1938
(1938F 4) | Uit arfelform 1956 (1956 & 1) P Gl &b RIR TITH ci6iT aRVT b TR & ford) FaefeT of i
3R wfg e amer form g |

3)  UST of BRIfcHD AT6eT MR R et fdawor R = g ; 3tk
3) Ve of Jfotfedrd b 8 fb TR T SHTBR T TaT A1 3 3R A AR AR el WIS ST 8 S Teraeret
T BRIRA B
13. e ueTeRI & Pref fdar0r &1 feeaforat St st &1 fgz & 3 vpfea s |

AT JTATAT Agog AR I
TA.8.9CT AL IF Ag ey fora o
for@areparor
e ;o

fReries : 28 w1 2007
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Standard Performing Assets account for Rs.493.48 crores (84.10%) [previous year Rs.537.73 crores (85.38%)]
and the net non-performing assets (NPA) is Rs.23.17 crores (3.95%) [previous year Rs.22.83 crores (3.62%)]
net of provisions amounting to Rs.70.1 crores (previous year Rs.69.28 crores).

b) Investments : Book value of investments as on 31.03.2007 has increased to Rs.6566.83 crores from Rs.5846.58
crores in the previous year showing an increase of Rs.720.25 crores. The gross realisable value of investment
is Rs.10581.05 crores showing an appreciation of 61.13% over cost. Income from Investment amounted to
Rs.541.20 crores with a mean gross yield of 8.72% against an income of Rs.500.81 crores with a mean gross
yield of 8.97% in the previous year.

Out of the above Book Value of Rs.6566.83 crores, Rs.2773.50 crores (42.42%) has been invested in Govern-
ment securities / guaranteed shares. The standard assets in respect of other fixed income securities account
for Rs.1631.21 crores and the net non-performing assets is Rs.1.41 crores net of provision of Rs.68.36 crores.
Investment in equity shares and Mutual Fund account for Rs.2162.12 crores out of which provision is made
to the extent of Rs.7.10 crores in respect of thinly traded equity shares.

Overall Performance :

Book value of Investment including loans & Deposits has increased to Rs.7291.49 crores from
Rs.6652.40 crores in the previous year and the net accretion during the year amounted to Rs.639.09 crores.
The investment income is Rs.621.19 crores as compared to Rs.598.45 crores in the previous year. During the
said period the gross yield on average funds is 8.91% as compared to 9.30% in the previous year.

Profit on sale/redemption of investment booked during the year is Rs.662.84 crores compared to
Rs.779.28 crores during the previous year.

12. It is hereby confirmed :

a) that, in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2007, the
applicable Accounting Standards, Principles and Policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

b)  that the Management has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the
year under review;

c)  that the Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) / Companies Act,
1956 (1 of 1956), for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) that the Management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis; and

e)  that the Management has ensured that an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and
nature of the business is in place and is operating effectively.

13. The related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes forming part of accounts.

A. Asthana M.K. GARG
S.A. Bhat Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Directors

Chennai

28th June 2007
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Gral &7 asfar fdavor 31-03-2007
Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2007

Aiex gty 9a
TeAg SRR s gt s gt qta | #ie forsft afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE Mglc;;zAg\l/EVN e g——-
CARGO HULL & &Ra (3) e (am)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)

F. rfer F. rfer 3. afdr 3. afdr 3. afdr 3. rfer
No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.

1) |3 #@ga ar 33 &9
Jafs & ot aw

O/s for 3 months
or less 772 | 737962 1017| 383955 36 | -179220| 22278 689641 9155 | 4681084 1011 | 152372

1) | 6 @ a1 A 7
Wweq 3 Ag A
Jifere 3rafer & ford 9w

O/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 510 | 957968 621 202215 16 1491 6794 | 255057 8414 | 1075275 813 | 98994

Hn| 1 I ar 39 &9
weg 6 WEe A AfdS
Jafs & ot 9w

Ofs for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 906 |1221881 988| 199860 44 | 450448 8171 | 349038| 17337 | 2344313| 1777 | 199448

1IV)| 3 a1 a1 AR BH
Wweq 1 A A Jferd
Jafs & ot 9w

Ofs for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 948 |1084695 1447 299992 80 | 122643 8287 | 353361| 61723 | 7769139 5649 | 887856

V) | 5 a1 a1 33d &1
weq 3 A A Jferd
Iafy & ot Ay

Ofs for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years 236 | 353794 316| 100307 31| 62009 1274 65296 52769 |5685302| 1601 | 220637

VI)| 5 At & aifers srafer
¥ fod Aw

O/s for more than
5 years 281 1105361 420| 594494 65 85104 884 | 42983| 83843 | 8749586 3557 | 519446

P [ Total 3653 |5461661 4809 (1780823 272 | 542475| 47688 | 1755376( 233241 (30304699| 14408 |2078753

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

(®. Rs. in '000s)

FHeR UfteR |famea gieal| R Seftferarfyar I fafay g TARET g ga
WORKMEN | PERSONAL AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC. | LIABILITIES | 3izudreitsor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
@ | ufyr | 4+, afsr | A, afer | A, afer | A, afsr | A, afer | A, afsr | A, rfer

No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT. [ No. AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT.

534| 17945 5076 | 593589 79 | 118749 | 1514 | 305985( 7294 | 486506 647 | 54035 12211|1911479| 61624 9954082

340| 13758 865| 91607 28 152 673 | 132824 3472 | 284145 361 | 18155 2810 66573| 25717| 3198214

620| 35619 1176 | 227026 37 553 740 | 245852 3615 | 361333 400 | 21152 3249| 98287 39060 5754810

1728 | 45610 1106 | 281052 32 442 979 | 292440| 4968 | 584787 502 2599 3083 84100| 9053211808716

558| 21297 381 124290 7 184 163 | 68058| 1345 | 173023 169 | 14375 661 14680 59511 6903252

1141 17603 167 | 39234 17 | 74529 89 | 761807 1192 | 246702 164 | 33893 204| 20314 92024| 12291056

49211 151832 87711356798 200 | 194609 | 4158 |1806966 | 21886 [2136496| 2243 | 144209 22218)2195433| 368468| 49910130

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m l i ! r
— -




4\

&

UAITED MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

QIal ol gsiaR fdaor 31-03-2006
Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2006

Aiez qdta o
Teag SRR afa gt stam wdt qta | Atex foreft afar MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN Ey—
CARGO HULL DAMAGE 3 sfa (a) = ()
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)
3. fdr 3. fdr 3. RIIE 3. RIIE . RIIE . fdr

No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

1) |3 @@ a1 33 &
Jafd & ot Aw

0/s for 3 months
or less 1053 |1105103 2235 275011 48 | 246256| 25848 722852 12015 | 4987177 1986 | 211500

1) | 6 7@ a1 39 &H
WReg 3 AgS A
e arafer & for A

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 713 | 516567 642 | 127110 21 10373 7359 | 271785| 8728 | 1146435 1405 | 183600

Hnn(1 3 an 33 &9
WReq 6 WEA A AP
Jafd & ot Aw

O/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 1436 (1621187 1000 | 186992 52 | 3819001 8797 391968| 20380 | 2355411| 2957 | 348748

IV)| 3 ATt a1 39A BH
e 1 A A s
Jafd & ot Aw

Ofs for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 587 | 474679 2136| 390083 86 | 160985 7826 | 352648| 74613 | 7943539| 8420 | 896770

V) | 5 AT a1 39A ©H
WReq 3 A A S
Iafy & o Ay

Ofs for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years 227 | 322399 442 136381 32| 45283 1217| 55944 60384 [5516799| 1900 | 160868

VI)| 5 arer A aifere srafer
> fod Aw

0/s for more than
5 years 249 11029564 366| 497158 73| 300816 456 30797| 84489 | 8634105 5480 | 539264

Pl | Total 4265 15069499 68211612735 312 | 4582714 51503 | 1825994260609 [30583466| 22148 |2340750

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

(®. Rs. in '000s)

FHeR UfteR |famea gieal| R Seftferarfyar g fafde 3T TART d g
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | 3i¥udTeftsaor TOTAL
COMP, ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. |y | A | wfE | & | afy | F | wfy | @ | wfe | & | vfF | & | afyr | 4. wfér
No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.| No. [ AMT.| No. | AMT. [ No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.
445| 203953 | 3202 | 615268 1124170 | 1769 | 304455 10125(1312128| 63 | 163377| 16766| 530180 7555610801430
256| 16921 | 1367 70608 0 0| 719 | 134297| 3512) 284943 39| 2485 3164 62854| 27925 2827978
333| 21158 | 1522 177088 0 0| 919 | 224509|  4304) 386686 84 | 13914] 4524| 253809| 46308 9800471
592| 47890 | 1776 | 295068 4| 5310| 1029 | 262890| 5560 504875 176 | 30206| 5063| 80611| 107868|11445554
219| 15670 |  329| 37946 0 0| 249 | 275159  1647| 180668 102 | 18715  630| 10008| 67378 6775840
191| 11356 | 164 39882 5| 76948 | 114 | 324560| 1039| 206373| 151 | 37991  112| 4998| 92889|11733812
2036 | 316948 | 8360 [1235860| 10 | 206428 | 4799 |1525870| 26187|2875673| 615 | 266688 30259| 942460| 417924{53385085

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m l i ! r
— -
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&

UAITED MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

QIal &l asiaR fdazor 31-03-2005
Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2005

Aiez qdta o
Teag SRR afa gt stam wdt qta | Atex foreft afar MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN Ey—
CARGO HULL DAMAGE 3 sfa (a) = ()
Pending in Others(b)
MACT (a)
3. fdr 3. fdr 3. RIIE 3. RIIE . RIIE . fdr

No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

1) |3 @@ a1 33 &
Jafd & ot Aw

0/s for 3 months
or less 807 | 514614 1517 | 477182 62 58672| 31466 1116730 14096 | 4416090 855 89721

1) | 6 7@ a1 39 &H
WReg 3 AgS A
e arafer & for A

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 397 | 322999 825| 121030 34 38242 9122 | 326516/ 10078 | 1171974 959 | 116658

Hnn(1 3 an 33 &9
Reg 6 AEe A IS
Jafd & ot Aw

O/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 858 | 641691 1387| 176684 50 | 232439 10362 402775| 23822 | 2728897 1725181048

IV)| 3 ATt a1 39A BH
e 1 A A s
Jafd & ot Aw

Ofs for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 696 | 801097 1974| 283252 103 | 348491 8643 | 347758| 87030 | 9242796| 1485 155362

V) | 5 AT a1 39A ©H
WReq 3 A A S
Iafy & o Ay

Ofs for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years 234 | 599692 364| 154090 21 11816 1124| 52843| 60520 | 5849757 742 | 85580

VI)| 5 arer A aifere srafer
> fod Aw

0/s for more than
5 years 238 | 515713 361| 456575 87 | 443242 370| 25284 78652 | 7887014 2418 | 282715

Pl | Total 3230 |3395806 6428 (1668813 357 | 1132902| 61087 | 2271906(274198 [31296528| 8184 | 911084

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

(®. Rs. in '000s)

FHeR UfteR |famea gieal| R Seftferarfyar I fafay g TARET g ga
WORKMEN | PERSONAL AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC. | LIABILITIES | 3izudreitsor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
@ | ufyr | 4+, afsr | A, afer | A, afer | A, afsr | A, afer | A, afsr | A, rfer

No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT. [ No. AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT.

487| 22788 | 3820 438318 1 1616 | 1986 [ 200032 8219 442118 128 | 81307| 15800 603038| 79244 8462227

279| 14510 1435( 82135 1 3750 921 | 273526 3250] 183817 66 5669 3925 65102| 31292 2725929

428| 25871 1599 | 172716 0 0| 1088 | 109406 4884 140549 142 | 14166| 4323 70999| 50668 4897240

697| 41523 1858 | 204544 3 3514 | 1394 | 165363 6027) 580912 199 | 22973 4966( 249718| 115075|12447302

209| 15349 332 58571 0 0 250 [ 346981 1771f 206118 95| 34518 309 6018 65971 7421333

184 11116 91| 45527 5| 75997 232 | 324058 846| 158543 144 31974 69 3145| 83697(10260902

2284 | 131157 91351001811 10 | 84877 | 5871 |1419366| 24997|1712057 774 | 190607 29392| 998020( 425947)46214934

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m l i ! r
— -
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&

UAITED MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

Gral &7 asfar fdawor 31-03-2004
Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2004

Aiez qdta o
Teag SRR afa gt stam wdt qta | Atex foreft afar MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN Ey—
CARGO HULL DAMAGE 3 sfa (a) = ()
Pending in Others(b)
MACT (a)
3. fdr 3. fdr 3. RIIE 3. RIIE . RIIE . fdr

No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

1) |3 @@ a1 33 &
Jafd & ot Aw

0/s for 3 months
or less 837 | 618422 2157 | 476607 42 | 228264| 34931 1092416| 16343 | 1788043 1892 11870259

1) | 6 7@ a1 39 &H
WReg 3 AgS A
e arafer & for A

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 435 | 278084 921| 121828 37 63138| 12865| 337871 12369 | 1358936 849 | 95116

Hnn(1 3 an 33 &9
Reg 6 AEe A IS
Jafd & ot Aw

O/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 646 | 518397 1361| 190524 55 | 203483 9756 | 371134| 26734 | 2649655 1598 | 172795

IV)| 3 ATt a1 39A BH
e 1 A A s
Jafd & ot Aw

Ofs for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 701 | 942151 1759 | 359799 79 | 284654 7686 | 242165 85945 | 8745425| 4194 | 426742

V) | 5 AT a1 39A ©H
Req 3 A A AP
Iafy & o Ay

Ofs for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years 198 | 883083 324| 406488 16 | 453067 673| 44116| 55148 | 5202888 5078 | 347947

VI)| 5 arer A aifere srafer
> fod Aw

0/s for more than
5 years 220 | 171904 299| 167556 108 | 142061 328| 22922| 67462 | 6814112 7055 | 722232

Pl | Total 3037 |3412040 6821 (1722802 337 | 1374666| 66239 | 2110624 (264001 P6559059| 20666 |3635090

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

(®. Rs. in '000s)

FHeR UfteR |famea gieal| R Seftferarfyar g fafde 3T TART d g
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | 3i¥udTeftsaor TOTAL
COMP, ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. |y | A | wfE | & | afy | F | wfy | @ | wfe | & | vfF | & | afyr | 4. wfér
No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.| No. [ AMT.| No. | AMT. [ No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.
579| 25204 | 3955 | 253046 0| 78600 | 2210 | 166892  9768| 227337| 93 | -59790| 15761| 400578| 88568 7165879
315| 12796 | 1545 131961 0 0| 886 | 098303 4385 243815 44 | 4341  4614| 237657| 39265 2983844
388| 26006 | 1507 | 162063 4| 29625| 1100 | 116945  5233| 447553| 102 | 12167| 5238| 107918| 53722| 5008264
596| 41627 | 1599 | 163287 0 0| 1251 | 726998| 5755 379906| 221 | 52384| 2342 50916| 112128|12416053
179| 13563 | 270 59407 0 0| 159 | 317302| 1377 186018| 82| 18963  157| 5682| 63661| 7938524
155 9476 60| 28440 0 0| 192 | 131986 588 125760 139 | 109868 50[ 2685 76656/ 8449001
2212128672 | 8936 | 798204 4 108225 | 5798 |1558425| 271061610387 681 | 137934| 28162| 805436| 434000|43961565

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m l i ! r
— -
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&

UAITED MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

QIal T asiaR fdazor 31-03-2003
Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2003

Aiez qdta o
Teag SRR afa gt stam wdt qta | Atex foreft afar MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN Ey—
CARGO HULL DAMAGE 3 sfa (a) = ()
Pending in Others(b)
MACT (a)
3. fdr 3. fdr 3. RIIE 3. RIIE . RIIE . fdr

No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

1) |3 @@ a1 33 &
Jafd & ot Aw

0/s for 3 months
or less 1097 | 971561 2361 | 354189 46 27405 35514 | 1042932 6594 |2267076| 16366 |1375898

1) | 6 7@ a1 39 &H
WReg 3 AgS A
e arafer & for A

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 560 | 456227 1198 | 152531 26 | 257778| 10777 354331 4724 | 445858| 10559 | 898238

Hnn(1 3 an 33 &9
Reg 6 AEe A IS
Jafd & ot Aw

O/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 972 | 704456 2015 202614 48 98911| 11735| 369196 9569 | 997250| 21657 |1764763

IV)| 3 ATt a1 39A BH
e 1 A A s
Jafd & ot Aw

Ofs for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 769 |1326783 2312 429295 72 | 137907 8114 274741| 29496 | 2636179| 648425541149

V) | 5 AT a1 39A ©H
WReq 3 A A S
Iafy & o Ay

Ofs for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years 149 | 164027 312| 373096 50 | 505072 623| 41258| 16456 | 1434796 37770 (3114686

VI)| 5 arer A aifere srafer
> o Ay

0/s for more than
5 years 271 | 463959 352| 154703 119 | 254967 327| 25006 22779 | 2312705 47588 (4222467

P [Total 3818 |4087013 8550 | 1666428 361 | 1282040 67090 [ 2107464| 89618 [10093865| 198782 16917200

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -




A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

(®. Rs. in '000s)

FHeR UfteR |famea gieal| R Seftferarfyar g fafde 3T TART d g
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | 3i¥udTeft®aor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. |y | A | wfE | & | afy | F | wfy | @ | wfe | & | vfF | & | afyr | 4. wfér
No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.| No. [ AMT.| No. | AMT. [ No. | AMT. | No. | AMT.
563| 34869 | 3330 | 287854 3| 54507 | 2494 | 197988 12257| 222783| 387 | 106966| 13185| 676564| 94197| 7620592
227| 7603 | 1293| 80468 0 0| 1025 | 332259|  4843| 186815 136 | 10031 2930 65155| 38298| 3247294
413| 22097 | 1307 | 116032 2| 12850 1342 | 200242| 5632 349780 132 | 13465 2230| 53605 57054| 4905260
410| 27806 | 1214 149711 2| 85487 | 1211 | 550530] 5665 381095 224 | -34808| 1430 30940| 115761|11536815
109| 10049 | 140 32787 0 0| 135 344051 838 143005 109 | 33186  283| 5750| 56974| 6201762
94| 4810| 140| 20969 0 0| 192 | 140366( 525 96945 135 | 107409 171 3723| 72693 7808028
1816 | 107233 | 7424 | 687820 7 | 152844 | 6399 (1765435 29760|1380424| 1123 | 236249 20229| 835737| 434977|41319750

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m l i ! r
— -



arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

BUeft Jrferform 1956 &t aRT 212 & Jidsla forifid dust # sfdrar &1 faazor

J. 31 #rd, 2007 @t FAH a¥ & ford forifia St & 3w @t offan Sferer AFRRS wws sedwedsea ffits &
20,000 2R 3.100/- Tcdd 3 90f A Tged 2R & dsft 13,890 2RI (69.45%) Tt 2 |
. forifid Buett b e pe1 AT Afe @19 3 a1 FIfordi DI BeTaR A1 f[Adia: STl as AT Aae Ut b Al A 8 AR
YTt &b 1A A 78] foraT R 3 |
i) 31ard, 2007 FAE TS & forr
o B, 74,52,689/-
i) S 2 forifia et woft & e 3 forifia et ® a1 aui & fer
o . 2,59,89,208/-
3. forifia et Bt s T fe afe omi g1 at Iforii Bt T A1 f[ica: STgl ae d Buet & JMd A o 1 2 |
i) forafia sustt & 31 AT 2006 T FATE I & forg
x>
ii) ST 3 forifa et oft 8 e 2 forifid st & a1 auf & ford
x>
forifia Ut & foraeral of 3o1ds ATFTer 9RRI &R 31 ATd 2007 31 TATH I o forr 5096 wstier 5t RierRer &t 8 it fab forifit st
GRIT 3Uet AT o A LIS gian 81, forifa et & ssfl & ¥aca & SFeTdTIR 31 ATd 2008 I IFATH GlotaTet Tt # ST s
ST |

AT JATATAT g FAR st

TH.0.9C FLIG-TE-va g forg o
for@araparor

LEd
28 &1, 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.




aTfifer st - 2006-2007 Gty
STATEMENT OF INTEREST IN THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
UNDER SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

a. The extent of the Company's interest in the subsidiary for the year ended 31st March 2007.
Out of 20,000 shares of Zenith Securities & Investments Limited of Rs. 100/- each fully paid, the company
holds 13,890 shares (69.45%).

b. The net aggregate amount of Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as it concerns
members of the company and is not dealt with in the Company's Accounts

i) For the year ended 31st March, 2007
Profit Rs. 74,52,689/-

ii) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Company's Subsidiary.
Profit Rs. 2,59,89,208/-

c. The net aggregate amount of the subsidiary's profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as these are
dealt with in the Company's Accounts:

i) For the year ended 31st March 2006 on the subsidiary
NIL

i) For the previous financial years of the subsidiary since it became Subsidiary
NIL

The Directors of the Subsidiary Company have recommended a Dividend of 50% on the Equity Shares for the year
ended 31st March 2007 which as and when declared by the Subsidiary Company in its General Meeting will be
credited in the Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2008 in proportion to the Company's interest in the

Subsidiary.

A. Asthana M.K. GARG
S'.A' Bhat Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Directors

Chennai

28th June, 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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Trusted by Indians for decades.




arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

Siforer AR WS FeaveHoc oAcs
ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Trusted by Indians for decades.




arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

FeEl & ufd 31 A 2007 & FAE 9 & foqv fordore! &1 ufddes
31 77, 2007 &1 3HTE I o forw Fsfl 3 Brf Traetst 1 aTfifes HfrdceT SRgd B0t # fora2IdssIoT sRTsdl &ad 33 3 |

Bl of fordel PRITR RT3 3 | 5 ¥ B9l b Pl forder .353.93 AR 3 (TR Ao 3.2,2020.49 oA~ 31d ay
$.1,821.32 )|

o 3R gifer JeT - fAfsiest Traesi (1) R & ok raenst 5. 4.82 Ry, (3M) SR e forder & srawewst & ot wmaens
3.17.20 R4, (3) Ao ARFRIA BT 3feaor 3. 40.00 R 3R () a9y 3mRfgid $.21.50 @R g2ard 31 A1, 2007 & FoTe
g & BTt # 3.45.81 %I BT 19 53 & (370 a¥ ». 10.96 ) |

AT : forqeral of AaY T 9RR R F.50 (50%) S 3.10 TR 8, & oTdTel Bt Al BI | Arerier Ao dr 16.9950%,
M B.1. 70 drRa B, (1 oy 3.22/- ufd IRR 31erfq 22%) |

fagorel @1 gRca faazor

i) fachts adf & arfdfe e GUR B3t & IS o Wt 3BT SHeaTcTo b s 3 |

i) gHel faedtaras 2006-07 & G116t Wt ST sitferit &1 7ot fasam 37R it fasarm qer faedier aef & 3 # et &t uf¥fsifar stz
Trteefter a & foru ett & cret Bt AT 3R S BRiforsaTaet B fifet TaTer st o foru 3T 3R i paret forofer i STt
fa g1

iii) ol Puett ol afmdfca Bt JRem 3R P of BRI o 35 AfoRIFATAIN S TgaTel T Iort IREV & ford arfeiforem &
TGS & SFoRAR TRIfH celT fdaur o 3Ra | wafd e e o 1

iv) &Hol acATel Mt MR TR aTfdfes i R fab=mm 8 |

fodore Az

THTHHA ArSTaT & Jiasta sff. . oetrareT forgers, foigerd Heet A AT forgfed glot IR Iegior 799 & Yorderel o fow der 2 |

gRT 217 (2 ©) & 3idsfa Udbeel : Ufddael &t 3mafd & cirer fasft oft ofardt & 3.24,00,000/- ufd avf 3 SorGr &
.2,00,000/- Hfd #glet A SATGT BT AcfoT SJ3IciToT 16! fcball IRAT B |

ot fat TR & Scua sifafafeRl # At IS o781 § 1 37: Feit Faq AT Aebollch! JATAGT o PI3 IRV STCTT 5! G SRIT 3 |
fageft faform 3 Wit 13 sft 3y 2 speraeT o1ef 8 oY Suett (forgere Fea & ufddgs # Gerfu sR faawon) forgm, 1988 & aiasfa
garfoiaret faawor & yssfed fdansmu |

R e : Buett Jfeiformr 1956 6t emr 619 3 i et arafd 3 fore o IReR G ARRI L. &. 2g W et Jerdt
THBR, a3, Bl o & S w9 3 forgad fbarsrn g |

3reTct faecer aef & ford) gl IRBR. GRT Yt & o TI&e i forgfares bt ot 3 |

Ffrefigpfar  forerassTor vrermet duoft, Fommses sfeam oo st ferfiies qern forgert vd arfermfat ot gdf # dusft A o gu o, Sor
TITH Alch AT qT ARG & o1t eexraTG ad § forid oot sueit 31 f3ifet ae ag! uga urelt |

forQers HigeT & M2 W
gSlipa sy :
A 5134, 79/91, Hu2 AR AT, gt ve . Agar
#¥3 - 400 001. Jead
faeties : 24918 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -



afife afret - 20062007 G

UAITED 1MDIA

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2007.

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the working of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2007.

The Company continues to carry on investment business. The total investments of the Company stood at
Rs.353.93 lakhs (Market Value Rs.2,020.49 lakhs - Previous Year Rs.1,821.32 lakhs).

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT : The working results for the year ended 31st March, 2007 after providing for -
(a) Provision for Taxation of Rs.4.82 Lakhs, (b) Provision for diminutions of unquoted investments amounting to
Rs.17.20 lakhs, (c) Transfer to General Reserves of Rs.40.00 lakhs and (d) Special Reserves of Rs.21.50 lakhs,
shows a profit of Rs.45.81 lakhs (Previous Year Rs.10.96 lakhs).

DIVIDEND : The Directors are pleased to recommend the payment of Dividend at the rate of Rs.50/- per Share
(i.e. 50%) amounting to Rs. 10.00 Lakhs on which Tax on distribution of Dividend @ 16.9950% comes to
Rs. 1.70 lakhs. (previous year Rs.22/- per share i.e. 22%) .

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
i) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

ii) We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year 2006-2007 and of the Profit of the Company for that period.

iii) We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv) We have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
Mr. C.K. Thanawala, a Director, retires from the Board under the Scheme of Rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-election.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 217(2A) : There were no employees, who have been in receipt of remuneration of
not less than Rs.24,00,000/- per annum or not less than Rs. 2,00,000/- per month during the period under report.

The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and therefore, no particulars are separately disclosed
regarding energy conservation or technology absorption. There are no payments or receipts in foreign currency
which are required to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988.

AUDITORS : M/s. J.K. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, have been appointed by the Central Govern-
ment of India, as Auditors of the Company, for the period under review, under Section 619 of the Companies Act,
1956.

For the next financial year, Central Government of India has yet to appoint Auditors of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS : The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the active support and
guidance received from the parent Company, United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and Directors and Officers who have
been associated with the Company in the past, without which the Company could not have grown to its present
strong position.

By Order of the Board

Registered Office :
Mehta House, 79/91, Mumbai Samachar Marg, Homi F. Mehta
Mumbai - 400 001. Chairman

Dated : 24th July 2007
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J.K. SHAH & CO. 3rd Floor, Flat No. 14, Al-Karim Manzil,

Tel : 2261 5581, 2262 0352, 2262 0183

Fax: 2261 9937
AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.,
as at 31st March, 2007, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These Financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the accounting standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (together ‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis of the information and explanation
given to us and the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that :
a) We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;
c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors, as on 31st March 2007 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2007 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of Sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the said
accounts, read together with notes thereon, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India;

i) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2007,
ii) In the case of the profit and loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

for J.K. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

SANJAY DHRUVA
Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 15 June, 2007 Membership No. 38480
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(as referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

1. a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to above verification no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

c) No part of fixed assets has been disposed off during the year.

2. The nature of the Company’s business/activities during the year is such that clause 4(ii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

3. The Company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured to / from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence
clause 4 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

4. In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business.

5. According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contracts or
arrangements during the year that need to be entered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

6. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A and 58AA of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed thereunder.

7. The Company does not have internal audit system but its control procedures ensure reasonable internal checking
of its financial and other records.

8. The Company is not required to maintain the cost records, as the company does not pertain to any class of
companies engaged in activities as specified in Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

9. a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues
which have remained outstanding as at 31st March 2007 for a period of more than six months from the
day they become payable.

b) According to information and explanation given to us, details of dues of income tax that have not been
deposited on account of dispute are as under :

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which Amount Forum where dispute
it relates Rs. is pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 2003-2004 6,977/- Assessing Officer

10. The Company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the
immediately preceeding financial year.

11. Since the Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institution or debentures, reporting under
clause (xi) of the order is not applicable.

12. The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
or other securities.

13. The provisions of any special statutes applicable to Chit Funds, Nidhis or Mutual Benefit Funds / Societies are
not applicable to the Company.
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According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares,
debentures or securities. Accordingly, clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any gurantee for loans
taken by others from the Banks and Financial Institutions.

The Company has not obtained any term loan during the year.
The Company has not rasied any funds, short or long term, during the year.

Acccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act,
during the year.

Since the Company does not have any debentures, the question of creation of securities for debentures does not
arise.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explantaions given to us,
no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

for J.K. SHAH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

SANJAY DHRUVA
Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 15 June, 2007 Membership No. 38480
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2007.

The preparation of financial statements of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended
31st March 2007 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is
the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion on these
financial statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in
accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 15 June 2007.

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor of India have decided not to review the report of the Statutory Auditor
on the accounts of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended 31st March 2007 and as such have
no comments to make under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(SUSHAMA V. DABAK)
Place : Mumbai Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Date : 16th July 2007 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai.
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Sifoter ARIREIST We gooreHee feifes / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
31 AT 2007 St fGaTifba BT geferd | BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2007

8, 31.3.2007 @ 31.3.2006 %!

Q:IXET As at 31.3.2007 As at 31.3.2006
Sch.
No. | 9% /Rupees | 393 /Rupees | TU /Rupees | U /Rupees

faféR @1 Fd | Source of Funds

IRREMa! &I foifel | Shareholders’ Funds 1 2,000,000 2,000,000
JmRfgfer i aifeids / Reserves and Surplus | 2 35,393,860 25,832,797
facifera @2 @rar | Deferred Tax Liability 2,993 3,529
37,396,853 27,836,326

farfért @1 ST | Application of Funds
TorRft ufarafct / Fixed Assets 3

AT sc1ib | Gross Block 26,990 26,990

ger : A / Less : Depreciation 15,219 14,051

o[ sc7iw | Net Block 11,771 12,939
forder / Investments 4 35,393,307 26,133,486

are], uRwafeadt, kU 3R afm

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

BRI TRRT 311 / Dividend due but not received | 5 595,199 189,304
@G AR 86 9 [ Cash and Bank Balances | 6 3,228,984 1,942,838
o1 3R 3if3@ [ Loans & Advances 7 177,387 511,741

4,001,570 2,643,883

gem : AT, eIar 3R wrade
Less :_Current Liabilities and Provisions

gaad / Liabilities 8 150,145 139,272
wraeret / Provisions 9 1,859,650 814,710
2,009,795 953,982
& dIe] ufewafcel | Net Current Assets 1,991,775 1,689,901
37,396,853 27,836,326
@@ R fRwgoft | Notes to Accounts 12
3ad fafs R gAR Fcteat fciagst & TR aift ve . Agar
As per our report of even date attached eIy
N . Homi F. Mehta
Pd 9.3, oMg WedUert / For J.K. SHAH & CO. Chairman
Fodt R / Chartered Accountants
F9Tgd /| SANJAY DHRUVA
(smofier /Partner) ve. bt AgaT|L.P Mehta
Jexgard. 38480/ Membership No. 38480 et 5 | N. Mohan
e He3 | Place : Mumbai #t.& . gremaran | C.K. Thanawala
dri® ;15 31 2007 / Date : 15th June 2007 fordarasror | Directors
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Sifotel AR We gooReHee feiifes / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 AT 2007 P JATE N I forw 73t 3R Bifor Zmar
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2007

31.3.2007 31.3.2006
a9, B S ad bR
T For the year ended For the year ended
Sch. 31.03.2007 31.03.2006
No.
I /Rupees | T /Rupees | T3 /Rupees | H99 /Rupees
3= / Income 10 13,561,506 4,540,732
13,561,506 4,540,732
zd / Expenditure :
FRIf 37d / Establishment Expenses 11 382,877 301,003
#eggrT / Depreciation 1,168 1,168
forder & sraaeael &g wmauTe
Provision for Dimunition in value of 1,720,283 138,647
Investments
2,104,328 440,818
& & qd @ / Profit Before Tax 11,457,178 4,099,914
gerd :© B foru umgene
Less : Provision for Taxation
i &2 / Current Tax 480,000 5,000
fdwct af @1 %2 / Earlier year’s tax 245,001 215,797
0T Jfden &2 / Fringe benefit tax 1,700 3,000
f3cifera @2 / Deferred tax (536) 726,165 324 224,121
P P q1G o / Profit After Tax 10,731,013 3,875,793
s Id 9y 19w
Add : Balance of last year 13,302,156 12,708,073
fafornssr & forg Suctey
Available for Appropriation 24,033,169 16,583,866
faferiser /Appropriation
faoiy amRférer @t aiaor
Transfer to Special Reserves 2,150,000 780,000
AT RIS P 3or
Transfer to General Reserves 4,000,000 2,000,000
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8, 31.3.2007 @ 31.3.2006 %!
?"EET As at 31.3.2007 As at 31.3.2006
Sch.
No. | ®9 /Rupees 393 /Rupees | B9 /Rupees 3G /Rupees
TR eferer / Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 440,000
TereT W} 3 / Tax on Dividend 169,950 61,710
SEGREREGADING]
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 16,713,219 13,302,156
24,033,169 16,583,866
yfcr 9=R A 31 | Earnings per share 536.55 193.79
d@r w feogoft
Notes to Accounts 12
3ad fafs R gAR Jcteat fciagst & TR Bft ve . Agar
As per our report of even date attached eIy
N . Homi F. Mehta
Pd 9P Mg WeBeA / For J.K. SHAH & CO. Chairman

FoTal bR [ Chartered Accountants

F9Tgd /| SANJAY DHRUVA
(smefterz /Partner)
Jexgard. 38480/ Membership No. 38480

e He3 | Place : Mumbai
dri® ;15 31 2007 / Date : 15th June 2007
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ta. ot A%AT | L.P Mehta
Tl HIB | N. Mohan

#t.& . aretrater | C.K. Thanawala

forgergsmor | Directors
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Siforer ATIRES W0 oavcHocH foIfics [ ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 7 2007 &t feeTifsd & Jerorest # AFASa SRyt
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2007
Ft - 1 - SRR st /| SCHEDULE - 1 - SHARE CAPITAL

31.03.2007

B9 /Rupees

B9 /Rupees

31.03.2006

B9 /Rupees

I /Rupees

oIfiga / AUTHORISED
20,000 FIIeT 9RR (31 a¥ 20,000) - 9&F B. 100 /- B
20,000 Equity shares (previous year 20,000) of Rs.100/- each

2,000,000

2,000,000

fersffia stz g@ar | ISSUED AND PAID UP

20,000 IS 2R (31 o 20,000) Ide F. 100 T qoid © el
20,000 Equity shares (previous year 20,000) of Rs. 100/- each
fully paid up of the above

2,000,000

2,000,000

1. 13,890 9RR (317 a¥ 13,890) ATFITS SRR JaAECS fea
33 Fuelt fafids & Jfder 7 3
13,890 (previous year 13,890) Equity Shares are held by the
holding company, The United India Insurance Co. Ltd.

2. 10,000 Fmier 92R (s & 10,000), I ARG
goft & qui: goar serd R & w9 # forffd 53 &
10,000 Equity Shares (previous year 10,000) have been
issued as fully paid shares by capitalising General Reserve.

2,000,000

2,000,000

Fopet - 2 - IRfafet 3k Jfdew /| SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

31.03.2007

B9 /Rupees

B9 /Rupees

31.03.2006

B9 /Rupees

I /Rupees

gt amféfa / CAPITAL RESERVES

351,537

351,537

amrsy JRfafdai /| GENERAL RESERVES

o1 ¥ & gerel T & JIgR / As per last Balance Sheet

7,027,104

6,027,104

oy 3 gifer @ma @ araf

. Transfer from Profit and Loss Account

EiE)
ADD

4,000,000

2,000,000

;S AR & forefast & forw ganar 63 s

. Capitalised for issue of Bonus Shares

geTy
LESS

1,000,000

11,027,104

7,027,104

aifafds  anfafy

(sdly frod d (dotaw) afefemm, 1997 gr1 Aaifiaar srdl
food do afufoem, 1934 & grr 451 WA & FFgAR FIa fEar 7w 1)

STATUTORY RESERVE
(Created pursuant to Section 451C of the RBI Act, 1934
as amended by the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997)

faetw af&fdai / SPECIAL RESERVES

IT I S G WS JeR

As per last Balance Sheet

5,152,000

4,372,000

Sts . o 3T gifer Tma A srafia

ADD . Transfer from Profit and Loss Account

2,150,000

7,302,000

780,000

5,152,000

oy 3T g @ar
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

16,713,219

13,302,156

35,393,860

25,832,797

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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31.03.2007 31.03.2006

B9 /Rupees  T9 /Rupees | 9 /Rupees 393 /Rupees
PRITAT IUTHI /| OFFICE EQUIPMENTS
APH &1d | Gross Block
01.04.2006 @ / As on 01.04.2006 26,990 26,990
asf & @RIl Slie / Additions during the year -
a¥ & forw g | Deductions during the year -
31.03.2007 &1/ As at 31.03.2007 26,990 26,990
HcIg | Depreciation
31.03.2006 @@ / Upto 31.03.2006 14,051 12,883
a¥ & Gt Siis / Additions during the year 1,168 1,168
a¥ & foru e | Deductions during the year -
31.03.2007 de / Upto 31.03.2007 15,219 14,051
31.03 2007 @t & &f® | NET BLOCK AS ON 31.03.2007 11,771 12,939

Fpet - 4 - foraer - ddereflr (TmaT 7w W, SR =, Feee IR & FRIR)

SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS -LONG TERM (At Book Value, Non-trade, as per Annexed Schedules)

31.03.2007 31.03.2006
B9 /Rupees  T9 /Rupees | 9 /Rupees 393 /Rupees
2RR / In Shares
) gdlss . FH I T IgER
Quoted : As per list “A”
SR AT B. 20,20,48,646/- (37 a¥ 5. 18,21,32,032/-)
Market Value Rs. 20,20,48,646/- (Previous Year Rs. 18,21,32,032/-)
e @ Jfea (gofa: goar ) / Quoted & listed (Fully paid) 20,022,537 8,179,761
20,022,537 8,179,761
gen ;s forder & Srareaet & forw wraene
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Quoted Investments 318,949 8,947
| 19,703,588 8,170,814
e weq SR JfId (e gear) / Quoted but not listed (partly paid) - 162,672
19,703,588 8,333,486
(IR gdftes gt “ o “ & FgIR
Unquoted : As per list “B”
JATRITR SRR (YOfd : o)
Equity Shares (Fully Paid) 384,201 384,201
Sifeet SR (qufa : gaan)
Preference Shares (Fully Paid) 68,144 68,144
452,345 452,345
g 3R gdleg e & aeae & fore wmaue
Less :  Provision for diminution in value of Unquoted Investments 452,345 452,345
RIS BUS Ffere [ In units of Mutual Fund
&t “ 5 F 3R / As per list “C” 17,100,000 17,800,000
Qeshel e B. : Rs. 208,33,392 / Repurchase Value : Rs. 208,33,392
(ra o 3. 296,89,393) / (Previous year Rs. 296,89,393)
wl o SRydes o S e & for e
Less : Provision for dimunition in value of Unquoted Investments 1,410,281 -
15,689,719 17,800,000
Pt | TOTAL 35,393,307 26,133,486

Trusted by Indians _ﬁn' dec

NCWITE




A\

w&w

UAITED 1MDIA

arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

JoRdt - 4 - 31 A/ 2007 @1 fofder /| SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS AS ON  31st MARCH, 2007

difda 01.04.2007 @ difda 01.04.2006 @t
e /SCRIPS /| ASON 01.04.2007 qea | | ASON 01.04.2006
FACE FACE

VALUE Nos. COST VALUE Nos. COST

D.IRs. TR oI B.IRs. R eI
Jdt “a Jdfteg / LIST ‘A QUOTED
Frdfee dufeel & gufa: goar IFEAiY AW
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES
ufdemet decy (3feam) fofies
ASIAN PAINTS (INDIA) LIMITED 10 8432 23883 10 8432 23883
w1 & arfformt ferfiics /| ESS DEE ALUMINIUM LIMITED 10 7000 1979948 - - -
g1 § ferfids | FEDERAL BANK LIMITED 10 4500 410190 10 4500 410190
e grest farfeaar dustt forfids
GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED 10 4889 70415 10 6112 88459
St o7 3R PR s / GMR INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 10 5000 1849034 - - -
e AR foffies / GREAT OFFSHORE LIMITED 10 1222 18044 - - -
IR Jiga AAeH fafics
GUJARAT AMBUJA CEMENTS LIMITED 2 141870 426745 2 141870 426745
wetw At do fifids | HDFC BANK LIMITED 10 986 586398 10 486 28000
v gl we At fifdds | HDFC LIMITED 10 2000 241420 10 2000 241420
fRereient goeedlsr fofies | HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 23680 78014 1 23680 78014
ferer! goegia feifics (gaar 3. 0.50)
HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (PAID UP Rs. 0.50) 1 6778 325344 - - -
faogeam cflax feifids / HINDUSTAN LEVER LIMITED 1 14000 84629 1 14000 84629
ams 3t ams <ft and do frfAes / 1CICI BANK LIMITED 10 1000 1010689 - - -
BRI Seicton forffies /| INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 5 800 1442637 - - -
Jrs.nawd. fafids | ISMT LIMITED 5 31 6000 5 31 6000
amg & <t feifies / 1ITC LIMITED 1 3200 528678 1 - -
fheilea? sgAfts due fofics
KIRLOSKAR PNEUMATIC CO. LIMITED 10 3862 145997 10 3862 145997
Rfa we gt feifdts /| LARSEN AND TOUBRO LIMITED 2 3318 625037 2 1409 80774
nfgegr we Afdegr fafics
MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA LIMITED 10 106666 221600 10 106666 221600
7GR ARecw foifids | MADRAS CEMENTS LIMITED 10 1000 7286 10 1000 7286
fics ws fofids | MILK FOODS LIMITED 10 4400 126658 10 4400 126658
Met s fifids /| MODI RUBBER LIMITED 10 246 10558 10 246 10558
a%t sfear fofids | NESTLE INDIA LIMITED 10 2550 15079 10 2550 15079
w & ot ot ferfies | NTPC LIMITED 10 3771 233802 10 3771 233802

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m l i ! r
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31 ot oft oft gfear fifids | ONGC INDIA LIMITED 10 3405 1853991 10 1770 1327500
Taaret At fafids

RANBAXY LABORATORIES LIMITED 5 640 198630 5 640 198630
fyettaa eiftes d9d  forfies

RELIANCE CAPITAL VENTURES LIMITED - 10 1650 12693
foetiory dgforsem dRf fafits

RELIANCE COMMUNICATION VENTURES LIMITED - 5 1650 377861
freriog veisl dodf forfies

RELIANCE ENERGY VENTURES LIMITED - 10 1650 71276
feetier @ifteet feifids /| RELIANCE CAPITAL LIMITED 10 82 12693 10 - -
fctforr wrgforbem fafics

RELIANCE COMMUNICATION LIMITED 10 1650 377861 10 - -
foetiera warsff foifies / RELIANCE ENERGY LIMITED 10 123 71276 10 - -
foetiomr secita forfics

RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 10 3000 2052414 10 1650 507719
feetiorr dgea frefa fafits

RELIANCE NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED 10 1650 6835 10 1650 6835
feiter ddferem ferfids | RELIANCE PETROLEUM LIMITED | 10 521 31260 10 - -
e gfar fofids | SIEMENS INDIA LIMITED 2 8000 146028 10 1600 146,028
W U IR 3fear fufits

SKF BEARINGS INDIA LIMITED 10 10000 658750 10 10000 658750
goe wReed sfean forfics

SUNDARAM FASTENERS INDIA LIMITED 1 64000 36685 1 32000 36685
e do 3% 53 / STATE BANK OF INDIA 10 1500 1136407 10 700 166505
o feaeiod forffies /| SOBHA DEVELOPERS LIMITED 10 16 10240 - - -
qee Aegery ffiics / TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 2 61 16165 - - -
erel Sfiped foifids | TATA CHEMICALS LIMITED 10 6720 124580 10 6720 124580
TIeT dedcesat Afda foifies

TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED 1 1006 677582 1 203 172550
el Gk ol feifies | TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED | 10 53840 1757449 10 53840 1757449
TIeT 3RS WS T aueft fofies

TATA IRON AND STEEL CO. LIMITED 10 3027 100740 10 3027 100740
3 SR PR adw fufics

THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED 1 480000 270333 1 480000 270333
Jicey ¢ Arat foifies | ULTRA TECH CEMENTS LIMITED | 10 a1 14533 10 a1 14533
Pa / TOTAL 20022537 8179761
Jdteg Wq 3R R | QUOTED BUT UNLISTED

fEeTe eeegial fafics (g@ar 3.0.50)

HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Paid up Rs. 0.50) 1 1 6778 162672
P / TOTAL 162672
P 15 / GRAND TOTAL 20022537 8342433

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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Jfda 01.04.2007 @I ElEy 01.04.2006 &1
/ AS ON 01.04.2007 7w | AS ON 01.04.2006
@ /SCRIPTS EACE FACE

VALUE Nos. COST VALUE Nos. COST

5./Rs. R SIEG] D.Rs. et SIE]
Jdt ~ar Jdfteg S gdlem / LIST ‘B” UNQUOTED
qufd : goar Jfeme SRR
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF
edbedl TeIA AfdeIel et ferfics
CALCUTTA STEAM NAVIGATION 10 350 5,567 10 350 5,567
COMPANY LIMITED
geTrsd fiest ferfdds | CLIVE MILLS LIMITED 10 450 - 10 450 -
afforct Bfse waRert (1943) wsde fofies
COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORPORATION (1943) 10 7,796 80,503 10 7,796 80,503
PRIVATE LIMITED
12 sTRIpaTs fied fifies
THE GAEKWAR MILLS LIMITED 10 500 61,444 10 500 61,444
Fosufaeoy seftferafisn dustt forffes
INDEQUIP ENGINEERING CO. LTD 100 1,496 161,302 | 100 1,496 161,302
3feeIeT 3TTRRET TS Tetel Ul ferfies
INDIAN IRON AND STEEL CO. LTD 10 960 9,238 10 960 9,238
STGAR} Bicet ws Ry fiew ferfics
NAVSARI COTTON AND SILK MILLS LIMITED 100 226 22,456 | 100 226 22,456
sfiafler O fiewr forfies
PREMIER PAPER MILLS LIMITED 100 250 25,000 | 100 250 25,000
I oo PR BUett ferfies
RAZA BULUND SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED 10 1,340 18,682 10 1,340 18,682
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED 100 500 - | 100 500 -
Jforre PRaTEs sfea forfdcs
UNION CARBIDE INDIA LIMITED 10 1 9 10 1 9
T /TOTAL 384,201 384,201
qufa: gaar sfemme A
FULLY PAID PREFERENCE SHARES OF
4% SRt 3T ATeE Bust ferfies
4% BASSEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED | 50 333 16,650 50 333 16,650
7.25% Weean el forfies
7.25% ESTRELA BATTERIES LIMITED 100 50 2,744 | 100 50 2,744
9.5% 35 3faay gotlforafisr dustt ferfies
9.5% INDEQUIP ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED | 100 500 48,750 | 100 500 48,750
T /TOTAL 68,144 68,144
$d S5 “ 31" / GRAND TOTAL “B” 452,345 452,345
At ¢ 3 FIGIA B S i el e
LIST ‘C’ MUTUAL FUND UNITS DIVIDEND OPTION
Pled seied b5 /| KOTAK GLOBAL FUND - - - 10 470,000 4,700,000
T & v A wrfied focst B
HDFC CAPITAL BUILDER FUND - - - 10 96,202 2,000,000
T st Al sfqadt s | HSBC EQUITY FUND 10 94,652 2,000,000 10 94,652 2,000,000
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EIE’[WWS’/ TATA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 10 293,399 3,000,000 10 293,399 3,000,000
Diee s B s | KOTAK MID CAP FUND 10 332,518 3,400,000 10 332,518 3,400,000
fobeferfe sfqddt s | FIDALITY EQUITY FUND 10 68,460 700,000 10 68,460 700,000
wreftais oo Afee B S
SBI MAGNUM MULTICAP FUND 10 100,000 1,000,000 10 100,000 1,000,000
Spochichel 3T THTCR BUferd B
FRANKLIN INDIA SMALLER COMPANIES FUND 10 100,000 1,000,000 10 100,000 1,000,000
fecters s %8 | RELIANCE GROWTH FUND 10 49,253 3,000,000 - - -
e sfteerdt af¥eer Rictae fifs s s
SUNDARAM BNP PARIBAS SELECT MIDCAP FUND| 10 154,577 3,000,000
Fa Ss ‘5 / GRAND TOTAL ‘C’ 17,100,000 17,800,000
P Ss (I + I+ g")
GRAND TOTAL ( “A” + “ B” + “C”) 37,574,882 26,594,778
31.03.2007 31.03.2006
I /Rupees | 9 /Rupees | 29 /Rupees | 9 /Rupees
a1y, aRaafeaat, sror 3tz e
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
. a1 uRmfc™r | A. CURRENT ASSETS
Fget - 5/ SCHEDULE - 5
THR”IT 3™ 39mE [ Income due but not received 595,199 189,304
595,199 189,304
Ft - 6 | SCHEDULE - 6
P d S AW | CASH AND BANK BALANCES
o®g |/ Cash on Hand 4,167 1,633
I¢rea d@1 & A | With Scheduled Banks
a1 30 & | On Current Account 3,165,004 1,881,257
3viGed amier Ta & /On unpaid dividend accounts 59,813 59,948
3,228,984 1,942,838
31T 3A01 3R 33 | B. LOANS & ADVANCES
gt - 7/ SCHEDULE - 7
fdga 1 / Electricity Deposit 10,660 10,660
orarel &2 / Taxes paid 166,727 498,430
‘1@‘ Gcd o9 [Prepaid Expenses - 2,651
177,387 511,741
Felt - 8/ SCHEDULE - 8
. 91, aIam | A. CURRENT LIABILITIES
¥d 8q fifdu Ser / Sundry creditors for expenses 78,577 77,712
TR g 3R AR forfer
Investor Education & Protection Fund/s
Jerarpd @mrer * | Unclaimed Dividends* 71,568 61,560
* 31 A/ 2007 P TR Tgbee IR e forfd @1 o1 A
q SR Tl 3 | A G B R A B sppvarer fbam o |
* There is no amount due and outstanding to be paid to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as at 31 March 2007. These
amounts shall be paid to the fund as and when they become due.
150,145 139,272
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31.03.2007 31.03.2006
B9 /Rupees | T4 /Rupees | 9 /Rupees | 394 /Rupees

Ft - 9 / SCHEDULE - 9
¥, wmaue /B. PROVISIONS

2 & forg wiaems | Provision for Taxation 689,700 313,000
wTfaa o / Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 440,000
SReTfad @i /R @2 [ Tax on proposed Dividend 169,950 61,710

1,859,650 814,710

Ft - 10 / SCHEDULE - 10
3o 3 / Other Income
3R ety forae wR emsier / Dividend-Non Trade Investments

- $Ustt & AR WA A / from Equity shares of companies 3,979,420 1,998,596
- RIgIa foifer &1 s A / from Units of Mutual Funds 3,828,335 2,287,215
sl gaeRT /Fractional Entitlements 1,064 -
foelt (9 ) B Rat ® @ / Profit on sale of Investment ( Net) 5,752,687 5,000
gct I & F10t 3R forden @ eI BT yraEa
Provision for diminution in value of - 249,921

investment written back

13,561,506 4,540,732
Ft - 11 / SCHEDULE - 11

fersordel vd 3w T/ Administrative & other Expenses
fabra / Rent 16,836 16,836
75w 3R oRwe wweft / Printing and Stationery 13,142 9,207
316 T Befder / Postages & Franking 3,103 1,302
do u¥R / Bank charges 12,062 11,839
forgerest @1 9 / Directors Fees 52,000 46,000
fergera! 1 amar 3rd / Directors Travelling Expenses 48,880 15,980
fotcerel @1 Termetter ufdget scdm / Directors Local Conveyance Allowance 13,000 11,500
o adfterw! @1 Ader / Auditors Remuneration - -
- o v e | Audit fees 8,427 8,418
fafde @ / Sundry Expenses 5,643 3,685
PRI I / Office Expenses 28,000 29,900
faf @ cyawRie wsR / Legal & Professional charges 174,640 116,873
ge2 Tma & Fot 9 YRME T / Preliminary Expenses written off - 23,484
ofeaget =R/ Conveyance expenses 1,359 382
G 3R SfoR&0T / Repairs and maintenance 850 800
Bsfeer 2Jca / Filing Fees 2,284 2,212
TIRIT e /| Licence fees 151 85
JaARG BT / Professional tax 2,500 2,500
382,877 301,003
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ot - 12
31 #rd 2007 &) ¥AME a¥ & WA H AfFAfsa feoafdrr
1. wEcayof aan sfif
1.1 JEHAey
VfegRic oerd & 3MaR IR ez IR = sRn g |
1.2 o9 & A
3T 3TR I IUTSIeT & MR R, PV IATG! b AR (IR feb2rm s B |
13 forder :

forder 1 Geepreter forder 3Tk @1, forder & w0 # Fafiepa fabam orrm B (forder v wret ¥ Sifdie arafer & ford
SifeieR & o7gf giom) |

ddeTeftar forden &1 @eTa R Aeaiea fBar a7 € | 9T &1 gggEd 3q RET & AR W
AT £ TTaeTet R et fpee onfede ogl 8 |

14 fRR oferufcgat sk geas™

R afafcc &1 SrfeRTgor AmeTa WR Aedbet T SR 8 |

Feft aifeiformr 1956 Bt earr X1V # <t st vesfl 3 Jropmr R afeiafciRii R srawesr o ffeft oomeft 22 1
15 Jofene qaamg

e R ot 3 e eIanatt & forl aTaeneT agl fober st @ 37k e 18! fber s B |

2. 313 2007 P 3Farargd ameie 3.71,568 2 form 3.59,813 St ufdr a5 v d ford forafia 3 1 s werawa 3.11,755
St 8 | b gRI AT | IITH AW B IR 3 SGIeId T 2 G B! ST G3 6 | DUoTl of 8 I Gfegdas ermsiier Jma
3 TR ST YR 3BT 3Tl &1 @ 3 Tl H G ST 301 b JfoR1el fobarn 8 | fbz sff purett IfG SraTanpd emstier SRRERD! GRI
1T Bt TR AT et JAfeiforr 1956 Bt et 205 2t & saenet ordf o svefler foraeri & ferer der JRem forfd # aiafa we &
G 81 I BTl of 5 B! bl Bl fapalT & | B |

3. 3 w9 d goodT SRR R IR AT g 5. 3,25,344 /- B |

4., IRIRP AT of Bol GRI 1 31 TR I FTcH! B0 6 JTeTl & & AT TG HIFE b SIRITCT # JTAT: TRIR Pl Tl o1 6 G
o fab | SRiad ate 3 afeR o ATfers Sifafi Jed & 3 3,110/ - Hfd 3l e s A1g e TR a1 Rifder Afgar sifdn a5 amaer 20
foremT 12 & 3fefiet Sifa o SRIA HToTolI SoTRITeR G 91l R ! ST SAaD! YPTATeT B! BT oRiel BT g |

BIC A & AToTolI ST o fedht = 3R faatarag afed 3 et det el 3ia: Pictior a b Jae 7 3120 FR JR.12 F
SR SiTal 201 9T SATGRT ST fabaT | GoTTacs $fea $e20edd oo, of SuRiat Jniee Ua fedht 3 o fedht fasa arerm Jrett ardier &t
Jo1aTs A fesht o o 3iafer I TrH a form 8 |

a6 qeT 311.20 31R. 12 3 JFoR S cifeid glot bl fRerfd 3 3icf: BIcilet 1151 BT TebetoT oTg! (T ST bl & |
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SCHEDULE 12
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2007
1. Significant Accounting Policies :
1.1.  General :
These accounts are prepared on the historical cost basis.
1.2. Revenue Recognition :
All revenue and expenses are accounted on accrual basis except to the extent stated otherwise.
1.3. Investments :

Investments are classified as long term invemtments and current investments (Investments intended
to be held for not more than one year).

Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution is made scrip-wise to recognize
the decline, other than temporary.

1.4.  Fixed Assets & Depreciation :
Fixed Assets are stated at their cost of acquisitions.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method at the rates and on the basis specified in
Schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956.

1.5.  Contingent Liabilities :
Contingent liabilities are not provided and are disclosed in the notes on accounts.

2. The unclaimed dividend as on 31st March, 2007 is Rs. 71,568/-, against which bank balance in the earmarked
accounts is Rs. 59,813/- resulting in a deficit of Rs. 11,755/-. The said deficit has arisen due to the
charges levied by the bank for the maintenance of the account / minimum balance. The company has intimated
the Bank about the said erroneous levy of charges in the dividend account and has requested the bank to
reverse the same. However, the company has made / will make good the difference, if the unclaimed dividend
is claimed by the shareholders or the same will be due for transfer to the Investor’s Education and Protection
Fund in terms of Provision of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.

3. Uncalled liability on partly paid Shares Rs. 3,25,344/-

4. The landlord has sent the notice for the eviction of the premises occupied by the Company and had also filed
the suit in the Court of Small Causes mainly for the eviction. In the said suit, the landlord, had prayed for the
interim relief of Rs. 110/- per sq. feet per month or at such rate as the Hon. Court may deem fit after enquiry
under Order 20 Rule 12 (0.20 R.12) of the Code of Civil Procedure.

The Hon. Court of Small Causes decreed and ordered the eviction from the suit property and also ordered for
the enquiry in terms of 0.20 R.12 for mesne profit. A suit challenging the said order and decree has been filed
by the United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and the interim stay against the decree till the next date of hearing
has been obtained.

In view of the pending suit and the enquiry in terms of 0.20 R.12, the mesne profit is not quantifiable
at this stage.

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m r
- =



arffes gfera< - 2006-2007

5. R AeTa! SRR IR G ST} CRAT ATo1as 20 3 SFoRIR et IR 3 3T BT UfdbetoT foretior et SR fasr s g

2006-2007 2005-2006
ATHITST SRR 5 SUcTse] e e >, 1,07,31,013 38,75,793
3TferTeT SRId IR AT 2RRI B AT 3. 20,000 20,000
AT 2R BT 3ffbd o 3. 100 100
Tfd SRR A 3= (3UTe) 2. 536.55 193.79

6. Jsfdd Ug &1 YHTHI

HRAT FoTal TRATPR I GRT SR Il A6l - 18 e u&t 1 YBCId0 & SHeuTeiel H, A(Ed 98 B Febe bor

%1 fdaror forraiferlRad R & -

1. T 3R BYeit & 1Y JoTcT Tael

3. forifda sustt

JoTT3CS 31T 393 et ferfarcs

3. AT JE el BRIUTAD

3. HZTI Y SRS b ATY A
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5. Earning Per Share (EPS) is computed in accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under :

2006-2007 2005-2006
Net profit available for equity shareholders Rs. 1,07,31,013 38,75,793
Weighted average no. of equity shares No. 20,000 20,000
Face value of equity shares Rs. 100 100
Earning Per Share (EPS) Rs. 536.55 193.79

6. Related Party Disclosure :

Related party disclosures as required by Accounting Standard - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below :

1. Names & Relationship of related parties

a) Holding Company :
United India Insurance Co. Ltd.

b) Key Management Personnel :
Mr. Homi F. Mehta

€) Relative of Key Management Personnel :
Mrs. Anaheeta Mehta - Wife of Homi Mehta
Mrs. Zarine Chothla - Sister of Homi Mehta

d) Associate Concern/ Trust :
Savatex Pvt. Ltd.
Sir Homi Mehta Trust

2. Transaction with related parties during the year

Associate Trust Rent Rs. 16,836/-

7. In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated,
if realized in the ordinary course of business and provision for all known liabilities and depreciation are
adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

8. Previous years’ figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date attached Homi F- Mehta
Chairman

For J.K. SHAH & CO.

Chartered Accountants LP Mehta

SANJAY DHRUVA N. Mohan

(Partner) C.K. Thanawala

Membership No. 38480 Directors

Place : Mumbai
Date : 15th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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Sifoter ARIRENST We goareHocd ferfes / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 7iTd 2007 B AATH T & fordt B2 Pt faaor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2007

2006-07 2005-06
fgazor /  Particulars 39 /Rupees BW /Rupees
gdTctsl BRI A A Falt |/ Cash Flow from Operating Activities
graGRI @ 31aT fdsam s =™ | Payment to creditors for expenses (379,699.00) (266,119.00)
& (37t fdsam swm) | dwvs (9g) / Taxes (paid) / Refunds (Net) (18,298.00) (160,836.00)
(397,997.00) (426,955.00
ferder orif A S pait | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
cterer v / Dividend received 7,401,860.00 4,186,507.00
forder &t faisht | fdaaret / Sale /Redemption of investment 12,452,687.00 15,000.00
ameflr gart o / Fractional entitlement received 1,064.00 -
forder @1 @1 / Purchase of investments (17,680,104.00) (2,862,672.00)
2,175,507.00 1,338,835.00
foraer BRI A S Fat | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
311 fasarm st emaner / Dividend paid (491,364.00) (439,250.00)
(491,364.00) (439,250.00)
& PG 3R sde A | Net Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,286,146.00 472,630.00
T & RN A T@6 IR THe IAH
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,942,838.00 1,470,208.00
oy &t FAfE R aPe IR qPG AT
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3,228,984.00 1,942,838.00

AT : R AP 3 B IR T TUNeH & dad P21 Bl farer FuR fdem srn & | s ot St forifid st et & R
o faformmes 3k ARy wifdreor (31 3R &t v) (Star duforit & fAedtar fdaror ok aim asien ufddest & dut)

faforRm 2000 o AR Y&t STl b TBd B2 B! {01 IR BT 3 |

Note : Cash flow statement is prepared under the Direct Method as per Accounting Standard 3 ‘Cash Flow
Statement’ as the Company is a subsidiary of Insurance Company requiring to prepare cash flow statement
under Direct Method as per the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of

Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000.

3ad fofdr R gAR Acreet Hfddget & TR

Fd foees Asa qur sadt e A

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FA  AF. AMg WsBUeA / For J.K. SHAH & CO. gift v dgar| Homi F. Mehta
FoTet @R / Chartered Accountants JeI& | Chairman

FTga /| SANJAY DHRUVA
(smsftgr /Partner)
JGXIard. 38480/ Membership No. 38480

As per our report of even date attached

vet. . A5a1|L.P Mehta
Ul A8 | N. Mohan
A& . grerarar| C.K. Thanawala
forg2rgsur | Directors

NEWITE

e He3 | Place : Mumbai
dri® ;15 31 2007 / Date : 15th June 2007

Trusted by Indians for decades.
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Siforer ATIREST W gooReHeE feiifces / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
YTt JAfeforT (1956 BT 1) SR VI - HToT IV
THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956) SCHEDULE VI - PART IV
e U1 BT AR 3R B! o AT BRITR bl JAHT
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I. uoflezor fdarur | Registration Details :

TIPS BE
ercircomy derpreni 2132 State Code
Registration No. (@re 3t wigef o) | (Refer Code List)
qetol BT
Balance Sheet 3|1 03 210]0]7
faolics | Date  #gtot / Month as | Year

1. o & Re gorn gt (I9 &9RI #) [ Capital Raised During the Year (Rs. in Thousands)

Adsifers forstast /| Public Issue &b fosfmat | Rights Issue
NEIE N1 L NEIE N1 L
SiorT forsfarst | Bonus Issue Jufaaes faferderst | Private Placement
Al | NIl |L Al | T NIl |L

. fafdr & Jag 3 Ffdiew &t ufa (T =R #)

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. in Thousands)

$ guan / Total Liabilities e ufafeaar | Total Assets
3/7/3/9/|7 3/7|13/9/|7

ferférrt @1 Ja | Source of Funds

a1 gsit / Paid-up Capital amRférfaat 3k Jrfeére / Reserves & Surplus
21000 3/5/3/9|4
wifersfd 01 | Secured Loans amiferd skoT / Unsecured Loans
e N I|L a1l = |a N I|L
farférit @1 wR=eT | Application of Funds
9JG g ufemafeadt | Net Fixed Assets forder / Investments
1|2 3/5/3/9|3
9[G T ufRmafeaat | Net Current Assets fafda == | Misc. Expenditure
119|192 Al = |3 N|IT|L
Jfea gifer | Accumulated Losses
Al 5|3 N|[I|L

Trusted by Indians for decades. g m’ l i ! r
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IV. &Usft &1 forourger (I goiRl A) | Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousands)

P fesht | Turnover 1 = | Total Expenditure
113|562 2(1/0)| 4
+-a3% gd [ gifer | Profit/ Loss Before Tax + - B P U2TTq a1 | gifer / Profit / Loss After Tax
+ 11,4 |5|7 + 1107 |3|1

(+@™gg - @fergq) / (+ for Profit - for Loss)

gfer FRR BT 3. & | Earning per Share in Rs. anner / Dividend at %
+ 5(3|/6|.[5|5 510

V. e 9@ Icue Ut $t AT BT A am (il adf & IqAR)

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/ Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

EELIcR (amechitars)

Item Code No. (ITC Code) | | % a|d N|A

3caTG; faRor .

Product Description d|a | 3 |fa T|v|s® o ft|a|a
WA HIOJU|S|IT |N|G N | D

TGEEd. (ki)
Item Code No. (ITC Code) || % a | & NTA
3G R _
Product Description A o | & N|A
eEEd. (IR
Item Code No. (ITC Code) | | a | & N|A
! | || & N A

Product Description

AT : AR IR Feffe0T & 3G Bis & foru, sReffr IR Feffaszor vetere @1 wie o, Sit Tt Fare, aTfde SR
3TR AR HgT foraener, BIaId - 700 001 & JeIaRed 3cTG fdaor 3R BifSst Joreft iR enRa 3 |

Note: For ITC Code of Products please refer to the publication Indian Trade Classification based on harmonised
commaodity description and coding system by Ministry of Commerce, Directorate General of Commercial
Intelligence & Statistics, Calcutta -700 001.

Trusted by Indians for decades.
- -



www.uiic.co.in

Exciting news for all those who value their health !
United India launches three new healthcare policies.

r B
Platinum - For ages 3 months to 35 years

Gold - For 36 years to 60 years

L Senior Citizens - For 61 years to 80 years )

The minimum sum insured for all three policies is Rs. 50,000, which can be increased in multiples of
Rs. 25,000. The maximum sum insured is Rs. 10 lakhs for Platinum, Rs. 5 lakhs for Gold and Rs. 3 lakhs
for Senior Citizens. Family policies, no claim discounts and free health check ups (at the expiry of
three continuous claim free years) are available. Further, Platinum policy holders will no longer have
any pre-existing diseases exclusion. Income Tax rebate under Sec. 80D as applicable.

Health is wealth, but not just for the wealthy.
For complete details, contact any of our nearest offices or refer Policy Document.

7\ UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Solutions that bring back smiles... real fast
Regd. & Head Office : 24, Whites Road, Chennai 600 014.

Insurance is the subject matter of solicitation

UNITED INDIA

® One of India's largest general insurers ® Over 1250 branches ® State-of-the-art computerized systems
® Prompt redressal of claims ® Annual premium income of more than Rs. 3400 crores ® iAAA rating by ICRA




TAgCS oA Seen o forffes
Yol g 9ere praferd : 24, arsed 1S,
% - 600 014. qgwrEe : www.uiic.co.in

D

UNITED INDIA

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
Regd. & Head Office : 24, Whites Road,
Chennai 600 014. Website : www.uiic.co.in

e
N
S
oS
S
©
i
s
<
<
()
<
(&)
=
~
-
>
Q
2
S
2
3
<
=~}
g
£
Q
(5]
%]
[S]
s
>
Q
R
o
=~}
ks}
S
Qa
]
k=]
()
<
S
=
O
Q



